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A
Q

Yes.

If I understood your testimony, did Kristin Tyler tell you to start

a guardianship over Mr. Scheide?

A

| don't know that she said start the guardianship. | think we

determined that this would be the best alternative --

Q

o r» O »

A

But this was a result --

-- since there was no agent --

-- a result of --

-- to act.

-- Ms. Tyler's contacting your office?

Yes, there was no agent to act as power of attorney and he

didn't have the capacity at that time to --

Q

A
Q
A

But you didn't know Mr. Scheide before that point, correct?
Before February 13th?

Yes.

No, we had seen him prior to --

THE COURT: Are you asking her personally --

MR. PAYNE: Yes.

THE WITNESS: Oh, I -

THE COURT: -- or Nevada Guardianship (sic)?

MR. PAYNE: Right.

THE COURT: Okay.

BY MR. PAYNE:

Q
A

Asking you.

Asking me personally?

GAL FRIDAY REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION
10180 W. Altadena Drive, Casa Grande, AZ 85194  (623) 293-0249
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Q Yes. Yes.

A | had never met him.

Q Okay. But | think your testimony was that Kristin Tyler brought
you and your organization in.

A That is correct.

Q And then you interviewed him and at some point you filed a
petition for guardianship?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And so was it Kristin Tyler that was one that was
pushing the guardianship?

A Well | don't know that anyone was really pushing the
guardianship, we just determined that it was the, you know -- the best
alternative method to provide him with some --

Q Well you're familiar with --

A -- advocate.
Q -- less restrictive alternatives, right, and that concept?
A | am familiar.

Q And in fact you served recently on the guardianship
commission?

A Yes.

Q And by all accounts did an excellent job and | do commend
you for listening and spending all of that time. Since that guardianship
commission has been around and since you have -- and made
recommendations to the supreme court, knowing what you know now,

would you have started that petition on February 13, 2014 for a full
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general -- a plenary guardianship?

A | would have because he did not have the capacity to
nominate another agent at that time.

Q So it was your opinion that he lacked the ability to designate
somebody else?

A Well I'm not a medical person, but based on the records that
were provided to us in support of a guardianship, yes.

Q Now, if | understand these records, he was having telephone
calls with -- and you were having telephone calls, correct, with him and
with other people regarding him?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Was he -- did -- when you started the guardianship,
was he still driving?

A Not to my knowledge, no.

Q Did he still have a car?

A He did have a car.

Q Okay. Did -- you didn't take his keys away, did you?

A We didn't take his keys away, he didn't really express a desire
to drive.

Q Was he asking you for money?

Yes.
You smiled.
Yes, he was asking for money.

He wanted his money back?

> O r»r O >

He wanted spending money.
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Q
A

Okay. So you were giving him money?

We had purchased for him a spend card. So we weren't

giving him cash, we were -- we gave him a -- like a Visa debit card. We

do that for all of our clients.

Q
A

And what was he using this cash for if you know?

| really don't know. When we put in our budget personal

spending monies, we don't micromanage those -- that spending.

Q

Now, just per reading these records, it would appear that you

had actually telephone calls with the ward.

A
Q
A
Q

Yes, that is correct.
So did he have a cell phone?
There was a phone available to him at the facility.

Okay. So he would -- he -- if he needed to get a hold of you,

he could call you?

A
Q
A
Q

He could call the office, yes.
Didn't he at some point fire Kristin Tyler?
He -- yes.

And in fact, he didn't want anything to do with this

guardianship, right?

A
Q
A
Q

That --
He was quite adamant that he wanted out of this thing?
He fired all of us, yes.

Now, it appears from these records that you were also paying

for his cable bill?

A

Yeah, he may have had cable in the room at the assisted
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living where he resided.

Q Okay.

A Let me look.

Q Did you attend -- did you accompany him to the doctor's
offices?

A Me personally or my agency?

You.
A Not me personally, no.
Q Okay, so the entry on Bate stamp 022, dated 4/14 --
A Okay.
Q I'm sorry, 4/11.
A Oh.

Q Travel to from Dr. Takasi (phonetic), attend and accompany
ward during appointment, it's got four hours. Was that you?

A That was not me. And since the guardianship commission
now we have the case manager's initials on our bills so we know who
would have attended that.

Q Okay. So but you didn't -- if I understand your testimony, you
didn't go to any of his doctor's appointments?

A | did not go to any of the doctor's appointments.

Q On 4/14, below that, do you see that it says email and
telephone correspondence with senior looks like residential care
administer regarding ward's outing.

A Okay.

Q You see that?
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A Yes.

Were you in contact regarding a ward's outing?

A She would probably let us know if he went out -- if he went
out.

Q So during this period was he going out?

A He was. We had scheduled personal care attendants to
accompany him and take him shopping or out to eat or really, you know.

Q And during that period did he go to casinos?

A | would not know that.

Q Okay. During that period did he -- isn't it true that he -- didn't
he buy food for some of the other caregivers and that's -- was the other
reason he was asking for money?

A | was never informed of that.

Okay.
A Or if | was | forgotten that.
Q All right.
A He bought a lot of food.
Q And this was food for him?
A Yes, that was my understanding.

Q Direct your attention to Bate stamp 23, which is the next page,
there's an entry on 4/27/2014. Tell me when you're there.

A I'm there.

Q Telephone call from ward and caregiver Princes (phonetic) at
senior residential. Do you see that?

A | do.
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Q So is that -- did he call you?

A He probably did call our office.

Q Okay. And -- now | think if | understand your testimony, there
was a discussion about his son with counsel earlier on and the medical
records seem to indicate that he was capable or strike that. Medical
records --

[Colloquy between counsel]
BY MR. PAYNE:

Q Medical records and this would be binder four, Bate stamp
1011 under Scheide. Doctor's visit form. Tell me when you're there.

A Okay. What was the page number again?

Bate stamp 1011 under Scheide or PNGS1019.

One zero one nine, okay. Yes.

You familiar with that record?

Yes.

And can you read under the comment section there?
My copy's not that great.

Let me look.

> 0 » O F» O »F

Discussed -- | think it says discussed with Marge but | can't
read the rest of that. PT podiatry, social worker dietician, discussed
address -- | can't read the rest of it. For delivery to NVG -- | mean | just
have a very poor copy, Mr. Payne. And then son, Chipper Scheide. |
think it says fifties and | can't read the rest of that.

Q Did --

A My copy is very poor.
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Q
his son?

A

o r O O r O r O r

>

-- Mr. Scheide tell you that he wanted to reinitiate contact with

He did not tell me that personally. | was not there during --
Were you aware of a conversation --

| was made aware of the conversation.

And when was this?

This was right after this doctor's appointment.

And who was present?

Diane Prosser (phonetic), guardian case manager.
And she works for you?

Not any longer.

Okay, but she worked for you at the time?

She did.

And what did she tell you?

She said that at a -- she -- this is not verbatim because been

several years but she indicated --

MR. MOODY: I'm going to object. It's hearsay.

MR. PAYNE: It's not for the matter --

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. PAYNE: So you --

THE COURT: So to the extent that she says it's not verbatim,

| did kind of have a worry about it being hearsay. But if she's got some

general knowledge that she took some action based on, that | think is

different so just to clarify how we're using this because --

MR. MOODY: So in other words, as long as it's not offered for
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the truth of the matter --
THE COURT: Right, if she's just --
MR. MOODY: -- it's allowed.
THE COURT: -- like -- I'm not quoting her, but | understood
such and such and | took such action, that | think is an okay use of it.
So | think that's what you were doing.
MR. PAYNE: Exactly.
THE COURT: Okay.
BY MR. PAYNE:

Q So Diane told you?

A Diane did come to me. She said that at the appointment Mr.
Scheide had brought up his son and his ex-wife and that he believed
they lived in Pennsylvania and finding her -- if Diane could find her, then
she could find Chip.

Q You're represented by counsel here today, correct?

Correct.

And you know who Kristin Tyler is?
Yes | do.

And is Ms. Tyler your attorney too?
She -- not in this matter, no.

Not in this matter but do you use Ms. Tyler in other matters?

> 0 O Fr O F

Yes.
Q Did you talk to Ms. Tyler -- excuse me, did you talk to Mrs.
Tyler about this conversation with her son?

A The conversation | had with Ms. Prosser?

GAL FRIDAY REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION
10180 W. Altadena Drive, Casa Grande, AZ 85194  (623) 293-0249

AA001324
Page 243




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q Correct.

A No I did not.

Q Back to your invoice, Nevada Guardian Services, Exhibit
0024, when did you become aware of the size of this estate?

A Probably pretty -- probably right about the time of the
guardianship.

Q So back in February?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And in the guardianship you had to prepare an
inventory. Do you agree?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And on your billing records on 5/12/014 (sic) -- tell me
when you're there.

A I'm here.

Q All right. An entry says review, sign and return to Kim Boyer's
office the inventory appraisal and record of value. See that?

A Yes.

Q Okay, so at some point you filed an inventory in the

guardianship. Do you recall the value of that inventory?

A | would have to look at it.
Q Roughly?
A It was over two million.

Q And in an estate context for -- strike that. In guardianship
context, is that a large estate or small estate?

A That's a large estate.
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Q Above that on 5/5/2014, do you see that?

A Yes.

Q Telephone calls with appraiser, Cheyenne Storage and
Clearview to schedule inventory of storage unit.

A Yes.

Q Counsel asked you early on as a professional guardian one of
your jobs is to inventory the contents, correct?

A Correct.

Q And you take great care to make sure that you do that; isn't
that correct?

A Yes.

Q And you take -- tell me just the steps that you direct your
people to inventory contents as an example.

A Contents of a storage of a home?

Q Well, walk us through the storage at home. How would you --
what would you do there?

A So --

Q Just big items?

A No. Everything in -- everything that's within the house or
within a storage unit is inventoried, and we don't typically -- if it's a
home, we don't do the inventory ourselves, we hire someone to do the
inventory and appraisal.

Q Okay. Now are you -- do you still have a storage unit?

A For --

Q For Mr. Scheide?
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A No | do not.

Q Okay. And at some point did you search through the storage
unit?

A There was just very little in the storage unit so there was really
nothing to search. We met the certified appraiser there because we
didn't know what was inside and then we got his report there was -- well
| know there was nothing -- there was very little items inside.

Q Tell us the steps that you took to search for an original will.

A The steps. Well | knew that there -- well there was no longer
a storage unit. We went back and looked through all of the items that
were brought over from senior residential several times. There was talk
about a bag so we were concerned that this bag had been left either at
senior residential or at the original facility where he had been when we
first appointed but there were no personal items left there. The safe box
was empty.

Q Tell me what -- tell us what you were looking for.

A | was looking for an original will.

Q Okay. At some point did you file a petition in the probate

A Yes.

Q Okay. And you brought a petition in fact specifically to open
up the safe deposit box?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Walk us through that process.

A Present the order to the bank and open up the safe deposit
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box.

> 0O > O

Q

And what did you find?
Nothing.

Completely empty?
Completely empty.

Did you at some point bring a petition in the probate court to

declare what efforts you had done and to declare that he died intestate?

A

> O F» 0O

Q

Yes.

And you're represented by Ms. Boyer?
Yes.

And you signed the verified petition?
Yes.

And in fact you signed two petitions, correct? One that said --

the petition to open up the safe deposit box, correct?

A
Q
A

no.

Correct.
Did Ms. Tyler ever tell you that she had an original will?

Not from the date that we were -- not from the October 2012,

Did she ever tell you that she had an original will of the June

No.

So you then bring a petition on for instruction. Do you recall

Yes.

Okay. So you brought your petition to open up the safe
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deposit box, found out that there was nothing in there. Then what did
you do? Instructed your attorney to prepare a petition for instruction
explaining to the court what you did?
A Yes.
Q Okay. And in that process you laid out that you had done X, Y
and Z with respect to the original and you couldn't find it.
A Yes.
Q Fair characterization?
A (No audible response.)
Q And do you know whether St. Jude's received notice --
THE COURT: I'm sorry. We didn't get a verbal response.
MR. PAYNE: I'm sorry.
THE WITNESS: Oh. Yes.
THE COURT: You know, in our old courtroom we could see
but this one's so horizontal --
THE WITNESS: Okay.
THE COURT: -- we can't see you. So if you can just
remember.
THE WITNESS: I'll speak up.
THE COURT: Thanks.
BY MR. PAYNE:
Q When you went to the safe deposit box, you said there was
nothing in it. Did you -- how big a box was it?
A | do so many. Not very big.
Q Was anybody with you?
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No.

By yourself?
The bank rep.
Bank rep, okay.
Sorry.

And you communicated that to your attorney?

> 0 » O Fr O »F

Yes.

Q Now back to your billing records, on June 30th indicates that
there's travel to and from Check City. What does that indicate?

A That is the spend card that we use. We fund it through Check
City because there's no charge.

Q Okay, so you go --

A Well there's no charge on the Check -- on the spend card

Q Okay. And says load funds on the Visa cards.

A Right.

Q And then travel to and from Wells Fargo to obtain personal
funds for the ward. You see that?

A | do.

Q Okay. So on June 30th, is this you or someone from your
office doing this?

A That would be someone from the office.

Q Okay, but someone from your office is traveling to Check City,
giving them | assume a check?

A Well, the entry's actually backwards.
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Q Okay.

A It should be obtaining the funds first and then the cash is
loaded on to the spend card.

Q Okay. How do they decide how much cash that they're going
to give Mr. Scheide?

A We talk to -- talk to him, what his needs are, what he wants to
use the funds for, develop the budget and then how often the card is
going to be loaded.

Q So he's out --

A So just --
Q -- he's out of the -- he's not in the hospital at this point,
correct?

A Well I'd have to double check dates but | assume he's not in
the hospital at that point. We have those things on a schedule so --

Q Okay. Back to June 30th. So he's out of the hospital,
someone's going to -- he's -- is he calling you to tell you -- is this done
weekly, monthly?

A I'd have to really look to see how his was set up. It just
depends on the individual protected person's needs if it's weekly or
monthly or -- and their ability to handle the funds.

Q Okay. If you go to the beginning of this exhibit, Exhibit 16, do

you see that? Same exhibit it's --

A Yes.
Q -- Bate stamp --
A Uh-huh.
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Q Okay. And it has personal monies. Do you see that?

A | do.

Q Okay. On 4/11 it looks like cash is being -- is that given or
taken out?

A That -- those are disbursements so those are the monies that
are taken out and loaded onto the spend card.

Q Okay. So you did that on 4/11, someone did it on 4/29,
someone did it on 5/13, someone did it on 5/26, 6/26 looks like twice,
and in fact at that point it's $506 you see that?

A | do.

Q Okay, and then that has a debit card. Is this something
different?

A No, it's just whoever entered that into the system.

Q Okay. But it's $506.95.

A He may have made a request for extra funds.

Q And he would have contacted you or someone in your
organization?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And then on 7/24 do you see that? Someone is giving
cash or is that --

A No, that would be the same, the debit card.

Q The debit card.

A Uh-huh.

Q And that debit card does it have -- does he have to produce

identification with this thing?
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A No, it's just like your ATM card.

Q Okay. Now, above that -- on 5/13/2014, do you see that on
that same exhibit?

A Yes.

Q You -- someone's paying Allstate -- looks like -- is it Indemnity
or is it -- looks -- Allstate. Do you see that? One thousand --

A | do see that.

Q What was that paid for?

A There should be receipts. I'd have to look at the receipt.

Q Do you have any reason to believe that wasn't for his
insurance on his car?

A That could be the insurance for the car.

Q Now he was a veteran, right?

A Yes.

Q And in fact, it looks like on 7/31 the veteran -- Department of
Veteran Affairs was reimbursing him for med copay. Do you see that?

A No, that's a disbursement.

Q Okay.

A So that's us paying for a copay.

Q Okay. And these records then accurately would represent any
other payments on his behalf, correct?

A Correct.

Q Okay. It looks like you've got pharmacy medication. Do you
see that?

A Medication pharmacy, yes.
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Q On both on April 8th and on June 6th, so he's taking
medications as far as you know?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Turn the page to 17. 7/24/2014 you see that
transaction cash to load money on the card?

A Yes.

Three hundred dollars?

A Uh-huh.

Q 8/14, do you see that?

A Yes.

Q There's an entry of Adoptive (sic) Comfort-Wear. What is
that?

A Adaptive Comfort-Wear is like they -- they'll deliver, you know,
personal need items; diapers, wipes --

Q So --

A -- things of that nature.

Q So on August 14th they're still delivering those things?

A Well it looks like it only happened one time, so without seeing
the bill | wouldn't really know what Adaptive Comfort-Wear provided to
him.

Q Okay. Now, the next category says professional fees. Do you
see that?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And on 5/14 there's an entry to David Arenas

(phonetic). Do you see that?
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Yes.

Scheide inventory?

Uh-huh.

So you hired somebody to inventory Mr. Scheide's property?

The storage unit. Yes.

o O > O >

And this was his own storage unit?

A That was our understanding. He had set -- well it was in his
name. He had set it up. So we weren't sure what was in the storage
unit.

Q Okay. So he had a storage unit that was different than -- you
didn't -- he didn't establish this after he was in the guardianship?

A No, it was established prior to the guardianship.

Q And how did you get into it?

A We would have provided our documents to the storage
company and then | believe we had to cut the lock off.

Q Did Mr. Scheide accompany you? Did he go with you to that?

A No, he did not.

Q Okay. At some point he wanted his items back, correct?

A What items?

Q He wanted his personal effects back. He wanted his bags, his
clothes, his scissors, some of the things you'd secured earlier.

A Yes, like when he would go back to the group home, it was
usually like within a couple hours he wanted all of his things.

Q He wanted his stuff back.

A Yes, he wanted -- yes, he wanted his things.
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Q And it looks like if I'm reading your bills correctly he -- this
storage unit was maintained all through March and April, correct? And
May. Excuse me, March and April.

A Yes. Without looking at exact dates, | would assume that's
correct.

Q Now, utilities, gas, power, that entry on 6/7/2014, you see
that?

A | do.

Q Credit Bureau Central invoice, what is that?

A Well that -- Credit Bureau Central's a debt collector so that
might have been a debt, previous gas or power bill.

Q If you could turn to Bate number 028, SCHEIDE028, entry on
7/10/2014.

A 7/10? Okay.

Q Tell me when you're there.

A I'm there.

Q Entry for travel to and from Dr. Tasilki's (phonetic) office,

attend and accompany ward during doctor's appointment. Do you see

that?
A | do.
Q | think we -- and that was three hours but you weren't there?
A No.

Q But one of your caregivers was with him at the doctor's office
for three hours?

A One of the guardians would have been with him.
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> 0 > 0O

Q

Guardians, correct, okay.

Uh-huh.

And he didn't go by ambulance, right?

No, he would not have went by ambulance.

So normally you would pick up Mr. Scheide, someone would

put him in your employee's cars?

A

Q
A

Q

No, we use a personal care attendant company to do that.
So you hire somebody to pick him up?
Right, and then we just meet at the doctor's office.

Okay. So you don't -- your people aren't instructed to be with

him the entire time so there's a period where he wouldn't be with you

guys --
A
Q
A

Q

That's correct.
-- during that travel, right?
That's correct.

Okay. And you didn't have any concerns about Mr. Scheide

slipping or falling or running away or some other incident?

A Well there's always a concern --

Q Right.

A -- for a slip or fall --

Q Right.

A -- but no, we didn't feel like he needed to be transported via
ambulance.

Q Next entry, 7/16, travel to and from the veteran's clinic, attend

and accompany the ward during the doctor, and three hours and 25
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minutes. Do you see that?

A Yes.

Q So again, you would have sent a van to pick him up, your
agent would have met him there at the doctor's office, would have been

with him there for three hours --

A Yeah.

Q -- and then he would be transported back to the -- his home
facility?

A Yes.

Q Did you make any trips to Kristin Tyler's office to pick up any
documents?

A Not to pick up documents, but | did make a trip to Kristin
Tyler's office.

Q And the purpose of going to Ms. Tyler's office was to do what?

A Pick up his gun.

Q His gun. Okay. Did you discuss with Ms. Tyler anything
about Mr. Scheide other than the gun on that day?

A Not that | can recall.

Q So the entry on 7/28/2014, tell me when you're there.

A I'm there.

Q Travel to and from Attorney Kristin Tyler's office, obtain ward's
personal item.

A Yes.

Q Is that the gun?

A That was his gun.
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Q Okay. Now, did you have any discussions with Kristin Tyler at

that point about Chip Scheide?

A No.

Q Did Mrs. Tyler ever tell you that we don't, we shouldn't, we
can't or will not notify Chip Scheide?

A No. She did not.

Q Did she ever tell you or indicate that you shouldn't give Mr.
Scheide notice of any proceedings?

A No, she did not.

Q The next entry on 8/1, travel to from the Check City to load
funds. Do you see that?

A | do.

Q Below that, telephone call with ward, August 4th. Did Mr.

Scheide have a -- if you're aware of a hearing impediment?

A | wouldn't be able to recall that specifically.
Q Okay, if you can look at 7/31/20147?

A Yes.

Q Tell me when you're there.

A I'm there.

Q Travel to and from the cardiologist office, attend and
accompany ward during doctor's appointment. So do you know when
he had a cardiologist appointment set up for his hearing?

A A cardiologist for his hearing?

Q I'm sorry. That's obviously a heart doctor.

A Heart doctor, yes.
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Q Yes, | misspoke.

A That's okay.

Q | thought | saw -- oh, okay. Was there a -- there it is. August
11th, | apologize, on 30. Tell me when you're there.

A I'm there.

Q Telephone call with Margo from senior residential regarding
upcoming VA looks like audiolgal (phonetic) --

A Audiology.

Q Thank you. Getting tired. So he had an appointment set up
for his hearing? You agree?

A It would appear, yes.

Q All right. In fact the next one below that, 8/12, travel to and

from the Veterans Hospital to attend the appointment. You see that?

A | do.

Q Now that one says ward did not attend. See that?

A | do.

Q What happened there?

A | was not the case manager -- obviously | wasn't the one

meeting him there, but he did not -- he refused to go. | mean that's what
the note says, but | remember that they waited thinking that he would go
eventually, because we were working towards getting him on the VA
homebound program through the -- because he was a veteran, it was a
benefit available to him and it would have saved a lot of doctor's
appointments. So --

Q So if | understand these records, and tell me if you disagree, it
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looks like until literally August 16th or thereabouts, Mr. Scheide's still at
home, still setting doctor's appointments, still spending money --

A Yes.

Q Would you agree? And that for all essential purposes, he's,
for lack of a better word, capable and competent to do these kinds of
things?

A Well | don't -- | don't want to speak --

MR. MOODY: Obijection.

THE COURT: Pardon?

MR. MOODY: Foundation.

THE COURT: She did testify that she doesn't have any
medical training herself. | mean she does rely on --

MR. PAYNE: | understand that. Mr. Geist --

THE COURT: -- recommendation (phonetic) for judges but --

MR. PAYNE: Mr. Geist spends all this time to establish this
guardianship that he's supposedly incompetent from this time period of
February 14th until he dies on August 17th. | think Ms. Hoy can say with
relatively degree of certainty whether or not the guardianship was
actually even needed.

THE COURT: I don't necessarily agree with you because | do
think that is ultimately a question for the judge.

MR. PAYNE: Okay.

THE COURT: Whoever that was that presided over that
guardianship. She never moved to close it down.

[Colloquy between counsel]
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BY MR. PAYNE:

Q Did Mr. Scheide ask you for certain financial information
back?

A He asked to see his bank statements, yes.

Q Okay. When did he ask you for those bank statements?

A Typically when he would call in he would ask, you know, for
the statements.

Q Were you keeping him informed by giving him the bank
statements?

A Yes.

Q Okay. So he knew what -- generally speaking what money he
had, correct?

A Yes.

Q And he knew that he had a son, right? Chip Scheide?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And he was capable of communicating these sorts of
issues to people, you agree?

A Yes, he was capable of communicating.

Q Did you ever -- did he ever say don't pay this bill or I'm refuting
those charges and | don't want you to pay them?

A Not in those exact words, but he didn't like the amount that
was being paid at the facility. You know, he did not -- he didn't agree
that the car was under a lease, he thought it was a purchase. | mean
there was those types of disagreements.

THE COURT: Ms. Hoy, here here's some --
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THE WITNESS: Oh.

THE COURT: -- in case you need them.
THE WITNESS: Thank you.

THE COURT: Thanks.

BY MR. PAYNE:

Q At some point Mr. Scheide passed away. You --

A Yes.

Q You agree? Okay, and I'm still looking at your billing records
and | see that on August 22nd, 2014 -- tell me when you're there.

A Okay.

Q Well let me back up. On August 19th, you -- there was a
telephone call exchange and email with Chip Scheide. You see that?

A Yes.

So you got a hold of Chip Scheide, correct?

A Well | don't know if that was me personally --

Q But your organization --

A -- but someone my organization, yes.

Q Okay. And do you know how they got a hold of him?
Googled him?

A | think they Googled him and we have a program that in the

office that we can do family search.

Q

You would assume -- it's safe to say that it's not very difficult

to get a hold of Chip Scheide?

A
Q

It was not very difficult to get a hold of Chip Scheide.
On 8/22/2014, you indicate there was a telephone call with
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Kristin Tyler, Attorney, provided ward's family contact information. Do

you see that?

A
Q

Yes | do.

Okay. So you're -- just so | understand, you're getting

information from Ms. Tyler or you're giving Ms. Tyler the information?

A
Q

It looks like we provided the information to Ms. Tyler.

Okay. Turning the page now we're into September. Entry on

9/4/24 -- '14, you see that?

A
Q
A
Q
point?
A
Q

Yes.
Says fax letter to Cox Communications to cancel services.
Uh-huh.

So it's safe to assume that Mr. Scheide still had cable at that

Yes.

Okay. Now on November 11th there's two -- two entries, the

first being a telephone call to Chip Scheide. Do you see that?

A | do.
Was that a telephone call you made?

A No.

Q Was that someone from your organization?

A Yes.

Q And what were they trying to determine?

A I'm -- it looks like interment. Maybe they were finalizing the
burial plans.

Q Okay. And then on that same day you have search personal
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records for original last will and testament. You see that?
A Yes.
Q And is that something that you did or was it somebody else in
your organization?
| did that. And there was two of us that day.
Okay. And an hour and half. Do you see that?

> O >

Yes.
Q Now turning to Exhibit (sic) 38, these are records that
represent what?
A The bottom 38, page 387
Yes, 38 and 39.
Same binder?
Yes, same binder; 37, 38 and 39.
This is Ms. Boyer's bill.
Q Okay. So this is a bill that she would have prepared for you or

the estate --
A Uh-huh.
Q -- or the guardianship which represents time served in these

matters; would you agree?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And drawing your attention to August 29th, 2014,
shows there a review of a last will and testament. You see that?

A Yes.

Q And if | understood your testimony, there was a copy that you

gave to your attorney?
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A Yes.

Q In the guardianship matter, you had also prepared a petition --
excuse me, an inventory, correct?

A Yes.

Q And you prepared also a -- an inventory in the probate matter,
correct?

A Yes.

Q And both of those matters would require you to put down
personal property, you would agree?

A Yes, | would agree.

Q And you would agree that in the guardianship you put zero
down for personal property? In the guardianship matter, not petition.
Excuse me, on the inventory. | misspoke.

A | think it would be in one of these binders if | can look.

Well the -- | think | have an exhibit.

A Yes.

Q Okay. And where are you looking for the record?
A Volume three, page 52.

Q And that's --

A Oh I'm not looking in yours.

Q No, no, that's okay.

A | recognized where it would --

Q Stay there.

A -- be in here.

Q

It's the same inventory -- you only filed one inventory in the
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guardianship, correct?

A Correct.
All right. And this was on May 13th, 2014. Do you see that?
Yes.
And miscellaneous personal property, do you see that line 237
Yes.
And you have none.

| do.

> 0 r O >

Q Okay. And again, this would have been the contents of Mr.
Scheide's totality of his property during the guardianship period?

A Well, it wouldn't be during the guardianship period, it would be
on initial on appointment.

Q Okay.

A So --

Q So for the record, when you file the guardianship, you're
indicating to the court that there is no personal property?

A | did initially indicate --

Q Okay.

A -- to the court there's no personal property.

Q And in the estate when you filed your inventory, you filed an
estate inventory, correct?

A Yes, | believe so.

Q And give me one moment. Court has courtesy copies of these
and this is what was filed in inventory. Excuse me, in regard in probate

estate. And | apologize if you don't have that document in front of you.
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her this?

MR. PAYNE: May | approach, Your Honor? To let -- to give

THE COURT: Sure. If Mr. Geist or Mr. Moody, | don't know,

is this your witness, Mr. Moody?

[Colloquy between counsel]

MR. PAYNE: Your Honor, I'm handing her what has been

identified as the inventory appraisal and record of value, Theodore

Scheide, P114082619.

BY MR. PAYNE:

Q You ever seen that document before?

A Yes, | have.

Q And that's the inventory you filed in the estate matter?

A Yes.

Q And that would represent the property that would have come
into your possession at the beginning of the estate or shortly thereafter,
correct?

A Correct.

Q And you list nothing for personal property? Except for some
household effects?

A Correct.

Q All right. And do you recall the petition for instructions the
date of that filed in the probate matter?

A | do not recall the date.

Do you have any reason to believe it wasn't May 6th, 20157

A That sounds correct.
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Q Okay. And you would have reviewed that petition before you
filed it?

A Yes.

Q And in that petition on page -- paragraph 6, the drafting
attorney gave the original will to the decedent. This is what you're
saying in your verified petition that the special administrator was
decedent's guardian prior to his death and no original estate planning
documents were received or found during the guardianship. The special
administrator believes that the decedent destroyed any original estate
planning documents he may have executed prior to his death. Do you
still agree with that?

A That is still my position.

Q And in fact you filed a second petition just recently, correct?

A Uh-huh.

Q And since you brought this petition in April of 2015 up until the
petition that you just filed or your counsel just filed for you I think was it
yesterday?

A | believe it was yesterday.

Q Yeah. There's nothing out there that would make you lead to
believe that you come to any other different conclusion at this point,
correct?

A That is correct. But it's clearly my position is, you know,
speculation. | don't know that to be a fact, | just --

Q But you never found the original will?

A Right.
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And you made substantial efforts to try and find the original

will?
A Yes.
Q And you relied upon legal advice in filing these proceedings?
A Yes.

Q And since that matter has transcribed, are you -- you have
filed a petition to distribute the estate to Theodore Scheide, lll, correct?

A | filed a petition -- | filed a first and final accounting and to
distribute the estate. Yes.

Q Right. And it was your intention when that petition was filed
that if it was granted, that Mr. Scheide, Il was to take Mr. Scheide's
estate, correct?

A That is correct.

MR. PAYNE: Court's indulgence.

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

MR. PAYNE: Your Honor, I'm done with Ms. Hoy.

THE COURT: Okay. Thanks.

THE WITNESS: Mr. Payne.

MR. PAYNE: Yes. Oh.

THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Geist, any redirect?

MR. GEIST: Yes.
[Colloquy between counsel]
REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. GEIST:

Q Susie, you testified that you went to Kristin Tyler's office to
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pick up Mr. Scheide's gun. Who asked you to do that?

A Kristin had indicated that -- Ms. Tyler indicated that she had
the gun in her possession and she preferred not to have it any longer.

Q Did you discuss that with Mr. Scheide beforehand?

A No I did not.

Q Did you discuss it with Mr. Scheide afterwards?
A No we did not.

Q Did you give that gun to Mr. Scheide?

A No we did not.

Q Okay. Little binder under tab A, this would be Mr. Payne's -- |
believe it's Exhibit A. Page 22 there's an entry about three-quarters of
the way down on April 16th, 2014, telephone call with Alzheimer's and
memory care group home owner regarding placement for ward. Did
someone from your office contact Alzheimer's and memory care group
home?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Flip to page 28. Second entry is July 9th, 2014.
There's again a telephone call with Ricky Lopez from Alzheimer and
memory care group home regarding ward's previously resident.
Someone from your office talked to Ricky Lopez?

A Uh-huh.

And who is Ricky Lopez?

A | believe he's the owner of the group home.
Q The Alzheimer and memory care --
A Yes.
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Q -- group home? So during that time you were considering
moving Mr. Scheide to a Alzheimer and memory care group home?

A | think he might have lived there at one time, but | wouldn't
know without reviewing, you know, my whole file to see. | know he was
unhappy at senior residential so we had looked at some other options
for him.

Q Okay. Thank you. You testified that Mr. Scheide had a
shredder or acquired a shredder during the guardianship?

A Yes.

Q Okay, and have you ever found shredded documents among
his personal items?

A No. Not shredded documents, no.

Q Okay. When the guardianship started, let me make sure |
understand, you testified that you found a copy of his will with his
handwriting on it or hand -- I'm sorry, blue ink handwriting on it?

A Yes.

Q Okay, and after his death you also found a copy of the will
with blue ink handwriting on it?

MR. PAYNE: Objection; misstates her testimony.
[Pause]
THE COURT: Okay.
MR. GEIST: Let me start over, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Uh-huh.
BY MR. GEIST:
Q At the beginning of the guardianship, you testified that you
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took an inventory of Mr. Scheide's personal items, correct?

A Correct.

Q And you testified previously that you found a copy of Mr.
Scheide's will with blue ink handwriting on it, Exhibit 1 that we admitted
today, correct?

A Correct.

Q And you also testified that after his passing you found a copy
of his will with blue ink handwriting on it, that Exhibit 1, correct?

A The same -- it was the same document.

Q It was the same document --

A Yes.

Q So isn't it true that he didn't shred that document that you
found at the beginning of the guardianship?

A Well he wouldn't have shredded it. We found it when he
passed away.

Q Okay. Thank you. You testified that you believe that Mr.
Scheide destroyed his original will. Did he tell you he destroyed his
original will?

A He did not.

Q Okay. On what basis do you believe that he destroyed his
original will?

A He was very angry at everybody that had been involved with
him, including up to us, our agency, and he didn't want anything to do
with anyone and he was constantly firing all of us. So | just assumed

that -- | just -- like | said it was a speculation that he most likely
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destroyed it --

Q You assume but you --
-- because of his anger.
Yeah.

You know, he would --

o r» O »F

You assume but you didn't know?

A Correct. He would call and he --you know, he would scream
and yell at me on the phone about everything and, you know, we would
give him copies of all of the bank statements because he insisted on
having them, you know, against our better judgment, but we never found
any of those copies that we had given him.

Q Okay.

A So --

Q Thank you.

MR. GEIST: No further questions.
THE COURT: Thank you.
Anything further?
MR. PAYNE: Nothing further, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Okay. So Ms. Hoy can step down?
You had no questions, Ms. Boyer, again? Just to confirm.
MS. BOYER: The only remaining issue is regarding the
sealing. | know that --
THE COURT: Okay.
MS. BOYER: -- you sealed all of 6 and we kind of left 7 open

if there's no objection to sealing that entire business record?
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THE COURT: Okay. So if we can just have somebody gives

us an actual physical order, because the clerk's office has to have an
order in hand, that indicates -- and | -- that goes to the vault, right?
Because it's the -- it's evidence so the evidence vault has to have it.

THE CLERK: Uh-huh.

THE COURT: Okay. Yeah. So we need to know that
Exhibits 6 and 7 are to be sealed. Just that's all we need in an order.
Thanks.

MR. GEIST: Kim, do you want to prepare that since it
protects --

MS. BOYER: Yes.

MR. GEIST: -- Susie in this case?

MS. BOYER: I'm going to create it.

MR. GEIST: Okay.

THE COURT: Okay. Thanks.

THE WITNESS: Okay.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you, Ms. Hoy.

So is that for the evening?

MR. MOODY: Your Honor, we have one final witness and
she'll be very short, maybe five minutes.

THE COURT: Oh, okay.

MR. MOODY: | don't know. | can't speak for Ms. Payne
obviously.

THE COURT: Yeah. Okay.

MR. PAYNE: Who is it?
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MR. MOODY: It is Jennifer. It's the representative from St.
Jude.

MR. PAYNE: Your Honor, she was not ever previously
identified as a witness in these proceedings. This is the first time I've
heard of her.

THE COURT: Okay. So counsel --

MR. GEIST: We disclosed her --

THE COURT: -- but you indicated you would call a
representative of St. Jude?

MR. GEIST: I'm sorry?

THE COURT: Did you indicate you'd be calling a
representative of St. Jude?

MR. GEIST: We did in our list of witnesses.

THE COURT: Okay. All right, then we'll accept her as the -- |
don't know how you named her.

MR. GEIST: By name.

THE COURT: Oh, okay. Okay, so Jennifer --

MR. PAYNE: Your Honor, they listed Fred Jones --

MR. GEIST: We did not.

MR. PAYNE: -- as -- Fred Jones is the person that signed the
petition. Fred Jones was the agent that was supposed to be here. |
wrote counsel letter and said why isn't Fred -- is Fred -- Fred Jones is
going to be here, right? And he writes back and says no, he's not
available. If he's a -- why is he unavailable? What kind of foundation

are they going to say to say wait a minute and now call her without any
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disclosure of this later until last week?

MR. MOODY: Your Honor, I'm looking at our list of witnesses
that was filed June 12th and she's listed by name.

MR. PAYNE: June 12th. Your Honor, we had already
argued, this matter was been submitted and they're disclosing on June
12th. Today is what, the 15th?

THE COURT: Okay. If they had indicated they were going to
be bringing some sort of a representative of St. Jude, if the person -- |
don't know if Mr. Fred whatever his name was, was ever named, but
they indicated they were bringing somebody so -- I'm not sure what she
knows but we'll see. We'll take her testimony and see what she has to
say.

MR. PAYNE: We're doing this tomorrow?

THE COURT: No, right now --

MR. PAYNE: Oh.

THE COURT: -- and then they're going to rest.

MR. MOODY: That's correct.

THE COURT: Yeah. Okay. So we'll do this and then we'll
rest.

MR. PAYNE: Is there a reason why she can't be here
tomorrow?

THE COURT: Because they want to rest. They just want to
be rest then they're done.

MR. MOODY: Right.

THE CLERK: You'll please raise your right hand.
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JENNIFER MAFFEO-MORRISSEY

[having been called as a witness and being first duly sworn, testified as

follows:]

THE CLERK: Please be seated and if you will state and spell

your name for the record, please?

THE WITNESS: Jennifer Maffeo Morrissey, Jennifer Maffeo

hyphen Morrissey.

THE CLERK: Thank you.

DIRECT EXAMINATION OF JENNIFER MAFFEO-MORRISSEY
BY MR. MOODY:

Q

A

Q

A
Hospital.

Q

A
Q
A

Okay if I call you Jennifer?
Yes.
Jennifer, who's your employer?

| am employed by ALSAC St. Jude Children's Research

And what is your title with St. Jude?
Philanthropic Advisor.
What are your responsibilities as a philanthropic advisor?

| work with donors specifically who have left the hospital in

their estate plan.

Q In a sentence or two can you tell the Court what St. Jude's is
and does?
A Yes. So at St. Jude Children's Research Hospital our mission

is twofold. St. Jude is leading the way the world treats, defeats and

understands childhood cancer. Research discoveries made at St. Jude
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have brought what was previously thought to be an incurable disease
before the hospital opened in 1962 to 80 percent today.

The other half of our mission is that we provide care to
families at absolutely no expense, which means that a child and a
parent's treatment -- I'm sorry, the child's treatment and then the family's
travel, housing and food are all completely provided for while the child's
under our care to ensure that all a parent has to worry about is helping
their child live.

Q Very good. As a philanthropic advisor for St. Jude's, are you
familiar with philanthropists and their donation histories?

A Generally speaking, yes.

Q Okay. Are you familiar with Mr. Scheide's donation history?

A | am familiar with is donation history.

Q And did you hear the testimony of Kathy Longo earlier today
about in late 2013 about a check that she wrote on behalf of Mr. Scheide
to St. Jude?

A Yes.

And can you confirm that that donation was paid?

A Yes.

Q Do you recall how much that donation was for?

A The donation that she was referencing was for $10,000.

Q Okay. Is that all he donated in 20137

A No, he also made one additional gift of $5,000.

Q All right. When was the last donation you received from Mr.

Scheide?
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A It was the $10,000 gift reference really (phonetic) 2013.
Q Can you tell the Court over how many years Mr. Scheide
donated to St. Jude?
A Mr. Scheide's first donation to St. Jude was made in 1993.
Q And over the next, if | -- my math is correct, about 20 years,
did he continue to be a regular donor?
A He did. Over the course of the 20 years that he was on -- that
he was actively contributing he sent St. Jude 22 gifts.
Q Okay. And did those gifts increase over time?
A Yes.
Q And when was the highest gift that you received from Mr.
Scheide?
A If my memory serves me correctly, it was the last one for
$10,000.
Q Okay. That's all the questions | have.
MR. MOODY: Thank you, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Thank you.
Any cross-examination?
MR. PAYNE: No, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Okay. Thank you very much.
All right. You may step down. Appreciate it.
Oh, unless Ms. Boyer, I'm assuming you didn't have any
questions. No. Okay.
So with that, does the petitioner rest?

MR. GEIST: We do rest, Your Honor, and we would move for
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a directed verdict. We believe that we've met our burden in this case.

THE COURT: Can we take the motions tomorrow?

MR. GEIST: We can.

THE COURT: Okay, | will need to start at 10 a.m. due to
another appointment. So we'll start at 10 in the morning and we'll hear
those motions at that time.

MR. CHRISTOPHERSON: Can we leave our stuff here?

THE COURT: Pardon?

MR. CHRISTOPHERSON: Do we need to leave -- do we
need take our stuff or?

MR. PAYNE: Let's take it.

THE COURT: Well it's up -- yeah, it's -- we lock the
courtroom, but our regular marshal's out of town and so | don't know
who will be opening up tomorrow.

MR. MOODY: Your Honor, is it possible to get an idea of who
else will be testifying tomorrow?

THE COURT: Well, certainly if you wish to speak to Mr.
Payne, you could do that. It would make things a little more efficient if
we all -- if we knew but -- so we'll be in recess. You guys can discuss
who's present tomorrow.

THE CLERK: Counsel, before you leave | just want to confirm
the exhibits that came in today. I've got 1 through 7.

MS. BECK: Yep.

THE CLERK: That's it?

MR. MOODY: That's it.
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sealed --

THE CLERK: Okay.

MS. BECK: That's correct.

THE CLERK: Mr. Payne?

MR. PAYNE: Yeah, I'm looking.

THE CLERK: My apologies. | don't have 4 coming in.
MR. PAYNE: That's --

THE CLERK: Oh no, it was -- it did come in, I'm sorry.
MS. BECK: It did.

THE CLERK: Yes.

MR. PAYNE: That's the affidavit?

THE CLERK: Yes, the affidavit of proof of lost will Dewalt.
MR. GEIST: Yes.

THE CLERK: Wait a minute.

MS. BECK: And Exhibit 5 was 1 through 350.

THE CLERK: Right.

MR. MOODY: And two are sealed.

MS. BECK: And 6 and 7 are sealed.

MR. MOODY: Yeah.

THE CLERK: I'm sorry? Six and seven --

MS. BECK: Six and 7 were going to be sealed.

THE CLERK: Yes.

MS. BOYER: And 6 and 7 will be the ones that will be

MR. PAYNE: Correct.

MS. BOYER: -- and that encompasses the entire business
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record.

MR. GEIST: Right. Right.

THE CLERK: Mr. Payne, were you okay with that?

MR. PAYNE: | am in agreement.

THE CLERK: Okay. Because if -- otherwise we can address
it again tomorrow morning if you'd like.

MR. PAYNE: Right. Sure.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

[Proceedings concluded at 4:57 p.m.]
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ATTEST: I hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed the

audio/visual proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best of my
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Tracy A. Gegenheimer, CER-282, CET-282
Court Recorder/Transcriber

GAL FRIDAY REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION
10180 W. Altadena Drive, Casa Grande, AZ 85194  (623) 293-0249

AA001363
Page 282




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Electronically Filed
9/11/2018 2:02 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLER OFTHEC?E‘
RTRAN &«J Bt

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE#: P-14-082619-E
DEPT. XXVI

In the Matter of:
THEODORE SCHEIDE JR., deceased.

e e N N s e e s i

BEFORE THE HONORABLE GLORIA STURMAN,
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

FRIDAY, JUNE 16, 2017

RECORDER'S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
NON-JURY TRIAL - DAY 2

APPEARANCES:

For St. Jude Children's Research RUSSEL J. GEIST, ESQ.
Hospital: TODD L. MOODY, ESQ.

For Theodore E. Scheide: CARY C. PAYNE, ESQ.

RECORDED BY: KERRY ESPARZA, COURT RECORDER

GAL FRIDAY REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION
10180 W. Altadena Drive, Casa Grande, AZ 85194  (623) 293-0249

AA001364
Page 1

Case Number: P-14-082619-E




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Las Vegas, Nevada, Friday, June 16, 2017

[Case called at 10:19 a.m.]

THE COURT: ... on the record Ms. Boyer is not returning
today as her client testified yesterday so we can proceed then.

MR. GEIST: Okay. Thank you, Your Honor. We had a
pending motion that | just presented before we closed yesterday.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. GEIST: Your Honor, we believe that we have met our
burden under the statute and case law and as established by testimony
and evidence presented yesterday at the hearing and we would move
for a directed verdict to admit the will to probate.

THE COURT: Okay. Thanks.

Mr. Payne.

MR. PAYNE: Obviously oppose that, Your Honor, and | think
Your Honor's kind of ready for closing.

THE COURT: Well | mean if you want -- did you want to
oppose their motion or did you want to renew your motion?

MR. PAYNE: | want to renew my motion.

THE COURT: Okay. All right.

MR. PAYNE: And Your Honor, the motion for directed verdict
should be granted in this case for a bevy of reasons, but most
importantly because they haven't complied with the statute. When we
got here, | was under the impression that this was a probate of a lost will

and if you recall, Your Honor, when the petition was first brought, we
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objected to the petition, said that as a matter of law it's insufficient, that it
doesn't comply with 136.230, if a will is lost by accident or destroyed by
fraud without the knowledge of the testator, the court may take proof of
the execution and the validity of the will and establish after notice is
given to all persons as prescribed for proof of will in these cases.

Now you could dismiss this case outright and you could
dismiss this petition outright for the failure to give Karen Hoagland or
Patricia Bolen (phonetic) notice, or Nevada State Bank. They were
required to be given personal notice and to be served with notice so you
could grant the petition to -- on that grounds alone.

Moreover, Your Honor, | want to go into -- maybe I'll reserve
that for closing, but | think that based upon what we saw in this case
there was no evidence of lost by accident or destroyed by fraud without
the knowledge of the testator. They had that burden to bring that
petition. Their petition was defective. It didn't state a claim. Your Honor
gave them time to do discovery. They did not amend their position. You
gave -- we came in here under the guise of Doyle and that that had a -- |
had to give them some time, Your Honor.

We then came back, they took the depositions of these parties
and the only two affidavits that they're relying upon in their petition are
Kristin Tyler and Diane Dewitt (sic throughout), and neither of these
affidavits state that it was lost by accident or destroyed by fraud. And in
fact, Kristin Tyler's affidavit is argument to the contrary that it was in
legal existence.

| don't think they get around 136.240 (sic) -- Your Honor,
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you're the gatekeeper of these petitions. As the gatekeeper, the -- if this
would have been a more developed petition where they said that Mr.
Scheide had lost his will or that there was a fire, there was an
intervening act, maybe they would then have a burden to go and allege
that in their petition as to what happened. For example, Mr. Scheide
told me that he lost his original document and he went to Kristin Tyler
and Kristin Tyler said it's okay, Mr. Scheide, let's do another will or let's
confirm that these are still your last wishes and put that in writing and
have him confirm that. Could have done that. Didn't happen.

Mr. Scheide could have said | had a flood in my condo and the
will is gone and | can't find it. They had no evidence -- there's no
evidence in any of this petition that he couldn't find his will; that it was
lost or accidentally been destroyed. You didn't hear any evidence that
Mr. Scheide in this petition again, Your Honor, and | -- that's all | have to
go on. All we have to go on is their petition which says it was merely
lost.

How was it lost, Your Honor? How was it lost? They have no
facts in their petition to substantiate how it was lost. Was it a swarm of
locusts, was it termites that ate the original, was there a fire, did Mr.
Scheide drive his car down to the home where he was living and his car
combustibly exploded? They've got nothing. They've got -- the bare
bones of the affidavits Diane and Kirstin Tyler do not meet the standard
under 136.230. You're the gatekeeper of these kinds of claims.

Can you imagine how many people would be showing up at

this courthouse saying I've got a copy? Well, how did you get that
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copy? They've got to lay out a foundation as to how it was lost or
whether it was intentionally destroyed by fraud without the knowledge of
the testator.

And in this case their pleadings don't make any allegations
against Mr. Scheide. Obviously he was in Pennsylvania. So -- there's
no allegations against Diane Dewitt that she did something with the will.
There's no allegations that Karen or Kathy Longo did anything. You
have to rely upon the two affidavits, Diane Dewitt -- Diane Dewitt didn't
even know he had died and never saw him after October. And she
submits an affidavit that says well -- the only thing she says is | further
attest that to my knowledge the decedent did not intentionally destroy or
revoke the last will. We asked her on the stand did you ever even have
any contact with him after October 2nd? Nope. She barely even knew
who he was.

So Your Honor, they don't meet the test, they haven't stated a
claim, they -- Your Honor can enter a directed verdict, and lastly, again
this provision that they rely upon in 5(a) applies to nontestamentary
trust. It's quite clear. So they must prove these allegations before they
can get on to the next part of this thing.

| was -- kept waiting for Kristin Tyler to tell Your Honor
something differently; that Mr. Scheide called me up and said, Kristin, |
can't find my will. Didn't happen. In fact, she had no contact with him
after that point.

And she had to come up with this in legal existence, okay?

When she took her deposition, she said after | handed him the original,
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never saw it again, never saw the original again. Well how is that in
legal existence around the time that he died?

And this whole big challenge to his competency is irrelevant,
Your Honor. It's -- and if you don't grant this motion, | can talk a little bit
more about that. But --

THE COURT: Well there are a few issues that you've raised.
One is | think earlier you had raised the issue of the timing that St.
Jude's didn't bring this in a timely fashion, but | think it was -- you know, |
have some -- well, with respect to is that is a defense, | have some
problems with that in that how -- a lack of notice on their part. They -- |
am not clear that they were expecting a bequest. They knew Mr.
Scheide made substantial donations, you know, many thousands of
dollars every year up to right there at the end 10,000, so -- | mean they
knew he was a donor, but | don't have anything, you know, that would
tell me that they should have known they're -- we're supposed to be in a
will, here's a copy he sent to us and told us, you know, I'm leaving
everything to you, so they should have known and should have filed
sooner.

Until Ms. Tyler found out that this was being probated as
intestate and she knew -- even though she didn't see him, she knew that
Mr. Scheide still had a will because when he called her up and talked to
her about, you know, | don't like -- | don't want this person to be my
power of attorney anymore and she told him you -- well you need to fix
the will too, he said well just send me the power of attorney for right now

and so she didn't -- | grant you she did not see him. But he did not tell
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her at that time | do or | don't have a will. | mean he didn't tell her
anything. He just said I'm going to revoke those powers of attorney.

So up to some point there was some sort of a will and -- and
Ms. Hoy doesn't know. | mean she's assuming he destroyed it. And |
appreciate your point that since he had the shredder and he would
always shred everything because he wanted Ms. Hoy to send him all of
his -- all financials records as they came and he shredded them, that he
has a shredder maybe he shredded his will.

Because he was always firing people. | think that's an
interesting question with respect to how does that affect this whole
argument? | mean if somebody in the early stages of dementia even --
or even a more advanced stage of dementia wants to destroy their
estate planning documents, is it effective? They lack capacity. Ms. Hoy
would have had to -- if you wanted to -- if he had discussion with Ms.
Hoy, she could have gone in and petitioned the court to change his
estate planning documents as his guardian if -- if she felt that he really
had that intent and he understood what he was doing and he wanted to
do it, | mean -- so that's why | kind of have some questions about it,
although | understand and | take as a good point the issue that neither
Ms. Tyler or Ms. Dewitt can actually say at any point he talked to them
again about it or showed it to it (sic) or said can we maybe change this
little paragraph? | mean he didn't know those kinds of things.

So | mean it's an interesting question and that's why | said in
the end, you know, a couple weeks ago | think you just have to put the

evidence on and see if anything else develops that we can figure out --
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because it's really just a different interpretation of the same facts and
each side has a different interpretation of what those facts mean. But
we can't get over that nobody could find one in his personal effects
when he died, but | can't remember how many -- | was trying to add up
how many times he moved and how many times Ms. Hoy like took
possession of his belongings. At least twice took them and returned
them and took them and -- that was after he died. So -- she didn'tdo a
detailed inventory to say there was a will the first time and there is no
will the second time so we don't know. | mean -- and only Ms. Longo,
she's not sure if what she saw was an original or a copy when she
moved him into the home. She saw a will. She just doesn't know was it
an original or copy and | don't know -- | don't know that Ms. Tyler told us
if she stamps her copies on every page with a nice big copy so which is
always helpful.

So | don't know. To me, | have a problem at this point in time
think that if there is any more evidence, I'd like to -- | want to hear all the
evidence. | can't say for sure that with Mr. Geist's affirmative we have
proved it. | understand the will, because it says the first you have to do
is prove up the will. Okay. Validly executed, he was still competent, I've
got no problems with any of that.

But what happened to it? And that's my problem with it, so if
there's any more evidence, | just think we need to get all the evidence
on the record so that we -- there is no question that the Court didn't have
something, know something or consider something because we didn't

have a complete record before us so | would like -- if there's any further
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evidence, | want to hear all of it before | make a ruling on this so that we
have a -- we know exactly what each side was contending.

And then yes, with respect to the facts that we've got all of our
facts out and then it is, purely it's a legal argument with respect to
whether the evidence meets the weight of the burden. But | think we
need to have a complete record on -- complete record, and if we have
the complete record now, then we can discuss and move on to closings
and make a ruling. But | just think that we need to make sure we've got
every single fact on the record and there's no question that | didn't
consider something somebody -- was somewhere in somebody's
pleadings or something because | -- at this point it's going to come down
to how those facts are interpreted by the court because the parties
disagree on their interpretation of those facts so just want to make sure
we've got every single thing in the record and we're ready to move on
then.

So | don't know, Mr. Payne, if you have any witnesses you
were planning on calling --

MR. PAYNE: No, it's --

THE COURT: -- orif it's just going to be --

MR. PAYNE: Your Honor, it's their burden and | think they've
rested if | understand their position.

THE COURT: Yes. |think they did rest and they made their
motion.

MR. PAYNE: Your Honor, the move to strike was the last

witness. They didn't disclose that. She referred to these documents
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that supposedly Mr. Scheide had sent and | would move to strike her
and that entire testimony.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. MOODY: Your Honor, | think we made it clear yesterday
with our pretrial disclosures that we did name Ms. Maffeo-Morrissey and
| don't know what documents she testified about --

THE COURT: She -- oh she just testified about reviewing --

MR. MOODY: Donations.

THE COURT: -- her own business records.

MR. MOODY: Exactly.

THE COURT: That the donation history that they have --

MR. MOODY: Exactly.

THE COURT: -- at St. Jude's.

MR. MOODY: She was here as a representative of St. Jude.
She testified very briefly about what they do and about the donations
that Mr. Scheide made. She was properly disclosed. Her testimony
should not be stricken.

THE COURT: Okay. Well --

MR. PAYNE: Your Honor, just they -- they didn't respond to
discovery. | sent discovery out said give me everything that you're going
to rely upon in this evidentiary hearing and they gave me nothing.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Well, there were no records
that Ms. Morrissey brought with her. | mean this is just her own personal
knowledge working in that department. So I'm going to deny the motion

to strike and if we're -- if we're done then and ready to proceed then to
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our closing arguments, I'd like to hear the closing arguments and we!'ll
take it from there.

MR. PAYNE: Fine.

MR. GEIST: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: So Mr. Geist, it's your burden of proof so you
get to go first.

MR. GEIST: Your Honor, our burden as petitioners was to
establish by a preponderance of the evidence, number one, to prove
that the lost will was in existence at the death of the person whose will it
is claimed to be or is shown to have been fraudulently destroyed in the
lifetime of that person. And number two, to clearly and distinctly prove
the provisions of the lost will by at least two credible witnesses and
that's from NRS 136.240 Subsection (3).

The term in existence in that statute has been interpreted by
the Nevada Supreme Court in the case Estate of of Irvine versus Doyle,
that's 101 Nevada 698, a 1985 case. And legal existence means a will
is said to be in legal existence if it has been validly executed and has not
been revoked by the testator; thus, a will lost or destroyed without the
testator's knowledge could be probated because it was in legal
existence at the testator's death.

The facts of the case [ think are relevant to what we're
discussing today. In Irvine, the proponent of the lost will was prohibited
by the district court from putting on evidence, quote, to establish that the
deceased did in fact execute a valid will leaving the property to her and

that the document presented for probate was an accurate copy of that
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will, unquote. The district court, quote, refused to allow any of this
testimony to be admitted on the ground that it was irrelevant to the issue
of whether the original will had been in actual physical existence at the
time of Irvine's death. The Nevada Supreme Court declared that the
decision of the district court in this case was based on an invalid
construction of NRS 136.240 Subsection (3) and must be reversed.

In this case, the opponent of the lost will, Theodore Chip
Scheide, Ill, the decedent's son who was specifically disinherited in the
October 2nd, 2012 will and the decedent's prior will, has repeatedly
claimed that St. Jude Children's Research Hospital must present proof
that someone saw the actual will at the death of Theo.

In this case, under Nevada law, a lost will may be admitted to
probate even if the original will cannot be found. What is a lost will?
Black's Law Dictionary says an executed will that cannot be found at the
testator's death. If | were to lose my car keys, how could | prove to you
that | lost them other than to say | can't find it? Thus, a lost will, the
proof of a lost will is we can't find it.

And the proof, as declared in /Irvine, that St. Jude Children's
Research Hospital is required to prove is not that the original will had
been in actual physical existence at the time of Theo's death. St. Jude
Children's Research Hospital, as the proponent of Theo's lost will, bears
the burden of overcoming the presumption that the lost will was revoked
by destruction by the testator. However, this presumption is rebuttable.

All that St. Jude Children's Research Hospital is required to

prove that the testator did not revoke the lost or destroyed will during his
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lifetime. That is straight from Irvine versus Doyle. Accordingly, we hold
that the words in existence and fraudulently destroyed taken together
convey the legislative intent to require the proponent of a lost or
destroyed will to prove that the testator did not revoke the lost or
destroyed will during his lifetime.

To overcome the presumption of revocation, a proponent of a
will has the burden of proving that the testator's will was more likely than
not left unrevoked at his death. Because the statute and the case law
do not set a burden of proof for the proponent, we have to rely on NRS
47.180 which describes the burden under presumptions generally. A
presumption -- under Subsection 1, a presumption under than a
presumption against the accused in a criminal action imposes on the
party against whom it is directed the burden of proving that the
nonexistence of the presumed fact is more probable than its existence.

Your Honor, we have provided substantial evidence to
overcome this burden. First of all, Theo carefully put his affairs in order,
solemnly committing his testamentary wishes to writing, by hiring Kristin
Tyler, a well-respected and experienced estate planning attorney, to
prepare his last will and testament. Kristin testified that Theo instructed
her to draft his will specifically to disinherit his son, Chip. Kristin testified
that Theo was estranged from Chip for 20 or more years.

Theo's October 2nd, 2012 will was signed by Theo in the
presence of two witnesses. Kristin Tyler and Diane Dewalt both testified
to the valid execution of the October 2012 will. Both Kristin and Diane

testified that they witnessed Theo sign the will, that they signed the will
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in each other's presence as well as the presence of Theo and that they
believed Theo to be of sound mind at the time that he signed the will.
Both Kristin and Diane testified that they reviewed a copy of the will
which Kristin Tyler, the drafting attorney, retained in her files after
execution and it is identical to the will which they withessed Theo sign.

We have demonstrated that Theo himself kept a copy of his
will on which he wrote October 2nd, 2012 updated includes a signature
that looks very much like Theo's signature on the will on the execution
page and notes in the margin which read, quote, note, organ donor
recorded on my drivers license.

Susie Hoy testified that that writing was wet ink original writing
on that copy. She testified that Theo's copy of his will with the
handwritten notes in blue ink stating October 2nd, 2012 updated was
found among his possessions at the start of the guardianship in
February 2014. Susie further testified that Theo's copy of the will was
also found among his possessions after his death.

Why would Theo keep a copy of his will with a note on it
indicating he was an organ donor? To notify whomever found Theo's
copy of his will after his death that he consents to the donation of his
organs as indicated on his drivers license.

Why would Theo keep a copy of his will with a note on it
indicating his will was updated October 2nd, 2012? To notify whomever
found Theo's copy after his death that his will was updated and
executed on October 2nd, 2012 as indicated in the copy.

Theo's copy is identical in all testamentary provisions to the
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attorney's copy kept in Kristin's file. The handwritten notes in blue ink on
Theo's copy do not express any change to the attorney's will or its
provisions. Instead they appear to be notes which Theo himself kept as
a notice that he updated his will on October 2nd, 2012, and that he was
an organ donor as recorded on his drivers license.

Kristin also testified that Theo remained in contact with her
after the execution of the will for the next year and three months, asking
her for advice with various legal questions and issues. At no time during
this period did Theo tell Kristin that he wanted to revoke his October
2012 will. Theo knew how to revoke an estate planning document; he
revoked a power of attorney through Kristin before.

In fact, Theo reaffirmed to Kristin Tyler on August 22nd, 2013
that his desire was for his estate to be distributed to St. Jude Children's
Research Hospital as the beneficiary of his will. Susie Hoy testified that
Kristin remained Theo's attorney up to and through the guardianship of
Theo until his death.

Theo's stepdaughter, Kathy Longo, testified that in 2013 she
helped Theo pay his bills, do shopping and took him to lunch. In
October of 2013, she testified she helped Theo write a check for
$10,000, what she believed, for what was -- for what he called was his
annual donation to St. Jude Children's Research Hospital.

Kathy testified that the last time she saw or heard from her
stepbrother, Chip, was back in the 1970s.

Kathy said that Theo's health decline was accompanied by

changes in behavior that were drastic and worrisome, including leaving
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the keys to his house in the front door overnight and forgetting about
them. Theo's -- also Theo's request to keep his gun made her fearful for
the safety of others at the group home where he lived at the time.

Recall that Kathy also testified that Theo refused to let the
rehab facility and group home shower him or cut his hair. She felt
embarrassed to take him out in public because he insisted on wearing
pajamas and slippers to go to restaurants.

Kathy also testified that he pulled his pants down in a parking
lot and urinated next to her car at a store. She testified that all of this
was uncharacteristic for Theo and it wasn't the Theo that she knew.

As Theo needed more help than Kathy could give, Kathy was
willing to give, Kristin arranged for Theo to begin interviewing fiduciaries
to assist him. It was at one of these meetings with Theo in December
2013 that Kathy recalls hearing Theo say I'm leaving everything to St.
Jude's in Memphis, Tennessee.

Ultimately Theo settled on Nevada Guardian Services, who
was later appointed as the guardian of the person and the estate. Susie
testified that Nevada Guardian Services petitioned for a guardianship
after Theo was hospitalized in February 2014 for altered mental status.
The guardianship was established for the person and estate of Theo on
February 18th, 2014.

During the guardianship, Theo's health continued to decline as
he was transitioned from group home facility to hospital to rehabilitation
center to group home and back numerous times. Susie testified to the

documents that they received and relied on that showed as of May 21st,
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2014 when he was hospitalized at MountainView Hospital, the doctor
indicated that Theo had progressively worsening dementia.

During the guardianship, that condition remained with him until
his death on August 17th, 2014. Even if Theo is presumed to have
testamentary capacity during the guardianship, we have presented
evidence to rebut such presumption and make his intentional revocation
of that will less likely during that time.

The Nevada Supreme Court has reaffirmed that testamentary
capacity is presumed and continues even after the testator has been
presumed incompetent to handle his affairs. That's from the case In
Regarding the Estate of Blanchard.

This presumption, however, is rebuttable by the party
challenging the will or the revocation by providing evidence that the
testator lacks such capacity. Blanchard establishes that.

In the Blanchard case, the Nevada Supreme Court considered
the following factors which supported determination that the testator in
that case lacked capacity to change his estate plan:

Number 1, the Nevada guardianship judge determined just a
few days after the execution of the will that the testator, age 94, was
incapacitated to the extent that a temporary guardian of the person and
the estate should be appointed.

Number 2, medical evidence in the form of a physician
statement supported the guardianship petition.

Number 3, in the new will, the testator gave his entire estate to

his two previously disinherited sons, a complete repudiation of the
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testator's prior estate plan.

Number 4, one of the testator's disinherited sons took him
from his home in Las Vegas to California where the new will was
executed.

Five, the testator's estate plan was clearly established to
transfer assets by trust, not a will.

And finally, the testator died less than five months after
executing the new will while guardianship proceedings were still
pending.

As in the Blanchard case, substantial evidence shows that
Theo lacked testamentary capacity during the guardianship to revoke his
will. A Nevada guardianship judge determined in February of 2014 that
Theo, age 86, was incapacitated to the extent that a temporary guardian
of the person and the estate should be appointed. A general
guardianship was established about a month later.

Medical evidence in the form of the February 14th, 2017
physician statement from Dr. Man- -- Mardip (sic) Arora, M.D. supported
the guardianship petition. Additional medical evidence indicated that
three months after the establishment of the temporary guardianship,
Theo's dementia was, quote, progressively worsening.

Next, a revocation would pass Theo's estate to his disinherited
son, a complete repudiation of Theo's prior estate plan as evidence in
the copy of the will that he had in his possession and the prior original
will that he had executed and his attorney had held on to.

Next, Theo was transient during the guardianship, although
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the disinherited son had no contact with Theo during this time. There
were numerous instances that his transition could have resulted in the
loss of the will.

Theo's estate plan was established to transfer assets by will,
not by intestate succession, hence the disinherited sole heir named in
the will.

And finally, Theo died while guardianship proceedings were
still pending almost six months after the establishment of the
guardianship. Therefore, it is less likely that the lost original 2012 will
was intentionally revoked after the establishment of the guardianship
and more likely that it was simply lost during that period.

You heard testimony from Susie Hoy that Theo was angry at
everyone, that he fired everyone. He fired Susie and Nevada Guardian
Services. He fired Kristin and her firm. But what you didn't hear was
that he ever fired St. Jude. He started making annual donations to St.
Jude clear back in 1993 and those donations continued and increased
until his last donation of $10,000 in 2013. He never fired St. Jude and
the evidence and testimony has shown that until his death in August
2014, he intended to give his entire estate to St. Jude.

In the end, Susie Hoy testified that she assumed that he
destroyed the original will, that it was based on speculation and she
admitted that. No one has testified that Theo ever expressed his wish to
revoke his will. Although Theo had a shredder at the time during the
guardianship, he did not shred his copy of the will that he specifically

wrote on with post-death instructions. He kept it until his death.
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Opposing counsel has provided no evidence which proves a
revocation in this. The /rvine court favorably cited the Colorado
Supreme Court's comment that, quote, there is no good reason a
testator should be decreed to have died intestate and his wishes
solemnly committed to writing be defeated by the loss or destruction of
what is after all merely the best and not the only evidence of his desires.
And that's from the case Regarding Eder's Estate, 94 Colorado 173,
1934, cited in Irvine.

The Irvine court further stated after that to ignore a testator's
desires when the testator has done all in his power to comply with the
laws concerning wills would be an injustice. We do not believe the
legislature intended such a result, close quote.

Theo's desires in leaving his estate to St. Jude Children's
Research Hospital must not be ignored. Your Honor, had Chip testified
that he spoke with his dad and that Ted said, son, I'm going to change
my will and make you the beneficiary, had Susie testified that she saw a
will, an original will in Ted's possession when she was appointed
guardian and it was gone after he died, or if we had a statute that said
no original, no will, we would be in a very different position. This case is
exactly why the statute provides for a rebuttable presumption.

St. Jude Children's Research Hospital has rebutted that
presumption and established that based on the evidence presented,
Theo left his last will and testament, dated October 2nd, 2012,
unrevoked at the time of his death as evidenced by the copy of the will

with his writing on it found in his possession at his death. And number
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two, the provisions of the last will and testament dated October 2nd,
2012 are clearly and distinctly proved by at least two credible witnesses.

Theo's signature on that will can be interpreted as an
endorsement of the sentence that he put before that, October 2nd, 2012
updated. Therefore, Theo's October 2012 will should be admitted to
probate. Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. PAYNE: Your Honor, I'll just briefly comment about this
issue of the will, the previous Court's orders, because | don't think that
was really addressed. There was a petition brought that St. Jude's was
on notice to appoint Susie Hoy. They didn't appear at that hearing, they
didn't object. Susie Hoy asked the Court for time to look for an original
will. She presented a petition based upon the testimony of Kristin Tyler,
the estate planning lawyer, that she was advised the original was in his
possession. She had been his guardian at this point and there was no
evidence during that process that Mr. Scheide said, oh, | can't find my
will; where's my will, Susie? To the contrary, he remained quiet.

If St. Jude's would have came here to Your Honor and said,
oh, Mr. Scheide in the last weeks of his life had mailed a copy of this will
to us and we have it and we were going to mail it back to Ms. Kristin
Tyler so that she could probate it and somewhere somehow it
disappeared, we then would be talking about NRS 136.230, lost or
destroyed wills.

They bring a petition. The petition is based upon the affidavits

of Diane Dewitt and Kristin Tyler. Kristin Tyler's telling Your Honor that
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this document is in existence based upon all speculation. She
speculates that her client would have called her; the client would have
told me he wanted somebody other than St. Jude's. There's one huge
problem. She quit communicating with her client.

Your Honor, they have in her file all of her correspondence
with her client. They made a big deal this is -- Ms. Tyler, this is your
complete file, yes, this is my complete file all of my correspondence with
my client. There's not one piece of evidence in that file, there's not one
letter that was written by Mrs. Tyler -- you got to remember, Your Honor.
Velma Shay died. The object of this will died. She died on January
31st. So he did the June will, did the October will.

Now you know that he -- that Karen Hoagland, the executor of
the June will, has quit, had a falling out, whatever describes it, and he
within three months, June, July, September, October, does a new will.
And he knows that Karen is out and that Patricia Bolen or somebody like
that is now going to be in.

The problem was and the evidence was is that Patricia Bolen
also quit. Or had a falling out. | think she was a housekeeper. The
testimony was that she got caught stealing and he wanted her out. And
in fact, she resigned; she sends a letter resigning.

Now what's interesting about that dichotomy, Your Honor, is
that she resigns only as to the power of attorney, but she's still the
executor under the October will. And again, Your Honor, | wouldn't
make this a big point except for the statutes make it a big point. Service

of a petition -- NRS 136.120, service of a petition presented by a person
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other than the named personal representatives, which in this case would
be Karen and Patricia Bolen, if a petition for probate is presented by a
person other than the personal representative, which wasn't Susie Hoy,
named in the will or if presented by fewer than all the PRs, the petition
must be served upon the personal representative not joining in the
petition.

And the reason why that's in there, Your Honor, is the
personal that's the executor, the fiduciary of your estate is a big deal.
Okay? It was a big deal that he -- they couldn't find anybody take care
of him. They couldn't find - you heard lots of evidence they couldn't find
anybody that wanted to do this. Well we know Karen resigned, we know
Patricia resigned and we know Velma died. And you know what he
does? He rips up his will. That's a very natural circumstances based
upon what had gone on in his life.

Don't forget, Your Honor, you're the one that said there wasn't
enough evidence presented that he didn't rebut the -- let me back up.
Your Honor, the common law, as Your Honor is well aware, says that if
you can't find the original will, then presumed to be revoked. There's a
good reason why that is. There's a good reason why you need the
original document because we don't know what Mr. Scheide wrote on
the original.

Now we know he wrote on a copy. | don't think there was a
foundation laid as to his handwriting but he wrote on that I'm an organ
donor. In fact it makes as much sense to keep that copy around that I'm

an organ donor so that if somebody founds (sic) that, they can check his
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drivers license, right? Oh he's an organ donor.

And he writes updated. Updated. That means there's another
document, or that this document has been changed. And that's the key
is why the courts need the original document is so that -- and Your
Honor knows that sitting in probate court you probably have seen
multiple copies that come through the courthouse that have lines on
them and scratches and scribbles and all kinds of notes, what have you.
Happens all the time. That's why we need the original.

Now the copy that was admitted can only be admitted as if
you had the original to compare it to. An unaltered copy, an -- excuse
me, an original. If you had the original, you could compare it to the copy
to see what's changed. The copy that was presented as evidence is not
an authenticated copy. They didn't even get their copy in properly.

The copy that they needed was the copy that Kim Boyer had,
or Susie Hoy. They never presented that to this Court with this alleged
blue handwriting on it. And if you also would have seen that, it's
highlighted. It's been altered. It's highlighted. If you look at these
exhibits and their copy of their will, it's been highlighted. So that
document has been altered and in order to admit a copy, you need the
original so that you can compare what was in the original to the copy
and that's why the statutes require originals.

Now, this presumption that they did not overcome has a very
-- and these facts with a man who did a will in June of 2012 and passes
in August of 2014 -- and you heard the testimony of Susie Hoy. Susie

Hoy was quite clear that this guy was not your typical guardian who was
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bedridden. He was not your typical garden (sic) -- excuse me, propo- --
or ward that was in a bed with IVs, et cetera. Yes he was in and out of
the hospital which as we heard. And this really was not an issue of
competency when | brought up this motion to dismiss or the motion to --
excuse me, to object to this matter was -- and | think Your Honor was
there, said no, we're not going to have a competency test.

And in fact, Your Honor, we didn't really know where you were
going with this until you issued your minute order last week when you
said | need more evidence from Kristin Tyler. So when you were looking
at this two weeks ago, you must have been thinking well Ms. Kristin
Tyler is going to say -- going to have to say something about it was this
copy got lost and that's why we kept waiting for Kristin Tyler to say
something. Is it lost or do you know know?

Now, she took a legal position that it was in legal existence
based upon her affidavit, but again we asked her what is the basis of
that. | gave him the original in 2012. And so you never saw the original
document again? That's right. Okay.

Now, Ms. Tyler, who is a -- by all accounts a qualified, careful
estate planning lawyer, the problem is she had an agenda, Your Honor.
Her agenda was to help St. Jude's.

How hard or how difficult would it have been to have a letter in
her file that said dear Mr. Scheide, | understand that Velma has died and
it's okay because we have St. Jude's as the contingent beneficiary and if
you're in agreement with this, please sign and date this and return this to

my file? Boom. We wouldn't even be here, Your Honor. We wouldn't
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be here.

One of the earlier letters that were submitted in the pleadings
in this matter was correspondence that | had with Ms. Tyler and | was
concerned about a letter that came back and reaffirmed these
documents. Any evidence that reaffirmed that after June 2012 or
October 2012, that in light of the things that had transpired in this guy's
life, that he didn't come back and say you know what, everything is
okay, maintain everything the way it is. Over a two-year window, there's
nothing in the file to confirm that and Kristin Tyler sat there under oath
and said | did not communicate with my client after January -- excuse
me, after December or January of 2013 (sic). She had no
communication with him. She was quite adamant about that.

How do you communicate with a client if you're not speaking
to them? How do you communicate with a client if you're not writing
letters? She didn't want to communicate with him, Your Honor. She
had him put in a guardianship without notice to her (sic) son, and Your
Honor, as an officer of the court, | have to tell you I've got to scratch my
head on this one. There was a petition for guardianship that was filed,
there were citations that were issued, there was notice of entry of an
order, there was an inventory that was filed, there was a guardianship
first and final accounting. Two seasoned attorneys, two seasoned
attorneys that do a lot of probate, a lot of guardianship and a lot of
estate planning should have said wait a minute, this petition is -- needs
to be noticed.

Kristin Tyler knew she had Chip Scheide around. You know,
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he -- counsel here makes this huge deal that oh he wanted her (sic)
disinherited. Well Kristin Tyler should have said to Kim Boyer why isn't
Mr. Scheide on this petition. We know he has a son, the two of them
exchanged information.

And let me tell you about Susie Hoy. Susie Hoy was stuck in
the middle between Kristin Tyler and Kim Boyer. Susie Hoy admitted on
the stand that she uses Kristin Tyler as her attorney. Susie Hoy and
Kim Tyler -- and Kim Boyer got thrown under the bus. Kristin Tyler gives
her only the information that they want when it's convenient, doesn't say
anything after the petition has been filed and until he's dead, and then
two years later she pulls out a June will that she'd been sitting on in her
file. She'd been sitting on the original of the June will for two years and
she lodges it. She lodges the June will.

And you know why she -- Your Honor, there's a statute right
on point. 136.050, a person having possession of a will within 30 days --
excuse me, shall within 30 days after knowledge of the death of the
person who executed the will deliver to the clerk of the district court
which has jurisdiction. Any person named as a personal rep in a will
within 30 days after that sound mind blah blah blah present to the clerk.
Every person who neglects to perform any of these duties required in
subsections 1 and 2 without reasonable cause is liable to every person
interested in the will for damages the interested person may sustain by
reason of neglect.

Now, you can't tell me that Kristin Tyler -- excuse -- Kristin

Tyler didn't know he was dead. She's sending correspondence over to
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Kim Boyer to pay her bills. Kristin Tyler can't sit there in good faith and
said | didn't know Mr. Scheide died, | just happened to be checking the
probate records two years later and oh, | see it's going to -- going to go
to Chip Scheide and | better do something about this.

She lodges the June will two years later. You know why she
didn't lodge that when he died? Because she knew it wasn't any good.

It was revoked as a matter of law by the October will. She knows she's
got an unrevoked document in her file, yet she lodges it?

And Your Honor, if you'd have looked at that petition that they
filed, that petition that they filed to probate the June will -- Your Honor's
done a lot of this. You look at that petition, they don't even reference the
October will. They don't reference what they had done previously when
they came to the court and said he died without a will, he died intestate,
they don't reference the petition for instructions.

And had nobody had seen that, including the probate
commissioner, that will would have been -- that petition would have been
granted. It's -- if | had not been involved in this case and told Mrs. Boyer
to take that off calendar, that petition would have been granted. That'd
been fraud on the court. That would have been fraud on you, that would
have been fraud on my client and would have been fraud on the court.

That petition is extremely misleading. And | strongly
recommend you take a look at it because you're going to look at it and
you're going to go there's something not right here. It was taken off
calendar. St. Jude's then says well, we want you, Kristin Tyler, to re-file

it. Excuse me, Ms. Boyer, want you re-file it. No, we're not going to
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re-file it. I've got to remain neutral. Mr. Payne's on one side, St. Jude's
on the other, I've got to remain neutral.

St. Jude's then decides to file this petition in September, which
we pointed out earlier on is late on its face. And all's | have to go, Your
Honor, is -- and all Your Honor has to go by is what was presented in
this petition filed September 13th, 2016, petition for probate of lost will.
Goes through all this back story of who did what, why Susie Hoy did
what she did, why we did what we were going to do. They allege
jurisdiction under 136.012. That's the wrong provision. Jurisdiction is
under -- this case the lost will statute under 136.230 so this petition was
rushed to -- brought to Your Honor.

Based upon information and belief, but the only paragraph in
the entire petition that we really need to even talk about is paragraph 13.
The original will has not be found, but petitioner alleges that the October
2012 will is merely lost by accident. So they don't even go on the rest of
the statute which is or by -- or destroyed by fraud without the knowledge
of the testator.

So they're stuck with what they alleged in their petition, merely
lost. What does merely mean? Am | merely pregnant? It's either lost or
it's not.

Now, Your Honor, | sent them discovery and | said your
petition fails; it does tell me what lost means. And they send back in
their discovery -- and | asked them specifically in their interrogatory in
your petition for probate of lost will, you assert, and | put this in quotes,

that the October 2012 will is merely lost by accident. Please state with
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specificity each fact and opinion upon which this contention is based and
state the identity of each person having witnessed this or has personal
knowledge or accept knowledge of the facts and provide a copy of each
document which contains information which tends to substantiate the
facts alleged in your petition.

Answer to interrogatory filed by St. Jude's on January 5th,
2017: Prior to filing the petition, St. Jude's obtained the affidavits of
Diane Dewalt and Kristin Tyler, witnesses to the October 2012 will, who
both attest to the best of their knowledge the decedent did not
intentionally destroy or revoke their will.

What knowledge did you have, Mrs. Diane Dewalt? | had no
knowledge after June -- October 2nd, | never saw this guy, barely even
remembered him.

Kristin Tyler, what knowledge do you have that the will's lost
by accident? She doesn't have any knowledge, Your Honor. Her
affidavit says that it's still in existence.

And that's why | brought the second motion for judgment on
the pleadings. You can go through this entire affidavit, it's three pages,
which if you recall, Your Honor, she changed. She changed her affidavit
and she took out the provision -- if you look at what she -- what she's
changed, it had to do with Mr. Theodore Chip Scheide, Ill. It -- she
wouldn't -- she was comfortable signing the magic language that he
wanted her -- that she could say that he wanted her (sic) disinherited.
She took that out. And she also took out that she couldn't say that he

didn't have any contact with her (sic) son.
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You know why? She wasn't communicating with her client.
She put him into a bogus guardianship. She had -- and the testimony
wasn't crystal clear on that. Susie Hoy shows up at Kim Boyer's office,
signs this petition, puts him under guardianship, but Susie Hoy hedged
her bet a little bit, she wasn't sure if she'd spoke to Kristin Tyler or
whether she's talked to Kim Boyer, but there's real strong evidence
between the two that Kristin Tyler and Kim Boyer are having this
communications about Mr. Scheide and we need to bring this petition.

Your Honor, do you remember what the guardianship
commission -- one of the single reasons why the guardianship
commission was -- Justice Hardesty caught wind of this thing? It was
this isolation of people from their friends and family. You find an
individual that has no friends and family, you find an individual that has a
little bit of money and you isolate them. And you isolate the people that
their friends and family aren't in the state of Nevada. And this
guardianship commission listened to case after case after case of
people coming in there and these parents and family members are taken
away from them and put under guardianship and the -- and you, Your
Honor, as the new guardianship judge know how important notice is.
There's a citation that has to be issued. You don't think Ms. Tyler knows
about a citation process that has to be served on Mr. Scheide? You
don't think that Kim Boyer knows about a citation process that needs to
be served on Mr. Scheide, personally served?

My client, if he had been served, would have been on an

airplane in a minute out here to see his father. He was denied access to
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his father, he was denied access to --

THE COURT: He didn't testify.

MR. PAYNE: I'm sorry?

THE COURT: He didn't testify.

MR. PAYNE: | understand that, Your Honor --

THE COURT: So don't quote --

MR. PAYNE: -- but | can make an offer of proof.

THE COURT: | mean he didn't testify, you need to move on.
He did not testify. He could have told the Court that, he didn't.

MR. PAYNE: Your Honor, fine. Bottom line is that these
people kept him isolated from his family. They didn't provide him notice.
The guardianship is void.

Now, | brought this issue up to you before and you said | don't
really think | have jurisdiction because he's dead. But | said, Your
Honor, | can move to set aside that guardianship at any time. If they
don't have the jurisdictional requirement, it's void as a matter of law.
And | think Your Honor has to void that guardianship in these
proceedings. | think Your Honor can and | think it's the right thing to do.

And the problem with that and the reason why they're not
going to want guardian voided because this was about fees. Kim Boyer
and Susie Hoy charged $100,000 in fees in the guardianship case. Can
you imagine if that guardianship is set aside what's going to happen?
They're going to have to pay these fees back.

Why didn't they give notice of these proceedings -- it's bad

enough that St. Jude didn't give notice to Patricia and Karen and
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Nevada State Bank, but Kim Boyer's office didn't give notice of the
personal representatives under these documents. There was a lot of
little things that were slipping through the cracks on this thing. A lot of
times notice wasn't given and you start after a while to recognize a
pattern and practice.

And they didn't give notice and whose fault is that? Is it the
lawyer's fault? We got two lawyers in this case. You had Susie Hoy in
the middle of this. Somebody's got some problems here, Your Honor.

Now, again, I'm sitting in this trial and I'm waiting for evidence
of a lost will or that it was (sic) been accidentally destroyed, and you're
the gatekeeper of that and in fact | think Your Honor was perplexed at
Mr. Geist's opening statement because | kept thinking he's going to go,
Your Honor, we've got all this great evidence that we found that Mr.
Scheide had lost his will and that he had told everybody about losing it
and he couldn't find it and | thought for sure, you know, you'd have some
evidence that Mr. Scheide said goddammit where's my will, Kristin Tyler,
| -- I've told you | can't find my will, I think Chip Scheide has stolen it --
and that's the purpose of that statute. That statute is designed for a
situation where somebody has lost their will by an intervening act.

And | told you that, Your Honor, | was a little confused by the
question that you asked at the hearing before. You said | don't get the
statute in existence at the time of death. Well it's got to be in existence
at the time died because of the normal -- the presumption that it's
revoked, but if you can prove it was in existence at the time of his death,

you've got to have somebody that said on or around August 17th, 2014
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that | saw the document. That's the law, okay? In existence.

And then we had this side bet or side discussion whether you
need one or two. Remember, Your Honor, you need two credible
witnesses, two credible witnesses. We don't have one credible witness.

And Your Honor, the normal situation where -- is again where
somebody has Aunt Jilly -- Jill in Nevada and Aunt Jill did a will in
Minnesota and someone picks up the will in Minnesota after Aunt Jill
dies, mails it out here and the original gets lost or destroyed. And then
that's a very easy case where you come in and you say it was in
existence. In other words, | had the original before she died and | sent it
to Nevada and it didn't show up.

We don't have that in this case. We don't have proof -- again
that's -- Your Honor, | kept expecting this trial of a lost will. Well what it
was a trial of trying to -- and counsel did a very good job at obfuscating
the issues. You have to get over the issue of a -- of alleging -- it's fraud,
Your Honor. A lost will or is -- is a fraud case and their pleadings have
to allege with specificity, and that's what | said when | brought my first
motion said, Your Honor, | object to this motion, it doesn't have the
specificity of how the will was lost.

Oh, | got to give them time, Mr. Payne. You know, Your
Honor, you said to us, you said well how much time do | give these
guys? And you looked at Mr. Geist and you said well, how much time
do you need? You were on notice of the original petition, you didn't
react to that. You got the petition for instructions, you didn't act to that --

act for that. There's an order declaring it's gone intestacy, and now in
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September they come back and say two years later that we've got this
story that we've created.

Karen Longo, Your Honor. Kathy Longo. She didn't know if it
was a copy or a will. She called him mean, she called him
embarrassing, she called him cruel. She didn't work. She told the story
about him supposedly going -- urinating in the public. She doesn't know
anything about this being lost or destroyed. She didn't even see the
original.

And in fact if you'd have read her deposition, she said |
thought -- strike that. If you would have listened to her, she's telling you
a story that doesn't make any sense. She was -- wanted to be his
guardian, she wanted to charge a fee and he didn't want anything to do
with her. She owed him money and if you look in Kristin Tyler's notes,
she wanted money from him. That's what she said. She said he
wouldn't -- he didn't want to pay me; | lived across town and he didn't
want to pay me. And we had this major misunderstanding, falling out,
whatever you want to call it. If they're going to go and rely upon Kathy
Longo, I think it's a very difficult road to travel.

| thought that Kathy Longo was going to come in and say,
Your Honor, | moved him, | saw the original will, | remember putting it in
an envelope, | remember putting it in a box, | very carefully took that box
to his rest home, we unpacked it, we put everything up in the bookshelf
and then he went into the hospital and | left it up on the bookshelf and
when he died we came back to look at it and it's now missing. That's a

lost will by accident, Your Honor, an intervening act.
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And Irvine versus Doyle which they love to rely upon if you
recall, Your Honor, was an intervening act. That was a case when
Judge Pavlikowski didn't give them enough time and the supreme court
reversed it and said you need to have an evidentiary hearing on this,
and Your Honor picked up on that.

So -- and you don't know what the outcome was, you don't
know what the evidence of a lost will was in that case. You know there
was an intervening act, but you don't know whether they proved it. And
that case is not what applies to these facts.

Now Mr. Geist likes to talk about this other case that was
recently reversed | -- or was issued by the supreme court and that's a
case where | clearly argue that | think you still have testamentary
capacity during a guardianship. In fact Your Honor asked a really good
question. What's the legal effect of a guardianship? Once somebody's
in a guardianship, what's the legal effect?

And Your Honor said, you know, well, if Mr. Scheide would
have not wanted to do a new will, he would have contacted Susie Hoy.
Really? Well does Susie Hoy have some duty to say hey, Mr. Scheide, |
need to see your original will? Where is it? And if he says no because
by their very nature they're private. These are confidential documents.
And by their very nature they don't come into play until you die.
Remember it's a last will and testament, a testamentary document.

You think Mr. Scheide was going to go around -- you know, he
probably did, for sake of argument, I'm going to give it all to St. Jude's,

I'll give it to St. Jude's, I'll give it to whoever | want to, get out of my
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house, don't tell me what to do. Well you heard the evidence he was an
angry guy, you know. He -- people were coming at him, but nobody
wanted to help him. You heard that over and over again, nobody
wanted to help him. Nobody gave a rat's ass including Kristin Tyler.

Kristin Tyler didn't communicate with her client. By her own
admission, she didn't write a letter and says this is what he wants. You
know, there wasn't a letter and said hey dear client, your -- Velma died,
I'm so sorry, but this will confirm that your will is still in place and that
should go to St. Jude's. | wouldn't even be here, Your Honor. | wouldn't
be making these arguments.

Your Honor, the law is so clear in this case. They don't have
the facts, so what do they do? They create a diversion. They don't
have a law, they don't have the law on their side so what do they do?
They argue this ridiculous more probable than not under paragraph 5(a)
of that statute.

They submit an unverified petition by a guy who knows
nothing about this case. They don't -- it's not even under penalties of
perjury. It's done in accordance with Tennessee law based upon
information and belief. Their petition is defective because they didn't
give notice to Patricia Bolen and Karen. Their affidavits don't meet the
burden of a lost will. Their evidence that they submitted to you was all
speculation, was all a bunch of well what about this and if he would only
have told me he didn't want St. Jude's.

Your Honor, how many people go around telling their clients --

what you don't know, Your Honor, is who he spoke to. He may have
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spoken to Jasen Cassady. In fact, Kristin Tyler sat up there and said
well | got the file from Jasen Cassady. What was interesting about
Jasen Cassady's file and Kristin Tyler's file is it didn't even have the
previous will, the previous will that Velma was in, or a previous will that
her children were in.

So we don't know if he spoke to another attorney. We don't
know if he called up anybody and said how do | get rid of this will? What
do you think the attorney's going to say? He's going to say rip it up, tear
it up. That's how you get a -- destroy a will. You rip it up. | mean
almost everybody knows that.

| think they have abandoned their petition to probate the June
will. Your Honor, as a matter of law, Kristin Tyler October will revokes
that. That's out. June will's out as a matter of law. Only leaves the
October will. Statute says they need to prove that it's in existence the
time of the death. August 7th, at that time. Not one week later, not a
month earlier, not during the guardianship.

And Your Honor, there was more than ample opportunity for
Mr. Scheide to revoke this will. Patricia Bolen didn't want to do -- wrote
a letter says I'm out of here, you're fired, you were stealing from me, rips
it up. Velma Shay, his girlfriend, the object of this will, dies, rips it up.
The 2013 removal of Patricia Bolen which happened in 2013, Patricia
Bolen says | don't want anything to do with this guy, ripped it up.

What do you do if you can't communicate with your attorney?
He's Mr. Scheide. Kristin Tyler's not returning his phone calls. What

does he do? Kristin Tyler you're fired. You put me into this
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guardianship. She's the one that was pushing on him to have these
interviews with Susie Hoy -- you heard all about this. And Susie Hoy
was involved in these meetings, she's pushing this guardianship, she's
pushing this guardianship. He's a mad, angry individual. What do you
think he did? He's going to take it out on somebody. Kristin Tyler's got
his original because that's the one that was done in the hospital. He's
got the October will. He rips it up. Kristin Tyler's not going to benefit
from this. | have a son. He tells people in the hospital he has a son.

Their case is based upon speculation, law that doesn't exist --

MR. CHRISTOPHERSON: And defective petition. And a bad
petition.

MR. PAYNE: And a bad petition. Thank you.

And at that point | will rest, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you.

Okay. Mr. Geist.

MR. GEIST: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. GEIST: Counsel is right. The law is clear, Your Honor.
Irvine versus Doyle sets the standard upon which a lost will may be
admitted to probate. And it says -- if | can get to that. This is quoting
the Fox case in a New York court of appeals. In other words, all that
Section 143 in New York which the Irvine court indicates it is a corollary
to 136.240, all that section requires is proof that the testator himself had
not revoked the lost or destroyed will, proof that would overcome the

common law presumption of revocation. Accordingly we hold that the
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words in existence and fraudulently destroyed taken together convey the
legislative intent to require the proponent of a lost or destroyed will to
prove that the testator did not revoke the lost or destroyed will during his
lifetime.

It does not say in there that the proponent has to prove an
intervening act. It does not say in there that the proponent of a lost or
destroyed will has to prove that will was physically in existence and if
you'll recall the facts of the case, that was what the district court had
decided, dismiss the case because the district court held you can't prove
that that will was physically in existence. The supreme court reversed.

The law is also clear, Your Honor, that an order declaring
intestacy is not a final act. It's not a final order. NRS 136.010 (sic) says
any other interested person may, at any time after the death of the
testator, petition the court having jurisdiction to have the will proved,
whether the will is in the possession of that person or not, or is lost or
destroyed, or is beyond the jurisdiction of the state.

NRS 141.050 describes the change in administration from one
administrator to another. In particular it says: If, after granting letters of
administration on the ground of intestacy, a will of the decedent is duly
proved and allowed by the court, the letters of administration must be
revoked and the power of the administrator ceases, and the
administrator shall render an account of his or her administration within
such time as the court directs.

Your Honor, this would not be the first case in a probate court

in Nevada where it began as an intestate administration, a will was
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subsequently admitted and ended as a testate administration.

Your Honor, some of the statements by counsel are provably
false. He claims that the verification of St. Jude's petition was not done
under penalty of perjury, it fails. First of all, he claims it wasn't even
verified. There is a verification. Reading from the verification, Fred E.
Jones, Jr., on behalf of St. Jude Children's Research Hospital, being first
duly sworn under penalty of perjury.

Opposing counsel also stated numerous statements against
Kristin Tyler that just must be responded to. First of all, the guardianship
of Mr. Scheide was initiated by Kim Boyer as the attorney for Susie Hoy
and Nevada Guardian Services. Whether or not they knew about Theo
at the time, Kristin Tyler, in an email, May 19th, sent to Susie Hoy and
others at the office, said here are his estate planning documents, |
wondered what the status was, he has a son. Prior to that, when the
guardianship was established and she emailed those copies to Kim
Boyer she said the same thing. He has a son.

Susie Hoy of Nevada Guardian Services testified that she met
with Theo prior to the guardianship. Nevada Guardian Services was
involved. Judy Coulter (phonetic) from their office was involved with
that. There was no conspiracy.

Your Honor, the law is clear that the two credible witnesses
required for a proponent of the lost will are required to prove the
provisions of that lost will. Quoting from the statute, NRS 136.240
Subsection 3: In addition, no will may be proved as a lot or destroyed

will unless it is proved to have been in existence at the death of the
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person whose will it is claimed to be, or is shown to have been
fraudulently destroyed in the lifetime of that person. That has been
interpreted by /rvine versus Doyle.

Now, comma, nor unless its provisions are clearly and
distinctly proved by at least two credible witnesses. It's common
practice when trying to admit a lost will that we don't have the original
that we get two witnesses to that will to testify that the provisions are
there. We don't even need to get there because we have a copy of that
decedent's will.

Finally regarding the petition for instructions that was filed in
this case, May of 2015, we don't believe Chip has standing to challenge
the lack of notice to the named executors. But if that issue were
properly raised, if notice were given and either of those executors from
the June will that he claims, Karen Hoagland, or Patricia Bolen from the
October will appeared in favor of admission, we would assume Chip
would likely have opposed them as well like he's opposing St. Jude.

Lack of notice of the petition then in this is a head fake. This
estate is ready to be closed. That was what prompted this was a
petition to approve the final accounting and distribute this. And it was
Kristin Tyler's notice that this was being administered contrary to Theo's
wishes in his will that prompted her to reach out to St. Jude Children's
Research.

Now regarding St. Jude's notice of the initial petition for
instructions May 5th -- or May 6th, 2015, looking at paragraph 4 of Ms.

Hoy's petition, it says due search and inquiry has been made to
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ascertain if the decedent left a valid will and copy -- valid will, and a copy
of a last will and testament dated October 2nd, 2012 was located but the
original has not been found. See copy attached hereto.

That does not say that a copy was found with wet ink writing
from the testator on that copy. It just says a copy of the will. It did not
provide adequate facts for anybody to ascertain what the status of that
will was.

She further says in paragraph 6 the special administrator,
Susie Hoy, believes the decedent destroyed any original estate planning
documents he may have executed prior to his death. She's already
testified that that was based on mere speculation. She had no basis to
believe that other than he was angry at everybody and she speculated
that he destroyed it because of that.

St. Jude is properly before this Court with their petition to
admit the lost will. We have met the burden and we would ask that the
Court admit the will of the decedent.

THE COURT: Okay. Thanks. Well, | appreciate the time and
effort everybody put into this. As | said, | did want to hear for myself
what the witnesses had to say. So I'll take it under advisement and I'll
send you a decision.

[Colloquy between the Court and the Clerk]

THE COURT: My girl is to get it to you before August 15th, so
my two-month deadline.

MR. PAYNE: Thank you and your staff, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay, well thank you everybody. | appreciate
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everybody coming and from, you know, Pennsylvania and Tennessee.
Appreciate the fact that all the witnesses took the time to be here and
Ms. Hoy and Ms. Tyler, their cooperation as well. This involved a lot of
people and a lot of documents.

| just want to make sure we've got it clear what the exhibits
were you -- you went over that yesterday --

THE CLERK: Yes.

THE COURT: -- I think | heard you doing? Uh-huh.

THE CLERK: And Mr. Payne confirmed this morning he's
okay with that.

THE COURT: Okay. Allright. So we know what the exhibits
that are in evidence are and that's what we'll be sending you a decision
on in a few weeks. So thank you all very much.

MR. GEIST: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. MOODY: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Good to see you guys.

THE MARSHAL: All rise.

[Proceedings concluded at 11:38 a.m.]

* %k %k k k %

ATTEST: | hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed the
audio/visual proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best of my

ability. _, \
w v 7 9_(\??;% ﬁwm%a

Tracy A. Gegenheimer, CER-282, CET-282
Court Recorder/Transcriber
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Electronically Filed
6/26/2017 11:44 AM
Steven D. Grierson

Nevada Bar #5587

DURHAM JONES & PINEGAR
10785 W. Twain Avenue, Suite 200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89135

(702) 255-2000

E-Mail: kimboyer@eldcrlawnv.com
Attorney for Susan M. Hoy

' DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

In the Matter of the Estate of Case No.: P-14-082619-E

THEODORE E. SCHEIDE JR. aka
THEODORE ERNEST SCHEIDE JR.,

Deceased.

ORDER SEALING TRIAL EXHIBITS
This matter having come on for trial before this Honorable Court on June 15,
2017, and argument having been heard; for good cause appearing:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that all of Exhibit 6 and all of Exhibits 7(a) and

EXPR CLERK OF THE COU
KIM BOYER, ESQ. &hﬂ‘ ﬂ“‘_#

7(b), which were admitted into evidence shall be SEALED by the Clerk. |
|

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Clerk of the Court shall SEAL all of |

Exhibit 6 and all of Exhibits 7(a) and 7(b). P

I
DATED this day of ne__ ,2017.

DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

Submitted by: (QQ

KIM BOYER, B0,
Nevada Bar #5587
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Electronically Filed
1/18/2018 3:58 PM
Steven D. Grierson

ACCT CLERK OF THE COU
KIM BOYER, ESQ. &:““—A g

Nevada Bar #5587

10785 W. Twain Avenue, Suite 200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89135

E-mail: kimboyer@elderlawnv.com
(702) 255-2000

Attorney for Susan M. Hoy

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
In the Matter of the Estate of Case No.: P-14-082619-E

THEODORE E. SCHEIDE JR. aka
THEODORE EARNEST SCHEIDE JR.,

Deceased.

PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTING AND REPORT OF
ADMINISTRATION; PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF FEES AND COSTS

SUSAN M. HOY, renders to the court her Petition for Approval of Accounting
and Report of Administration; Petition for Approval of Fees and Costs for the Estate of
THEODORE E. SCHEIDE JR. aka THEODORE ERNEST SCHEIDE JR., and represents as
follows:

1. On or about August 17, 2014, the decedent died testate in Clark County,
Nevada, leaving an interest in and to certain personal property located in Las Vegas, Nevada, the
nature and extent of which is as described by the Inventory, Appraisal and Record of Value on
file with the court.

2. Petitioner has been since May 26, 2015, and now is, the duly appointed
and qualified Administrator of said estate. Notice to Creditors was duly published as required by
law, as appears from the affidavit of publication on file herein and more than 90 days have
elapsed since the first publication thereof. The time for presentation of claims against said cstate

expired on or about August 26, 2015, and all claims presented have been paid.

AA001409

Case Number: P-14-082619-E




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

3. - An evidentiary hearing occurred on June 15, 2017 and June 16, 2017

regarding the distribution of the estate. At this point, Susan M. Hoy is requesting the accounting

be approved and fees be paid, as it is anticipated an appeal will occur regarding the distribution.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e

4. The Summary of Account for the estate is as follows:

Net value of estatc per inventory and record of value $2,356,773.56
(1) Charles Schwab Acct. #x-6113 $1,099,355.86

(ii)  Charles Schwab Acct. #x-3691 $1,229,424.33

(iii)  Wells Fargo Guardianship Account $ 27,993.37

Changes in Value of Assets Listed on Inventory $261,078.08

(1) Charles Schwab Account #x-3691 and $ 271,978.99
Charles Schwab Account #x-6113 were
stated on the Inventory at a total value of
$2,328,780.19; those two accounts were
combined into an estate account and there
were dividends and increases in market value
as shown on Exhibit “1.” The sum of $100,000.00
was placed in the Durham Jones & Pinegar
trust account for expenses and fees.

(i1) The Wells Fargo Guardianship Account ($ 10,900.91)
was listed on the Inventory at $27,993.37,
the amount received was $17,092.46, after payment
of approved guardianship fees and costs.

Income $250.21

In addition to dividends detailed on Exhibit “1,”
there was a refund of $250.21

Expenses to Estate ($4,473.10)
(1) United States Treasury — 2014 Form 1041 ($447.00)

(i1) Gamett and King — tax preparation for 2014  ($1,800.00)
(i1i))  Gamett and King — tax preparation for 2015  ($500.00)

(iv)  Durham Jones & Pinegar — costs ($796.10)
Current Value of Estate $2,622,074.53
(i) Charles Schwab Acct. #x-3684 $2,508,274.66
as of 12/31/17 (Ex. 1)
(i)  Durham Jones & Pinegar $113,799.87

Trust Acct. (Ex. 2)
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5. Susan M. Hoy is entitled to fees for services rendered in administering the

estate in the amount of $53,591.49 as and for compensation, calculated as follows:

Total Assets: $2,622,074.53
$15,000.00 x .04 = $ 600.00
$85,000.00 x .03 = $ 2,550.00
$2,522,074.53 x .02 = $ 50.441.49
Total Administrative fee: $ 53,591.49.

6. DURHAM JONES & PINEGAR, as attorneys for the estate have
performed all legal services in connection with the administration of the estate, for which
services your Petitioner has agreed to pay from the assets of the estate in the total amount of
$65,458.75, $26,238.00 for extraordinary fces as set forth on Exhibit “3,” and $39,220.75 for
statutory fees which are calculated as follows: for the first $100,000.00, at the rate of 4 percent;
for the next $100,000.00, at the rate of 3 percent; for the next $800,000.00, at the rate of 2

pereent; for the next $9,000,000.00, at the rate of 1 percent; calculated as follows:

Total Assets: $2,622,074.53
$100,000.00 x .04 = $ 4,000.00
$100,000.00 x .03 = $ 3,000.00
$800,000.00 x .02 = $ 16,000.00
$1,622,074.53 x .01 = $ 16220.75
Total Attorney’s fee: $ 139,220.75
7. At the request of the litigants, Petitioner kept the Estate assets invested as

the decedent had, other than funds liquidated for expenses and fees. On June 14, 2017, Petitioner
filed a Petition for Instructions addressing the investments and requesting the Court Order the
assets to remain invested as the decedent had wished, during the pendency of the anticipated
appeal regarding distribution. See attached Exhibit “4.” Petitioner requests that this Court enter
an Order directing that the estate assets remain invested as they currently are or order that they
be liquidated and placed in an interest bearing account. In addition, Petitioner requests the estate

pay the sum of $1,325.00 to Prudent Investors Network. See Exhibit “5.”
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8. All notices and requirements of statute have been duly and regularly had
|and taken prior to the filing of this account, report and petition.
9. After the anticipated appeal, Petitioner will distribute as finally Ordered.
WHEREFORE, Petitioner prays as follows:
1. That the foregoing account be approved, allowed and settled.
2. That Susan M. Hoy pay the sum of $53,591.49 to Susan M. Hoy from the
estate as the Administrative fee.

3. That Susan M. Hoy pay the sum of $65,458.75 to DURHAM JONES &
PINEGAR as ‘and for attorney’s fees.

4. That this Court Order assets remain invested or liquidated to in interest |

bearing account,

5. That this Court Order the amount of $1,325.00 be paid to Prudent

HInvestors Network.

6. For such other and further relief as to the court may seem just and proper

in the premises.

DATED this /§ day of M_, 2018.

SUSAN M. HOY
Submitted by:
KIM BOYER, H5Q.
Nevada Bar #5587
4
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YERIFICATION

STATE OF NEVADA
COUNTY OF CLARK

SUSAN M. HOY, under penalties of perjury, being first duly sworn deposes and
says:

That she is the petitioner named in the foregoing Petition for Approval of
Accounting and Report of Administration; Petition for Approval of Fees and Costs and knows
the contents thereof; that the petition is true of her own knowledge, except as to those matters
stated on information and belief, and that as to those matters she believes it to be true.

Cewns /3 Prry

SUSAN M. HOY [

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN TO before

me this_ i3 day of '3'HN'VM.¥ ,2018

by Susan M. Hoy.

ﬂ%@' Mampe—"
NOTARY PUBLIC y
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Protect your privacy and the environment. Switch to eStatements at

www.schwab.com/lesspaper. Visit www_schwab.com/premiumstatement to

explore the features and benefits of this statement.
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Account Number Statement Petiod
-3684 December 1-31, 2017 —

Your Consultant y _ ) ) EE E
Patrick Maj . !
VP, Financial Consultant
tel: 1 (702) 269-7670
email: Patrick. Mai@schwab.com
Customer Service and
Account information Market Monitor S
Customer Service and Trading: Rates  Yied
Call your Schwab Representative Value Adv Money Fd SWVXX 1.17%
1(800) 435-8050 Sch [nvestor Morrey Fund 7~ ~,_ 1.16%

12/29% 0.12%
! (800) 435-9050 Treasury Bil - 6 Morths - 1.63%
Schwab by Phone™ Treasury Bond - 30 Year " 2.3%%
Aufomated Services:
1 (800) 435-8804 Year To Date
TeloBroker®: Dow Jones Industial A oy

Dow Jones Industrial Average =~ = 25.08%
Ll i Standard & Poors 500 Index® ~_19.42%
Visit Our Web Site: Schwab 1000 Index® ~  ~ 19.35%
schwab.com NASDAQ Gomposite Index = 28.24%
Cost Basis Updates:
To provide updates for incomplete
cost basis information, please visit
schwab.com/gainloss
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Terms and Conditions

Schwab One® Accountof
SUSAN M HOY ADM Account Number Statement Period
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE 3684 December 1-31, 2017
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GENERAL INFOAMATION AND KEY TERMS:
Al referancas 1o "Schwab" it this document refer to the broker-dealer
Charles Schwab & Co,, Inc. Unless otherwlse deflned herein, cafmed
terms have the same meanings as in your Account Agreement. If you
receive any other communicalion fram zny source other than Schwab which
purports ¢ represent your holdings you shodd verify its content with this
stalsment. Seouriiles, prodiicts, and services are not evailzble it 2ll countries
snd are sublect 1o country speciiic restrictions.
AIP (Automatic investment Pian) Customers; Schwab receives
remuneration in connestion with certain transactions effscted through
Schwab. If you participaie I 2 sysiematic Invesiment progrem theaugh
Schwah, the additional Infcrmation normelly detalled on e rade confirmation
will he provided upon request.
Average Daily Balance: Average dally composite of all cash balances:
that eam Interest and all loans from Schwab that are charged interest:
Bank Sweep Feature: Schwab acis as your agent and custodian i
establishing ard maintzining your Bark Sweep leature as a Schweb
Cash Feature for your drokerage account, Deposit accounts held
“hrough the Bank Swesp feature constitute direct obligations of Charies
Schwab Bank and are gt colkgaions of Schwab. Depasit accounts are
insured by the FDIC within applicable limlis. The balance In the bank
deposit ascounts can be withcrawn on your order and the proceeds
returnec 1o your securities account of remitted to you as pravided in
r Accourtt Agreemaent. For Information ot FDIC insurance and [ts
mits, as weall as other Important disciosures about the Bank Sweep
featurs, please reier to the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available
online or from a Schwak regresentative. o
Cash: Any Free Credit Balance owed by us {o you payahle upen demand
which, althatgh accounted o on our baoks of record, i rot segreqaiad
and may be used In the conduct of this firm's business.
Dividend Refnvestment Customers: Dividend relnvestment transazjions
were effected by Schwab acting as a principal for its own account, excepl
for the reinvestment of Schweb dividends, for which an irdependant
broker-dealer acted as tne buying agent. Further information on these
Irarsactions will be furmished upon written request.
Estimated Annual Income: Derived from information provided by aut-
side partles. Sctwab cennol guarantee the zssuracy of such intormatidn.
Since the tntarest and dividends are subject to change zt any tima, they
should o be refied upon tor making investment decislons.
Feas and Charges: [t Is your responsibliity, and not Schwab's, b
verify the accuracy of all fses. Margin Interest charged to your Accourt
guring ine statement period is induded In this section of the statement.
{rterest: For the Schwab Cne Interest feature and the Bark Swee%
fsatwe, interest is paid for 2 perlod that differs from the Statement Periexd.
Balances includs Interest pale as Indlcated on your stalement by Schwah
ar Charles Schwab Bank. These balances co nof include interest that
mey have ascrued during the Statement Period after interest is paid. The
Interest paid may include interest that eccrued in the prior Stetement Period.
For the Schwab One Interest feature, Interest accrlies daily from the
second-to-last business day of the pricr month and'ts posted on the
second-tc-last business day of the current month. For the Bank Sweap
feature, Interest acsrues daily from the 16th day of the prior morth znd
Is credited/posted on the first business day aiter the 15t of the curent
ronth. If, on any given day, the interest that Schwab calcuzies for the Free
Credit Balarces In the Schwab One Interest feaiure in your brokera
account Is less than $.005, you wilf not accrus any interest on that day
For balances held at Charies Schwab Benk in the Bani Sweep featre.
interest will accnis even if the amount is less than $.005.

SIFC ks takven the pasiiod the it will not eover tha balamces fald ih ?wfr
a‘eme_chuﬂes‘s;hmnca‘ Ine. Al rights ressived. Metrber SIPC oa161167]

- g

00111444R28

Latest Price/Price qnvmmern Detail Section Only): The miost recent
srice evaluaion avaliahle on the last business day of the stetemeant cerlod,
normally the lasi trade price or bid. Unpricad securities denote that no merket
svaluation updale is cutrently avallable. Price evaiuations are ohtained
from outsids parties. Schwab shail hava e responsiblity for the acour:
of imeliness of any such valualions. Pricing of assets not held at Schwah is
for informational ourpcses only. Some securities, especially tinly traded
squtdes In the OTC market or forelgn markets, may ot reperi the mos!
eurrent price and are Indicated as Stzle Priced. For Limited Partnerships
{LP) end Real Esiate Investment Trust (REIT] securities, you may see that
the value ted on your periodic statement for this security fs unpriced.
FINRA rutes require that cerlaln LF and RE(T securities, thal have not been
mc:d within 18 months, must show s unpriced cn custormer statements.

that these securities are generally illiguld, the value of the securifies
will be different than its purchase prica; if applicable, that accurate valuation
infermation mey not be zveiahia.
Margin Account Customers: This is & combined staiement of your marmgin
secount and special memorandum account maintained for you Lnder
Sertion 230.5 of Beguiation T Issued by the Board of Soverniors of the
Federal Reserve System. Tha permanent record of the separate acocourt
L lrﬁg.xlred by Reguletion T {s availeble for your inspection.
Non-Publicly Traded Securities: All assets shown on this statement, other
than certain direct investments which may be held by a third party, ars held
in your Accourt. Values of certain Non-Plilicly Traded may be
furnished by a térd perty and Schweb shall have no responsioliity for the
aecuracy of timeliness of such valuations. The Securities Investor Proteciion
Corporgor' 1 {SIPC) dces not cover many imited parinership inlerests.
Option Customers: Be z2wara of the following: 1) Commissions and olhvar
charges related to the execution of option transactions have been inciuded
in confirmations of such transactions previou%ly furnishied ta you and witl
he made available pramptly upon reques] 2) You stiould advise us prompily
of any materiat changes In your investment objectves of financial sliuatiors
3) Exercise assignment notces for the cption contracte are alloceted
amonyg custemer short posltions by an aitemaled precedure which
rardomiy sekects from zmong all customer short option positiors those
zontracts which are subject to exercise, including positions establishad oh
the day of assignment 4) Realized gainfioss of undert)ggg securities is
adjusted to reliect the premiums of assigned or exarcised opfions.
Flazse consull your 1ax advisor or IRS publication 50, Investmant
income and Expenses, for additional imformation on Cptions.
Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the pri monay market funds
into which Fres Credit Balances may ba automatically invested pursuant
ip your Accourt Agreement. Schwab or an affiliate acts and receives com-
pensation as the investmert Advisor, Transfer Agent, Shzrsholdar Service
Ageni and Distributor for the Schwalk: Swesp Mons*hémds. The amount of
=uch compensation Is disclosed In the prospectus. yield information for
Echwad Sweep Money Funds is the cutrent 7-day yieid as of the stelement
pericd, Yields vary. If, on any given day, the accrued dally dividend for your
selected sweep money fund as calciitated for your account s fess than 1/2
of 1 cent (fSﬂ .008}, your account will not earn a dividend for that day. In
zddition, if you do not accrus at least 1 dally dividend of $0.01 during 2
pay period, will not receive a money marksl dividend for that pericd,
Scrwah the Schwab Sweep Maoney Funds Investment advisar may.bs
voluntarily recucing a portion of & Schweb Sweer Money Fund's expanses.
Without reductions, felds would have been lower, The shares of
the maney marke: mutual fund can be fiquidated on yaur order arid the

5 refurned o your securities account or remtted to you as provided

4n yourAccount Agreement and the applicable prospectus.

decusi eccounts maintained under programs like our Bank Sweep feature, Please see your Cash Feature Disckosure Stety

Securtties Prodiicts and Servicas: Securities products and servicas are
offered by Charles Schwsh & Co., Inc., Member SIPC, Securities products
and sarvicas, including unswept intradzy funds and net credit talances held
In brokarage accounts ere nol guaraniess depasils or abligations

ol Charles Schwah Bank, ard are sublect to mvestment risk, are no!

FDIC insured, may lose value, and are not bank quaraniesd. SIFC

does not cover balances kel at Charles Schwab Bark in ihe Bank

Swoep leature, s ]

Gain {or Loss): Unrealized Gain or {Loss) and Reailzed Gain of (Loss)
sections {"Gain/Loss Section(s)"} contein = gain or a lose summary

of your Account. This information js not a soliciiation of 2 recommendation
Io buy or se. It may, however, be helpful for Investment and tax planning
strategies. Schwab does not prot tax advice and encourages you
to consult with your tax professional. Please view the Cost Basis
Disclosure Statement for additional information on how gain {ar loss}
is caleulated and how Schwab repatts adjusted cosl basiz
information to the IAS.

N gchE OF ERR?R_S O‘R mscmss: 1 vmigg ar'l_lenur

ar repancy relating to your @ active r than an
electronic fund transfer) you must notify us prn:':ﬂmypﬁy, but no later
than 10 days after this statement is sent or made available toyou. H:
1his statement shows that we have mailed or delivered sscurit
cartificate(s) that you hava nol received, notity Schwab immediately.
You may cait us =t 800-435-4000. (Ounside the U.S., call +1-415-667-
£400.) Any oral communications should be reconfirmed in writing

{o further protect your rights, inciudingéights under the Securities
{nvestor Protection Act (%IPA y not so notify us, you agres
that the statement activity and Account balance area cartect for all
gérﬂoses with respect to those brokerage transactions.

PLAINT CONTACT INFORMATION: Compiaints aoout Schwab
statements, products or servicas may be directad to 1-800-435-4000, For
clients reskling outside of the L1.S., caficollect +1-415-657-8400, Plegse
send any written complaints to the Client Advocacy Team, 211 Maln 31.,
San Francisca, CA 84105, USA. -
Address Changes: Itis your obligation (o kesp Schwal informed of any
chenges in your address, telechone number or other contact information.
If you fail 1o notify Schwab o thosa changes, you may not receive imporiant
notifications about your Account, and trading or cther resirictions might be
placed on your Account, For assistance, you may gontect Schwab af
1-800-458-4000. Clients residing outside of the .S, may call Schweh
collect &t +1-415-657-8400. .

Additional Information: We are required by law to report to the |miernal
Revenue Service adjusted cost basis Information {if agrlicabie}, certaln
yments to you and cradits o your Account during the calendar year,
etzin this statement for income lax purpcses. Schwab or an affiliate
acts as tha Invesiment Advisor, Transfer Agant, Shareholder Service
Agent and Distributor for the Sweep Funds and as Transaclicn
Services Agent for the Govemment Money Fund. Schwab or an affifiate
Is compensated by the Sweep Funds for acting in e2ch of these
cacacitles other thar as Disinbutor, Tha amount of such compensaticn
is disclosed In the prospectus. Additianal Information will be provided
upan written request. A financlz| statement jor your Inspection is
available at Schwaly's offices or a copy will be mailed o you tipon
written request.
Any third party trademarks appearing herein are the property of their
respective owners.
{U516-1411)

for more inf: on insurance coverage.
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Schwab One® Accountof
SUSAN M HOY ADM Account Number Statement Period ©
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE 3684 December 1-31, 2017 .
O
Account Value as of 12/31/2017:$ Nmom“mﬁ.mmm
Change in Account Value This Period Year to Date Account Value ($) Over Last 12 Months [in Thousands)
S T A L) S e el s e A i e T AR R i Ot e et s e e T L e S e ey
Starting <.m_:o . - 485,810 04 08 2,422,008.41
. Cash Value of Pirthasss & Sales o . - 108.600.00” 2000
_Invesiments ﬁcaymm@m%oa. o - : PES mon,o,e 2500
. m%o%.m.ﬁr%sm_w .
_Dividends & Interest? N 2000
_Fses. m,mﬁmamm o e 1500
ﬁmam«ma L e = 1000 :
corie Relmvested PSR ' ¢ : : :
Changg in Value of investrmients. DT I 3 {11,434 E mow : : ; |
man _n._ﬂmu_mh”%m“hnﬂ@ﬂg .Nllu T Tt e .iw.n.mﬂm - M7 217 m\: 417 N7 m)u TAT7 8117 SAT 10MT 1117 12017
»Mwm,.mm@mm@ Of, . e e CNEIVIEW s GRInor(loss)Summary
Cash and Bapk SweepXZ ™™™ e Healized Gain o (Loss) This Pariod
Fixedincome " O ShotTemm e .. $0.00
Equities e ] . ) $0.00
ﬂonm_ >wmm$ _.0__._ a T

T,

. B e i : : Unrealized Gain or {(Loss)
EREERCTOIYalte SLEEE nR2RURaee T T e & All Investments: $11,141.40°

Values may nof reflect ali 6f Your gainsAosses.

B 25% Omm: Bank Sweep
X<

33% Fixed Income

42% Equities

]t}

Account Notes
o Accrued Interest is m.m 799. mﬁ
® Accrued Dividend is $1,872.49

Page 3 of 13

Lie $68110




Schwab One® Accountot
SUSAN M HOY ADM Account Number Statement Period

EST OF THEQDORE SCHEIDE -3684 December 1-31, 2017

Year to Date
: R

AA001417

This Period
— P

Income Summary =  Federally Tax-Exempt’ Federally Taxable  Federally Tax-Exempt' Federally Taxable

Bank Sweep Interest 000 R 000 _ 388.74

Gash Dividends ™~ T T 736587 ) 0.00 55345.60 0.00
.. i TTTTh0e

Total Gapial Gains S - S ; e e
e . e : : 38,638.75
i i s Y A e S S L

k .Emtf SR A

R Eyir
of - 11 e
it S CE

et Cash Cr e i E——— .
. s 105,000.00

investments moE.. o
Dividends and Interest s o 1085499

Withdrawais and other Debits

Wvestmonts Purchased e

R S S T
e ﬁfﬁw «MM%WW, A

Feas and Charges
pegip s S S NP

e %
| Ending Cash

Schwab has provided aceyrate gain and loss informatior: wharever possibla fr most investments. Cost basis data may be incom lete or unavailable for some of your holdings.
Plaase see "Endnotas for Your wMBEm ssetion for 2n explanation .%Em sndnats codes and symbols uwwﬂmm mﬂﬂaw«_p . 4 . Page 4 of 13
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Schwab One® Accountof
SUSAN M HOY ADM A~~=--nt Number Statement Period
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE ~3684 December 1-31, 2017

Investment Detalil - Cash and Bank Sweep

e

S = R A T R R R e s P

o o % of Account

Starting Balance Assets

Ending Balance

B

U R

—
e

el T
R B2 LR ﬁ..o.%@u«&wﬁﬁ.

% of Account
Starting Balance __ Assets

SR RTELN R Setads =Rl ,Wmmmwa& M%%@WMW&MW :
z IR s o = i 5

investment Detail - Fixed Income

A ey R L i | P e T b = o R L ot e TR e i ..uﬂ.nr.n«...ﬂmmmn.u.%w.ﬁr&..m_n%__.rp. e O T R R R e e <
Adjusted  pccaunt Unrealized Estimated
Cost Basls Assolz Gain or (Loss) Annual Income

— e, B P

Municipal Bonds . Units Purchased  Cost Per Uit _ CostBasls ~ Acquired " Yiekd to Maturlty

A A A A A

Par Market Price ) im.xmw Value

MOBILEAL  54%20 _5,000.0000 1004400 503200
GOUTX DUE 02/15/720 5,000.0000 113.0955

AMT

PRE-REFUNDED 02/15/18

AT 100.00000

Ocm_ﬁ” mONA A#N)M ot el m———— el g r— —— e f s - e e e
MOODY'S: NR  S&P: AA- Accrued interest: 102.60

508885 <t (7ass) 77000
VW

500585 08/7A44 (73.85)' 281%

5,654.78

Schwab has provided atcurata gain and loss __._B?Buo:. wharaver possible for most Invastriants. Costbasls data mav b incomplets or unavailable fol f idings.
Plsase see “Endnotes for Your ﬂ&o:ﬂ._ section for an axplanation wmq_mnaasoﬁ codes.and syfbols cwmm,w &&mﬁmﬂﬁ N peis erunavala rrsome of your holdings Page 5 of 13
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Schwab One® Accountot
SUSAN M HOY ADM Arcount Number Statement Period
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE _.- 3684 December 1-31, 2017
Investment Betail - leed Income (contlnued)
EEEE ix A T s T RS TR S e L s A e R ER e P e e P o R S DA B AL SR T AR R FL S o e
%ol
Adlusted Acootirt iinrealized Estimated
R Par Market Price L Markm V_alue Cost Basls Asssts Gain or (Loss) gn“uﬂ mme
Municipal Bonds Units Purchased " Cost Per Unit Cost Basis - Acquwed Yield to Mafurlty
{continued) - R omarire et et
MOBILE AL  5.4%20 - 20 000. nouu 1004340 204 oas eo . ) 20,383.40 <1% (296 60) 1 oao 00
GOUTX  DUE 02/15/20 "50,000.0000 113.0855 "22619.10 ©20,383.40 08A17/14 (246.60)° 2.81%
AMT
PRE-REFUNDED 02/15{18
AT 100.00000
CUSIP: 607114298 - _ S —
MOODY'S:NR  S&P:NR . ) Accrued interest: 406.00
HONOLULU HI C&C  5%21 85, oco 0000 1041960 sa,sssﬁu 8988726 4% (1,130 ss) _________________ 4,250.00
GOUTX DUE 04/01/21 85,000.0000° 116.6964 766,192.02 89,697.26 0817/14 (1,130.68)F 2.26%
PRE-REFUNDED 04/01/19
AT 100.00000
CUSIP: 438670RAL7 s
MOODY'S: Aat  S&P:NR Accrued Interest: 1,062.50
ALLEN CNTY OH HOSP 65,000.0000 102.9250 66,901.25 67,432.11 3% (530.86)° 2,600.00
4%19 = - Y ] S S S R PSP PR TR SE A Emm e oA AT e HE LR e an oo ae =g i
HOSP HLTH DUEQS5/01/18  65,000.0000 111.4660 72,452.90 6743211 08/17/14 (530.86)* 1.46%
XTRO
CUSIP: 01757LES1 et e e raia e
MOODY'S: A2 S&P: A+ _ Accrued Interest: 433.33
GEORGIA ST §%19 85,000, ouon _ 105 1670 _ 99,351 85 _________.____._"'_102,311 18 4% (2,454, 53) ~ 4,750,00
VP DUE 07/01/19 '95,000.0000 118.4586 112,533.20 10231148 08i 714 (2,450.53) 5" 1.09%
GUSIP: 373384PL4 o e
MOODY'S: Aza S&P: AAA . ~ Accried Interesi: 2,375.00
Schwigb has nformaticn vih siible for
bk fo{ Your g‘mﬁnng Ig;flilon sl emianaﬁcn %?ﬂ‘!e fsend nm tgr;:sﬂﬂeﬂd J ymbois uﬁ? dqta may be Incomplste or unavailable for seme of your holdings. Page 6 of 13
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Schwab One® Accountot
SUSAN M HOY ADM Account Number Statement Petiod o
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE 3684 December 1-31, 2017 (#
3
Investment Detall - Faxed lncome (contmued) }
R P L o o e A e e S LY B T e e S R T TR i o, B et e _:}Aﬁ-é’-‘i( R R R ST SRt ERSSE S LA,
Adjusted Acm:t Unrealized Estimated
o Par N Market Pruce i Market Value ~ CostBasis  Assets Gain or (Loss) Annual lncome
Municlpal Bonds Units Purchased ~ Cost Per Unit Cost Basis Acquired " Yield to Matunty
(con:mued) _ e — T, . e
SAN MATEO CA ccn 100 ooo oooo 104 1180 104 118 0a 105,878.04 4% (1,760.04) 4 ooo oo
4%19
COLLEDUC DUE09/011¢  100,000.0000 1145825 14488280 T T 105878.04 08ATA4 T '(%;?’éb'.b&)‘s"""' T T 02
GUS[P 799038KC7 B g L L7 DT o TP O A —— -
MOODY'S Aaa S&P AAA o " Accrued Interest. 1, 33333
cO ST CTFS PART 4.25%20_ 100 000 0000 ) 106.5520 .__196,552 00 o 106 695 22 4% e (143 22) §,g§9_09
EDUC COPS DUE 11/01/20 100 000.0000 113 4305 113,430, 50 106 695 22 08/1 7/14 (143.22) L 1.94%
CUSIP: 196711NU5 e e e e
MOODY'S: Aa2 S&P: AA- Accrued Interesf: 70833
HILLSBOROCO FL A 40,000.0000 118.1860 47.274.40 45,167.27 2% 2,107.13° 2,200.00
55%24 TN Ne = eesreimamrtites Semwe = ATe = o= omwa Fes - msesccessan- ecacmbl g b keml eemie ba iR b Ees--akgan PARA o e ane neg—— il e
AIR TRAN DUE 10/01/24 T40,000.0000 " 1{e7445 47,497.80 45167.27 0817H4 2,107.135 3.30%
AMT
CALLABLE 10/01/23 AT
100.00000
CUSIP: 432308C51 e )
MOODY'S: AT S8&P: A+ Accrued Interesi: 550 00
BERKELEY CNTY SC SD 95,000.0000 117.9290 112,032.55 107.050.24 4% 4,982.31 4,750 00
5%24
EQPT SCH DUE 12/01/24 "'95,000.0000 THi7reta T iigeie2” T T G7.050.24 08174 TT4,98231° T 2.97%
cusip.og2ttAMa e
MOODY'S NR S&P: AA- Accrued Interest: 395.83
Schwab has to d1 rmati ible j j )
R S o o B o e B gl S ey i S may o noomplct o unavalabl for some ofyur ks Page 70113
Ly S68EL0
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Schwab One® Accountof
SUSAN M HOY ADM Account Number Statement Pericd
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE 3684 December 1-31, 2017
Investment Detail - Fixed Income (continued)
S e e e A S T R S R R T M e S RS M S s B T M S AR TR R *:u@»;b w;‘;;f ETES R P S R SRS N B P L S P e S r e
. Q . ,
Adjusted Acco:m. Unrealized Estimated
_ _ Par Market Price Market Value Cost Basis Agsets Gain or (Loss) Annual Income
Municipal Bonds Units Purchased Cost Per Uni Cost Basis Acquired Yield to Matu.n'ty
(continued) B . -
INDIANA BOND BAN 90,000.0000 119.0520 107,146.80 102,748.87 4%  4397.93" 4,725.00
6.25%25 :
HOSP HLTH DUE 04/01/25 ~ 90,000.0000 " 119.1560 7107,240.40 102,748.87  08/17/14 4,397.03% ' 311%
AMBAGC INDEMNITY CORP
CUSIP: 454624UNS e e
MOODY'S: WR  S&P: AA Accrued Inferest: 1,181.25
NEW YORKNY  5%27 50:0900000 .. ogesc 6655680 659349 3% 62131° 300000
GO UTX DUE 08/01/27 €0,000.0000 1166185 68,971.70 65,935.49 08717714 621318 3.40%
CALLABLE 08/01/21 AT
100.00000
CUSIP: 64966JMY9 I — et i
MOODY'S: Aa2 S&P: AA Accrued Interest: 1,250.00
Tt e L e 'L Dol S "
it 5 ‘3',; % 5 ;
Ll et uwg.-.. ‘. "';;’., :-'.'W»n’.r;.u"g.i::‘.ga S 4.-{%1%%&. _.4-."{ TR
Total Accrued Interest for Municipal Bonds: 9,7!
A S LR DR A S e
e R e A RS ' : S BRI SRR
Acciued interest sents the interast that would bi recefved if the fixed income investment was gold prier to the payment.
Estimated Annual Income (“EAI") and Estimated Yield ("EY) calcdlations are for informational purposes only. The actual incorhe and yieki might be lower or higher than the estimated amounts. EY is based
upon EAl and the cusrent price of the sectisity and will fuciuate. For ceriain types of securities, the calcufalions could include a refurn of principat or capital gains in which ease EAl and EY would be
overstated. £Y and EAI are not promptly updated to reflect when an issusr has missed & regular payment ci-announced changes fo future payments, in which case EAl and EY will coplinue to display at a
prior rate. )
Schwab has providad rate gain loss information wh i ) t basls data 1 j i
e e o Bt G o o o T Srn oS Sose S YFIboIe on o Setemant - e Page 8 of 13
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Schwab One® Accountot
SUSAN M HOY ADM Account Number Statement Period
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE 3684 December 1-31, 2017
lnvestment Detail - Equities
T T L T B0 R R A A S A R 2 R T A D R RIS S S m;...me,n::ma U! D e N A N A NS R B R R e
it Unreslized Estimated Estimated
Quantlty Market Price Market Value Assels Gain or (Loss) Yield Annual Income
Equitles _ » L Umts Purchased Cost Per Share Cost 83515 ' uared o Holdlng Days " "Holding Penod
INVESCO VALUE MUNI INCM . 4 570 5961 __yi g_qoo o 59,1_93_.‘95_"_._ ‘ 395 (443 35) 4 99% 3 4oo 52
TRUST '94.7273 T 14.9970° 1,420.63 08/17/14 (9 19) 1232 Long-Term
SBI 1,255.1377 14.9969 18,823.30 08/17/14 (121.75) 1232 Long-Term
SYMBOLIM .. 32207309 . . 149969 4830130 0817714 (312.41) 1232 Long-Term
Cost Bas.rs 68,545.23 L
NUVEEN AMT FREE MUNICIPA ) 5 aso oooo”_,_ ... 172800 10087100 4% 5,393 37  AlT%, 4,212.00
SYMBOL: NUW 100.6000 16.2525 1,62525 08/17/14 100.75 1232 Long-Term
100.0000 16.2525 1,625.25 08/17/14 100.75 1232 Long-Term
644.0000 16.2525 10,466.61 08/17/14 648.83 1232 tong-Term
737.0000 16.2524 11,978.09 08/17/14 742.53 1232 Long-Term
1,324.0000 16.2525 21,51831 08/17/14 1,333.83 1232 Long-Term
1,358.0000 16.2525 22,070.80 08/17/14 1,368.18 1232 Long-Term
L _1,587.0000 16,2525 25,792.72 08/714 1,598.90 1232 Long-Term
Cost Basis ) 95,077.13 Accrued Div:dend. 1 1 1. 74
NUVEEN AMT FREE QUALITY 15 86, naau__ 13.7500 21980750 9% 4963.85 - 5 us% o 126.26
SYMBOL: NEA 87.8189 "{3.4384 91145 08/1714 2108 1232 " “Long-Term
106.6673 13.4395 1,433.56 08/17/14 .33.12 1232 Long-Term
107.6491 13.4394 1,446.75 08/17/14 3343 1232 Long-Term
215.2983 13.4394 2,893.50 08/1{7/14 66.85 1232 Long-Term
215.2983 13.4394 2,893.50 08/1714 66.85 1232 Long-Term
215.2983 13.4394 2.893.50 08/17/14 66.85 1232 Long-Term
215.2983 13.4394 2,893.50 08/17/14 66.85 1232 Long-Term
2152683 13.4394 2.893.50 08/17/14 66.85 1232 Long-Term
3229475 13.43%4 4,340.25 08/17/14 100.28 1232 Long-Term
430.5967 13.43g4 5,787.00 08/17/14 133.71 1232 Long-Term
§38.2459 13.4394 7.233.75 0817/14 167.13 1232 Long-Term
538.2459 13.4394 7,233.75 08M17/14 167.13 1232 Long-Term
645.8951 13.4394 8,680.50 08/17/14 200.56 1232 Long-Term
861.1935 13.4394 11,574.00 08/17/14 267.41 1232 Long-Term
it boe e o R oo oo b able 9r o Tuestnts Cost bagia data may be incomplete or unavailable for sorme of your holdings. Page 9 of 13
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Schwab One® Accountot
SUSAN M HOY ADM
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE

Investment Detall - Equrtles (contmued)

Acencat Number Statement Period

December 1-31, 2017

AAQ01423

R AT R A AR R A R R Y SR ) SR A S T I e B AN S R R SR DM DY AR S8
Am:i:. Unrealized Estimated Estimated
Quantity Market Price Market Value Assets Gain or (Loss) Yield Annual Income
Equities (contlnued) . . Units Eurchased Gost Per Share o Cost Basis Acqufred o Huldin;; Days e Holdlng ng Period
NUVEEN AMT FREE QUALITY 8611635 134384 “IUB7400 0sA7A4 T T Teer Al T 1288 “TLong-Tem
1,184.1411 13.4394 15,914.25 08/17/14 367.69 1232 Long-Term
1,388.4395 13.4394 18,807.75 08/17114 434.54 1232 Long-Term
3,444.7742 13,4394 46,296.00 08/17/14 1,069.65 1232 Long-Term
______ 44008990 134304 _ 59,143.14, 08/17/14 1,366.47 1232 Long-Term
Cost Basis B 214,843.65 Accrued Dlwdend 71 94
NUVEEN MUNICIPAL CREDIT 20,382.0000 _15.2400 . 310 621 68 12% 3},611.28 _5 51% i ] 17, 120.88
SYMBOL: NZF 68.0000 14.0325 95421 O0BM7/4 8211 2327 T Long Term
1C0.0000 14,0325 1,40325 08/17/14 120.75 1232 Long-Term
1,200.0000 14.0325 16,839.00 08/17/14 1,449.00 1232 Long-Term
1,532.0000 14.0325 21,497.79 08M17/14 1,849.89 1232 Long-Term
1,600.0000 14,0325 22,452.00 08/17/14 1,832.00 1232 Long-Term
2,300.0000 14.0325 32,274.75 08M17/14 2,777.25 1232 Long-Term
2,900.0000 14.0325 40,694.25 08/17/14 3,501.75 1232 Long-Term
3,000.0000 14.0325 42,087.50 08/17/14 3,622.50 1232 tong-Term
3,782.06000 14.0325 53,070.92 08/17/14 4,566.76 1232 Lohg-Term
R 3,800,0000 14.0325 54,726.75 08/17/14 4,709.25 1232 Long-Term
ébst Basis - -7 286,010.42 Accmed Dlwdend 197 71
PIMCO MUNICIPAL INCOME G ., 26,565.0000 13.0000 34664500 _14%  (29,58815) 5. 50%_“_. 1909321
SYMBOL: PMF 22.0000 "14,1100° 310,43 “0BA 7114 (24.42) 123577 Long Term
114.0000 14.1100 1,608.54 08/17/14 (126.54} 1232 Long-Term
114.0000 14.1100 1,60854 08/17114 (126.54) 1232 Long-Term
130.0000 14.1100 1,834.30 08/17/14 {144.30} 1232 Long-Term
186.0000 14.1100 2,624.46 08/17/14 (206.46) {232 Long-Term
600.0000 14.1100 8,466.00 08/17/14 (666.00) 1232 Long-Term
1,000.0000 14,1100 14,110.00 08/17/14 {1,110.00) 1232 Long-Tem
1,200.0000 14.1100 16,932.00 08/17/14 {1,332.00) 1232 Long-Term
1,400.0000 14,1100 19,754,00 08/17/14 (1,554.00) 1232 Long-Term
g&gbﬁs _v_lggs gfgcr:lii(rgm n antt:i lgg&lgg‘om %hg: ﬁ?!;;nfof wiél ﬁ%ag{ym bﬁoﬁi%&aﬁ? incomplete or unavaitable for some of your holdings. Page 10 of 13
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Schwab One® Accountof
SUSAN M HOY ADM Aceount Number Statement Period
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE '=3684 December 1-31, 2017

Investment Detail - Equities (continueaq)

Ao e M R T o S T e T o T A O b e o B T W T P T el B e T R e R e e T L 1) s

AAQ01424

% of R Y T R S AR SO
Account Unrealized Estimated Estimated
Quantity  Market Price Market Value Assets Gain or (Loss) Yield Annual Income
Equities (continued) Units Purchased ~CostPerShare ~~ Cost Basis  Acquired B __HodingDays  Holding Period
PIMCO MUNICIPAL [NCOME C o "2,161.0000 14.1100 30.491.71 08/17H4 T (2,398.71) 1232 Long-Term
3,100.0000 14,1100 43,741.00 08/17/14 {3,441.00) 1232 Long-Term
s B . e Te,638.0000 _14.1100 . 234,762.18 081714 (18,468.18) 1232 Long-Term
Cost Basis T 376,243.15 - Accrued Dividend: 1,591.10

o e T n}‘fﬁgﬁ}.‘m&q

L ..1?& :3,~’_,,.n-r %@m&;'ﬁ"ﬂ
for Equities: 1,972.49
Estimated Annual Income ("EAI"} dnd Estimsted Yigld ("EY™) caleulations are for informatione! puposes only. The actual Income and yield might he tower of Righer tham'the estimialed amounts. EY is basad
Uport EA! and the eurrent pridce of the security-and will Ruchuale, For certain lypes of securities, fhe calculations colld include a refufy; of principal 6r capxial gaing im which case EAT and EY would be

overstated. EY and EAfare not promptly updsated to reflsct wher an issuer hiss missed a regiular payment grantiounced changes fe futire-payments, In which case EAFand EY will sontinue bg display =t 2
price rate. 4

Transaction Detail - Dividends & Interest (including Money Market Fund dividends reinvested)

STATHISER s i VARG RO S S AR S R 7= S b A QTR T LAY I e e R b e S Z KU R 7 R e e 3 EOU A R S R AR T A R G s i R E N QUG A DA G PEARTG IR R 2T ANEERL LS el S ovrn d 1L DU
Transaction Process

Date Date Activity Description o o o B ~ Credit/{Debit)
TERIAT ™~ TBITA7 ~Bond Imerse ™ R B Ny S Sh S R a S 47500
12/0117° 12/0147 CashDividend =~ =~ NUVEEN AMT FREE MUNIGIPA'NUW -7 A ' T ss1.000

12/0117 ~120117 Cash Dividend’ " NUVEEN AMT FREE QUALITY: NEA ~ "%~ " T -1 AT
12001/17 ~ 1210117 CashBWNiderd ™~~~ 'NUVEEN MUNIGIPAL CREDIT:N7E ST T BdseT
12/0117  12/01/17 Cash Dividend PIMGO MUNICIPAL INCOME C: PMF

1,591.10

Sohwab has provided accurate In and toss-jnksrmation wharever possible for most invesiments. Cost biasls data’may be incomplete or unavailable for some of your holdings.
Pleass see 'E?&ote_s.fur our agnount" sscﬂJon for an.axplanation g?me-.en!grrobg codes dnd symbols on this statema%t & g .

Page 11 01 13
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Schwab One® Accountof
SUSAN M HOY ADM Account Number Statement Period
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE -3684 December 1-31, 2017

Transaction Umﬁ__ - Dividends m Interest o:o_ca_:@ Zo:m< z_m%ﬁ Fund n__<_nm:am reinvested) Aooa_:cmav

R R R R s oot G e e S T A I R S ARl L L
._.Eamma_o_._ manmmm )

Date Date Activity ~ Description o Gredit/(Dabit)
12HBA7 12/18A7  Bank Ineresti< BANK INT T17617-121517 S ) _ e e _ ki< i
i5pei7 120267 CashDividend” " INVESGO VALUE MUNI INCM: (iM commme E ) K<
12/29/{7 ' 1228/17 LT Cap Gain U7 UNUVEEN AMT FREE MUNICIPALNUW ST P mmmmmmmmn .f.%m._mm
TSReAT e Cash Diidend T NUVEEN AMT FREE MONICTRPA: NUW — T B T 351000
12/20/17 _ 12/28/17 Cash Dividend NUVEEN AMT FREE QUALITY: NEA . 92749

Am\mm.:u ﬂmwmmnﬁ .o.wm: o_sn_m:n

zc<mmz gcz_o__ﬁ. CREDIT: NZF 1,426 E -

Bank Sweep Activity

) o ba.-\.nw.?bt.u_uﬂ_.v.. n A PR gty tm s e e = ? A o BE—

Transaction

Date Transaction Description Withdrawal Deposit Balance x.N

1260117 Auto Transfer BANK GREDIT FROM BROKERAGE X ) 28338 627,163.76
12104717~ Auto Transler BANK CREDIT FROM BROKERAGE ¥ m.am.mow - iwwm@m 32
Am:m:.\ mmmmmm 08

Hﬁwﬂmﬂ _um_n_xN

mm:w.m,g\mmn interest mmum as of ﬁ\N@JN was 0.72%. J\ocﬁsnmwmm_ﬁmnoq was 1 Smk 7-121156/17. £

Schwab has provided asourate nt and loss [nfoitration where ossthiafor most investments. Costb ﬂ data rnay be incomplete or unavailable for some of your holdings.
Please sos " =n_:a$m for Your it section for an Qﬁﬁunﬁw wﬁ the srdhole codes and mszuo_a this ﬂmﬁ:ﬁww . / "o Page 12 ot 13
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Schwab One® Accountof

SUSAN M HOY ADM Anrrssnt Number Statement Petiod

EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE .. 3684 December 1-31, 2017
vm:a.:n OOqumﬁm >o=o:m

Transaction Dcms.zé Payable _uma mms per m:m«m Share Distribution O.m.m.._.dio._ﬂﬁacﬁ_o:

NUVEEN AMT FREE MUNICIPA Special Dividend 5,850.0000 TiomenT 0.0191 o 111.74
NUVEEN AMT FREE QUALITY Special Dividend 15,986.0000  12/29A7 10.0045 T84
NUVEEN MUNICIPAL CREDIT Special Dividend o 20,382.0000 12/29117 " 0.0097 T 197.71°
_u__soo z.o.z._o_.uﬁ *zoo_,\_m ¢ Cash Dividend CU28BE5.0000 " Tofw2Ag U Tegses T Ty EgiH0”

T g

.. er ”. =
hmﬂ.ﬁn §%mﬁna are :9_ Sﬂ.c&mq in mnuoca e.m._:m

m:nso"mm _uoq <oE. Account

Raiohe e s A SR R

mE:co_ Endnote _.m@m:a

e T AR T W AR S

When available, Adjusted .Ooﬂ Basis values are used in Gain or FOme calcuiations.
d Accrued Income is the sum of the total accrued interest and/or accrued dividends on positions held in your brokerage account, but the income and/or dividends have not
been recsived into your account and Schwab makes no representation that they will. Accrued amounts are not covered by SIPGC account protection until actually

received and held in the account. T A . i

X Bank Sweep deposits are hsld at ﬂ_u_o-,zmc_.mn um:xﬁmu (" mm:xm._v that are mm___mﬁma <<_=_ Charles Schwab & Oo Inc o .

Z For mm:._mwﬂmrmwim_.._muww:r Sweep p for Bensfit Plans features, interest is paid *oﬂw.nmzon that differs from the m»m»mama Period. Balances include interest paid as
indicated on your statement by Schwab or one or more of its affiliated banks. These balances do not include interest that may have accrued during the Statement

Period after interest is paid. The interest paid may include tnterest that mooEmQ in the prior Statement Petiod.

IR B SRS A

LN A AN

R e S W

AT e e T A B il e

For information on how Schwab pays its representatives, go to :ﬂﬁ.\\iéumo:imw.ooa\owamm:mmﬁ_o:. . ] o L

Sahiwab has provided accyrdte gain and Joss jnformation whereyer possible for most nvestinants, Cost basis data may be incomplete or unavailable for some of your holdin
Pleass sse "Endhictes for Your unt’ mmﬂﬁg._ foran exp m:mm.o: %Em sndnote codes-and gymbols en this mﬁoanwﬁ . g g5 Page 13 of 13
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Schwab One® Account of
SUSAN M HOY ADM
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE

Protect your privacy and the environment. Switch to eStatements at

www.schweb_comy/lesspaper. Visit www.schwab.com/premiumstatement to

explore the features and benefits of this statement.

12/30-87074-TTIR2B06- 123358 *1-2-3

441 80BOYO

89118-4543

[t s [yl fpe 0t abaadyona o s s O s Ly

AB 02 040908 01318 H 182 A

SUSAN M HOY ADM
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE

6625 S VALLEY VIEW #216

LAS VEGAS NV

—_— g

Aecount Number Statement Period
3684 December 1-31, 2016
Customer Service and ’
Account Information Market Monitor
Customer Service and Tradlng: Rates Yield
Call your Schwab Representative Value Adv Money Fd SWVXX 0.53%
1 (800) 435-9050 Sch Investor Money Fund 0.42%
Bank lnqulr]es: Deposit ACL;OU“TS: Interest Rate
1 (800) 435-9050 as of 12/30_ B 0.03%
™ Treasuyy Bill - 6 Menths 0.70%
Schwab by Phone Treasury Bond - 30 Year 2.70%
Automated Services: -
1(800) 435-8604 Year To Date
TeleBroker®: g*dl‘ies e dusirial A 01'?23?
: ow Jones Industrial Average A2%
DlEtezes ot Standard & Poor's 500 Index® 9.54%
Vish Our Web Site: Schwzb 1000 Index® Y-
schwab.com NASDAQ Compeslte Index 7.50%
Cost Basis Updates:
To provide updates for incomplete
cost basis information, please visit
schwab.com/gaintoss
Page 1 of 14
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GENERAL INFORMATICN AND KEY TEAMS:
All referencas 1o “Schwad” in this documenl refer 1o the breker-deater
Charles Sthwab & Co,, Inc. Unisss otherwlss defined hersin, capiialized
terms have the same maanings as In your Account Agreement. ¥ you
receive any other communication from any sourse cthar than Schwab which
purports to reprasant your hoidings you should verity ts corsent with this
statement, Securities, products, and sarvices ara not avaliable I &ll countries
=rd are subjas! 10 country specific resirictions. ;
AIP (Automatic Investment Pian) Customers: Schwab rsceives
reTuneration in connection wih penzin ransactions effectsd through
Schwak, If you participate In a systematic investiment program tivough
Schwat, the additional information normally deizled on & trade confirmsation
will be provided upon requsst.
Average Daily Bsiance: Avarage dalr#:umposhe of all czsh balances
*hat earn interest and 24 loans from Schwab thal ars chamed Interest,
Rank Sweep Feature; Schwab ac:s as your agent and cusicdian in
seiablishing and maimaining your Bank Sweep featrs as 2 Sciweb

Cash Featlits for your broksrage account. Deposit accoums hekd
through tha Bank Swesp feature constituie direct obiigations of Clarles
Schwab Bank =nd are hot obllpations of Schwab. Daposit sccounts sre
Inswrad by the FOIC within applicabie Bmits, Tha balance in the bank
deposht accounts czn be withdrawn on your oider and the orocesads
retlirned io your securities account of remitied to yous as pfovided In

out Account Agresmsnt. For Informetion on FDIC insurance and Its

iris, ss well as other imporiam disclosures zbout the Bank Sweep
faatire, plaase rafer 1o the Cash Seaturss Disclosure Satemsnt avaliable
online or from a Schwab represantativa.
Cash: Frae Credit Balance owsd by Ua 10 you payabis tivon demand
which, ah h 2ccoumed for on our beoks of racord, is nat sagrepated
and may be usad In the sondict of this frm’s business.
Dividend Reinveatmant Customers: Dr ralnvesiment ransactions
were siiecied by Schwab acting as a princlpal for its own account, except
for the rainvestimen of Schwab dividsnds, ‘or which an Indepsndart
broker-dealer acied 2s the buylng ageni. ~urthar Inlormation on these
transzcilons wiil be furnished Upon written raguss!.

Estimated Annual Incoma: Derlvad jrom information provided by out-
slde pariizs, Schwab cannot guaramies the accuracy of such ihiormation.
Since the Interest and dividends aze supjest 10 change at any time, thay
shotiid hot ba relled upen for making Investment deslisions.
Fess and Charges: |1 is your responslbiiity, and not Schwab's, 1o
verily the accuracy of all fees. Marg|n Imerest charged 1o your Account
during the stetamen paried Is included in this section o1 the stetement.
Interast: For the Schwab One Imerest feaire and the Bank Sweap
lsature, Intanest fs paid for a pariod that ditfers {rom the Slatemant Pesdod.
Balances include intetest caid 2s indiczled on your stzismen by Schwan
or Charles Schiwab Bank. Thase belances do no! Inchude Intares: that
may have ecerued diring the Siatemant Periad after interest |s pald, The
Ierest mey Includs Intsrest that accrued In the prior Staiement Petlod.
For the Schwab One Intsrest leature, interest accrues dally from ths
second-ic-kast businass day of the prior month and Is posied on the
second-o-1251 businass day of the current month. For the Rank Sweep
teature, imerest accrues dally from the 16th day of the prior month and
Is credited/posied on the firsi business dey sfier the {5th of the current
month. §, on any given day, the interes! thet Bchwab caloulates for the Free
Credl: Balances In the Sctwab One Interes: featlrs in your brokerage
account B lass then $.005, you will not accrue arny interast on that d%y‘
For balances held at Cherles Schwab Bark In the Bank Sweep faalurs,
intares: will accrie even if the amount is fess than $.005.

SIPC has teken the poaition thal it will pot cover.ihe talances ek In

12015 Charies Stiwab & Co,, Inc. All rigits reservad. Mamiber SIPC. (T818-1157)
7 <
H ‘ L
\/-

Latest ice {investment Detail Saction Only): The most recent
price svaluation avaiizbie on the las! business day of the statsmen pericd,

normally tha last trade prics cr oid. Unpriced securities denots ihal no meskel

avaluation upxiate Is curently available. Price avaluations are obtzainad
Fom outsida pariies. Schwab shall have no responsibility for the aceurs
of timeliness of any such valuations. Pricing of assets not nekd & Schweb s
for irformational ourposes only. Some saclriiles, especlafly thinly raded
equities in the OTC markst o foreign markets, may nol report the most
currsnt orice and are Indicatad 2s Stale Priced. For Limited Partnerships
LP) and Real Estate Investment Trust [FEQ sacirities, you may see that
valus reflected o your pericdic statement for this seciirity is unpriced.
FINRA rules require ihai carlain LP and REIT sscurites, that have not been
riced within 18 months, must show as unpricad on customer stalements.
ta that these sscurltias are gensrally lilguld, the valus of the securitias
wi be different than Hs purchase prics; ¥ apalicabie, that 2ccurate valuation
information may not be avaliable,
Margin Acoount Customers: This Is & oombined stetemars of your margin
acsount and speckal memorandum accoum: melntained for you under
Saction 220.5 of Reguiation T Issued by the Scard of Governors of the
Fedaral Resarve System. The permansni record of the separeis account
as regulred by Reguiation T [s evaliabis for your inspaction.
Non-Publicly Traded Sacurities: Al 253e's shown on this siglsman, other
than certaln disect investments which may be held by a third party, are held
in your Aczount, Values ot cartain Non-Publicly Traded Securiies may be
furnished by a third party and Sohwab shall have nc responshiiity for tha
-zccuracy of {meliness of such valuations. Tha Securitles Investor Prolscticn
Corpor=ion (SIPC) does not sover meny limited partnership interasts.
Option Customers: Be aware oftha fcllowing: 1) Commissions and cther-
chargss refatad 1o the axecution of optlon fransactions have bean Includad
In corfirmations of such transacdons praviousty furnished 0 you and wil
be mads avallzbie promotly upon raguest 2 Vol sheuld advise us promgzly
oi 2ny material changes Inyolr investment objectives of financial sitation
3} Exerciss assignmant notices for the option contracts are allocated
among customer short positions by an altomaned procedira which
randomly selects from among ali customer short opfion postiions those
contracts which are subject to exsrcise, including positions esiaslished on
the day ¢ asskjnment 4) Realized gainfioss of underlylng sscuritiess
zdlusted 1o reilant tha prasmiums of assknad or axsreised options.
Piazse consult your tax acdvisor of (RS publication B0, Investmern:
Incoma end Expensss, for eddhional Information on Options.
Schwab Sweep Momga}gmds: Inchudas the primary monay marka: fupds
Into which Free Credil nces may be autometically Invesied pursusd
ioyour Account Agreement. Schwab or an affiliate acts and rsceives com-
pensation as the Invesiment Adviscr, Trarsier Agent, Shareholder Service
Agant and Distributor for the Bchwab Sweep Monay Funds, The amoun) &f
slich compsnsation Is disciosed in the prospectus. The yield information st
Schwab Sweep Money Funds is the currant 7-dey yield as of the statement
pericd. Yieks vary., on any given day, the accrued dally dividend for ¥our
selectsd swaep mpnsy jund as calcul for your account Is less than 112
of 1 cant SSD.DDS). yoir account wil nol eam 2 dividend for that day. in
addition, 1f you go not acorus at lsast 1-deily dividend of $0.01 during s
E{ypericd. u wllt not receive a mansy markst dividend for that peried.
Soiwab and the Schwab Sweap Money Funds investmeni advisor may be
voluntarily redueing a poriion of a Schwab Swaep Money Fund's sxpenses.
Without thesa reductions, yields would have been lower. The shares of
the monay market mutual fund can be liquidaled on your order and the
queeds,fa’.wned 1o your securities eccount of remitied to you as provided
1 your Account Agreement and tha applicable prospecius.

(\
N
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Schwab One® Account of
SUSAN M HOY ADM Account Number Statement Period
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE 3684 December 1-31, 2016

Tl SR = e s N e T i Ty S T
Securities Products and Services: Securifies oroducts 2nd ssrvices ars
oriered by Charles Schwab & Co, Inc., Member SIPC. Securitles products
and services, Inchuding unswept intraday furds and net credit balances hald
in brokerage accounts 2re not guarantesd deposis or cbiigations

of Charles Schwab Bank, and ere subjact to investment risk, arg hot

EDIC Insured, n;Qose value, and ars not benk guzrameed. SIPC

doas not cover balancas held at Charles Schwab Bank in the Bank

Sweap lsaturea, i

Gain (or Losa): Unrealizad Galn of (Loss) and Realizad Gain ot {Loss)
sactions (“Gain/Loss Saction(s)”) comtain a %ii,n of a loss sUmImAY

of your Account. This Information Is not a solicitation or & recommendation
1o buy or selt. It may, however, be helpiul forinvesiment and tax plannlrg
pirategios. Sel does not provide tax advice and eneourages yol
s consult with your tax professional. Please view the Coot Besis
Diaclosurs Statement for additional information on how gain (or loss)
is saiculated and how Schwab raports adjustad cost basis
information to the IRS.

{N CASE OF ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES: f you find an error

or discrapancy refating to your bmkerage sctivity (other than an
slectronic fund transier) you must nolify us promptly, but no later
than 10 days after this statement is sent or made available to you. if
this statement shows that we have mailad or deliverad security
caniﬁcute{a? that you hava not received, notity Schwab imm afy.
You may call us at 800-435-4000. {Outside the U.S,, call +1-415-867-
2400.) Any oral communications should be re-confirmed In writing

1o turther protect yours rights, including rights under the Securities
Investor Protsction Act &IPA}. H you do ot so notify us, you agree
1hat the statement aclivily and Account balancs are correct for all
Burﬁoses with respect to thoss brokarage transactions.

OMPLAINT CONTACT INFORMATION:  Compiaints abowt Schwab
=atemenis, products of services may be directed fo 1-800-435-4000. For
clients residing ouiside of the U.S,, call collect +1-415-667-8400. Please
sand any written Jaints to *he Chiemt Advocacy Team, 211 Main St.,
Ban Francisco, CA 84105, USA.

Address Changes: s your obligation to keep Schwab informed of any
changes in your address, telephons numbar o other contzet information.
liyou fal o notily Schwab of those changes, yol may not raceive ianl
notifications about your Account, and trading or other rastrictions might be
placed on your Ascount, For assisiance, you msa comiact Schwab &t
1-800-435-4000. Cisnts rasiding outska ol the U.5. may call Schwab
coliect at +1-415-367-8400,
Additionsl Information: We are resjulired by law o raport to the Internal
Revenue Sstvice adjusied cost basis information (f apolicable), cartaln
Eiymsns 1o you and credifts to your Accourt during fhe calenday Eﬁ
tain {his statement for income tax purposes. Schwab or an affillate
acts as the Investment Advisor, Trensisr Agent, Srareholder Service
Agent and Distributor for the Sweep Funds and as Transaction
2arvicgs Agent for the Government Money Fund. Schwab or an affifate
Is compenezted by the Sweap Funds for asting In each of these
capacfies othes than as Distributor. The emount of such compenstion
ks dischosed In the prospecius. Additicnai information will be provided
upon written request. A financial statemert for your inspection is
avalladle at Schwab's oifices or 8 copy will bs malled to you upon
wiitten saquest.
Any third party trademerks appearing hersin ate the property of their
185DeCVE CWNETS.
{6515-1411)

dencsit aczounts mRintained under programs ke our Bank Sweep feature. Please sss your Gash Featute Disclosire Stetemest for mone Informeation on Insuance coverage.
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Schwab One® Account of
SUSAN M HOY ADM Account Number Statement Period
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE 3684 December 1-31, 2016
Account Value as of 12/31/2016:$ 2,422,009.41
Thls Penod Year to Date Account Value ($) Over Last 12 Months [in Thousands] .
Stamng value ‘ s2394454 11 sooo_
_Cash Valuie of Purchases & Sales """ 000 7 760,014.18,
“Investments PurchasedlSold e 0. oo » (60,014.18)
“Deposits & Withdrawals " " 0.00 278,790.11,
“Dividends & Interest? . . 1po,708.02 ...104,555. 03
_Fees&Charges . . 0.00 (20.00)
Tranefars e 000 2,149207.90
" Income Reinvestad . 0. 00 _ 0.00 i J ! -
Ghange n Valus'of nvestiments T T iggg7o8 T T 1102,613.68) AHE 215 316 416 1B A5 716 &M SAS 1S 116 1216
________ e I 5242200941 $2,42200941 R
13,078.60

Asset Composltlon Market Value % of Account Asssts Overview Gain or (Loss) Summary
B o $ 435:330.32 18% Realized Gain or (Loss) This Period
"""" e ~ 639,51 ?.20 o T T 0% ShortTerm . .. .. ... 5000
I e Y AT i 458% Long Term L8000
s 2 ,422 ,(]Qg 41 """""""""""""" Unrealized Gain or (Loss)
3 }‘\/ll Investments .  §72288°
: alies may not refiect 2 of your gains/osses.
I 15% Cash, Depostt g N
; Ascounts [X.Z]
B 39%Fixed income
O 4o%Equites Account Notes
& Accrued tnterest is $10,834.82

« Accruad Dividend Is $2,243.88

Schwab has. rovided ascurats gain and loss irfesmation whirever poseiblafor most investmants. Cost basls data miay-be incomplete or unavailable for some of your holdings.

Pleasa see “Endnotas for Your

172 BOBO¥D

unit” saction for an explanation of the endnibte codes.and symbols on this stetement

Page 3 of 14

TIOT

AAQ001429




TLIT

Schwab One® Account of
. SUSAN M HOY ADM Account Number Statement Period
Sl EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE 3684 December 1-31, 2016

%&«W _

This Period Year to Date

b 1 i k

Income w:..samQ Federally Tax-Exempt’ Federally Taxable  Federally Tax-Exempt’ Federally Taxable

Deposit Accounts Jnterest | 000 3,54 0.00 . 33,08
e e IR el 0,058

) ) A.O..mmﬂ.g.

Cash Dividends
Miinicipal Bond Interest

.................

_ _m_mqm.oo-.. e .00

1Certain income In this calegory may qualily for state tax exemption; consult your tax advisor,

Invesiment Detail - Cash and Deposit Accounts

Cash Market Value Assets
; . | - 3,175.90 B 1%

- % of Accounmnt
Deposit Accounts ;m_._ﬁ Vaiue Assets

»mfmw% 18%

Eﬁ_ui_oadm.ao _EF R 03_ __m vm m_v .
_.<oE ans. mmwMEn il wxﬂ www_wm umm u_“n_.w ge%cmmwﬂw m *mmw%m ﬁwn_w _zooaim»wg.c:%_m_m_g.woamo*eoc;oﬁ_:om

_ Pagedol 4
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charles.

SCHWAB'

Investment Detall - Fixed income

‘L
Schwab One® Account of
SUSAN M HOY ADM
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE

Account Number

Statement Period
December 1-31, 2016

— o o —
Adjusted  poperot Unrealized Estimated
B ._Par Market Pnee 7 Market Value X Cost Basis __ Assets Ga_in or (Loss) Annua_l_ lncome
Municipal Bonds _ Units Purchased Cost Per Unit “Cost Basis Acquired Yield to Maiurrty
NCSTCAPIMPTL5.25%17 950000000 1014700 9839650 9721479 4% (s1829)" 498750
VP DUE 05/01417 95 000.0000 112 5350 1 06 S0B. 25 97,214 78 OSf‘I 7H4 (81 8 29)}’ 0. 5?%
CUSIP: 65825PAH3 e e e o
MOODY’'S: Aal  S&P: AA+ Accrued Interest: 831.25
HONOLULU HIC&C 5%21 850000000 108030 9183060 8277981 4% _(ss901)° 435000
GOUTX  DUE 04/01/21 85 000.0000 116.6864 99 182. 02 92 779.61 0BM17/14 6949 01)" 2.28%
PRE-REFUNDED 04/01/19
AT 100.00000
CUSIP: 438670RL7 e e e e sz
MOODY'S: Aat  S&P: NR ) Accrued interest: 1,062,50
ALLEN CNTY OH HOSP 65,000.0000 105.3240 68,4650.60 69,024.11 3% (563.51) y 2,600.00
4519 i .
HLTHHOSP DUEOS/1M9 65,000.0000  111.4880  72,452.90 Teo02a11 0BATAA T T EERADET T T T Ti46%
XTRC
CUSIP: 01757LESt _ e
MOOCDY'S: A2 S&P: A+ Accrued Interest: 433.33
GEORGIAST  5%19 950000000 1089270 103,4B065 10580711 4% (242848)° 475000
VP DUE 07/01/18 95 000.0000 118.4580 1 12 53320 105,907.11 0BA7/14 (2, 426, 46} b 1.08%
CUSIP: 373384PL4 = e B mmnd e rem by - mmr b m i — vt Amo . mat e - mm
MOODY’S: Aaa S&P: AAA ) - " Accrued inferest: 2.375.00°
SAN MATEO CA CCD 100,000.0000 106.8490 108,849.00 108,772.37 4% {1,82337)° 4,000.00
49618
EDUC COLL DUEO0g/01/49 ~ ~ 7 100,000.0000 1145825 11458250 10877237 08/i714 {8337 1.02%
CUSIP: 799038KC7
MOODY’S: Aaz  S&P; AAA " Accrued Intsrest: 1,333.33
Bohiwab ha idod
Spttwal sees Err%‘notasafg?u = iﬁnﬁnﬂ? !g:gﬁpong mn-%t]s_lugx x; g?ﬁgal: éo{nn%ost invast symbols oﬁ s data may be incomplete of upavallable for scme of your holdings. Page 5 of 14
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Schwab One® Account of
SUSAN M HOY ADM Account Number Statement Period
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE -3684 December 1-31, 2016

Adjusted  poct Unrealized Estimated

Par _ Market Price Market Value Cost Basis Asssis Gain of (Loss) _ Annual income
Municipal Bonds Units Purchased  Cost Per Unit Cost Bas;s Acquirad Yisld 1o Maturrty
{continued) B
MOBILEAL  5.4%20 ..250000000 1039480 ,93700 .. 3899753 1% (615 73) b... o . .1,890.00
GOUTX  DUE 02/15/20 35,000.0000 113.0855 '39,5B343 36,007.53  08/17/i4 (615.73)® 2.81%
AMT
CALLABLE 02/15/18 AT
100,00000
pUSRRSOTIAUZS
MCODY'S: Aa2 S&P: AA- B B Accrued Interest: 714,00
CO ST CTFS PART 100,000.0000 107.9310 107,331.00 108,842.09 4% (911.09) ° 4,250.00
4'25%20 W T [T TR . N
COPSEDUC DUE 11/04/20 ~ ~ ~100.000.0000 1134305 T T{{3 43050 108,842,090 0874 (911.09)® 1.94%
XTRO
CUSIP: 18671 1NU5 e
MOCDY’S: Aa2 S&P: AA- 3 ) Accrued Interest: 708.33
HILLSBORO COFL A 4o,ooo.oooo 116.2350 46,484.00 45,938.90 2% 555.10 ° 2,200.00
5'5%24 ...................................... it FrammE e dmmmmnE . - i I et Tl T e R d-— = iy meemBlm miE E Rkl " AT me— i rragn
TRAN AIR  DUE 10/01/24 40, ooo 0000 118.7445 47,497.80 4593890 08/7/4 555108 T 3.30%
AMT
CALLABLE 10/01/23 AT
100.00000
CUSIP: 432308C51 } N
MOODY'S: A1 S&P: A+ i Accrued interesi: 550.00
BERKELEY CNTY SC SD 95,000.0000 114.8770 -109,228.15 108.,576.99 5% 651.16 ° 4,750.00
5%24
SCHEQPT DUE 12/01/24 "95,000,0000 417,399 11,8012~ 0857698 oaATia T TBs118 T T S g
CUSIP: 084211AM3 L

MOODY'S:NR  S&P: AA-

~ Accrued Interesi: 395.83

0

AA001432

dad fu;'ata n and less information wi eF possible formost inve mple i
E’n'&‘ﬂmes ol.[r ﬂéclount" saction for an sxplﬁuﬂon gothe shdnots cogas maaymb%? ﬁnﬁgbe ineomplate or unavalabla or some of your hoklings. Page § of 14
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Schwab One® Account of
SUSAN M HOY ADM Account Number Statement Period
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE 3684 December 1-31, 2016

Investment Detail - Fixed Income {continued)

Adjusted  Account Linrealized Estimated
Par Market Pnce Market Value {:ost Bssls Asseols Gain or (loss) Annual Income

e —— 4k mir wn mrme M e Tt 0 e Mmoo m B % ma e aem e rwemem m Rt Ereusiammans wa dsAE-kEL e ——

Municipal Bonds ' Units Purchased  Cost Per Unit Cost Basis Acquired Yield to Matunty
{continued)

INDIANA BOND BAN 90,000.0000 117.2950 105,565.50 10423604 4% 1,32048° 4,725.00
5-25%25 LR S T T Ls s Ll Rt A e I P T ) T
HLTH HOSP DUE oaf0i/25 " "80,000,0000 1164560 10724040 7 "T404,236.04 084714 1329467 3.31%
XTRO AMBAGC INDEMNITY

COR

MOODY'S: WR  S&P: AA _ B Accrued Interest: 1,181.25

NEWYORKNY  5%27 £0,000,0000 1121570 6729420 673%324 3% (3908)° . 3,000.00
GOUTX  DUE 08/01/27 £0,000.0000 15,6195 86,071.70

6733324 08H7A4 T @804 T 3.40%
CALLABLE 08/01/21 AT
100.00000

CUSIP: 64968JMY9

-

MOODY'S: Aa2  S&P: AA | Accriied Inferest. 1,250.00

Total Accrued Interest for Municipal Bonds: 10,834.82

Bchwab ats it and lnss tion wherivar pogsibls fo v Basls data.
@% 5 info n Bf Po? r mowgls :ﬂams Cott Basls d ma)rv]be incomplets or unavailable for some of your holdings.

Pladse our Accourd” gection: fof ah explanation of the andre® symbols of: this state Page 7of 14
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\m e Schwab One® Account of : &
aAarics SUSAN M HOY ADM Account Number Statement Period S
SCIEWAR EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE 3684 December 1-31, 2016 W

Investment Detall - Fixed Income (continued)

Adiusted  poomey Unrealized Estimated
Par _MarketPrioe MarketValue  CostBasks Assots  Gainor(Loss) Annualincome
Other Fixed Income ~ Units Purchased Cost Per Unkt Cost Basis Accuired ) Yisld to Maturity
MOBILEAL  54XXX _  10,00,0000 1000000 10,000.00 A%
PARTIAL CALL
@100 EFF; 02/152017

M P: zm.

Averued Iferest a._vsmmmaw the drtgrast that would be received If ihe fixed income investmant wdas sold prior lo the sbyupon payment.
Estimated Annual Income ("EAL) and Estimated Yisid {"EY") caloulations are lor informational purpesas only. The actual income and yield might be Jower or higher than the sstimated amounls; EY s
bassd tpon EAI and the curren price of the securily and will fluctirale. For certairi typss of sacurifies, the caletlstions could include a return of principal or capifal gains in which cass EAL and EY would be

Pﬁaﬁ& EY and EA! are not promptly ypdated fo raflect when an issuel has missed a regular payment or announced changes fo fulure payments, in which cass EA! and £ will coriinis to-display & a
or rats.

i Is
2 ey \n/.,—vmﬂw 8of 14
q -

. - R

Sehwab:fias provided accurata galn and bss information wherevar possible for most i nts. Cost : ; :
Plesse sse ..%c..ﬁam for Your ﬁzﬂc&. ‘saction for an sﬁw_._&%: %ﬂm.&ﬁ% SMWW %&:ﬂg owm%_ﬁ. ﬁﬂw«;vo Incompleta or unevallable for same of your holdings
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Schwab One® Account of
SUSAN M HOY ADM
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE

()

Account Number

Statement Period
December 1-31, 2016

Account Unrealized Estimated Estimated
Quantlty Market Price Market Value Assets Gain or (Loss) Yield Annual income
Equitles _ i """Units Purchased  Cost Per Share ~~ Cost Basis Acquired Hoiding Days “Holding Period
INVESCO VALUE MUNI INCM _4.570.5961 14.8300 _66,867.82 3% (1.67743)  5.08% - 3,400.52
TRUST 04,7273 14.9970 1,420.63 08/17/14 (34.77) BB7 Long-Term
SBl 1,255.1377 14.9969 18,823.30 08/17/14 (460.83) 867 Long-Term
SYMBOL:M . . .. ... 32207309 149960 . 48,301.30 08714 (1,182.01) 867 Long-Term
Cost Basis ) $8,545.23
NUVEEN AMT FREE MUNICIPA 5,850.0000 . . 162600 ... 9512100 4% 4387  442% 4,212.00
SYMBOL: NUW 100,0000 ' 18.2525 1,825.25 08/17H4 0.75 887 Long-Term
100.0000 18.2525 1,625.25 0B/17/14 0.75 867 Long-Term
644.0000 18.2525 10,466.61 08/17/14 4.83 267 Long-Term
737.0000 16.2524 11,978.08 08/17/14 5538 BB7 Long-Term
1,324.0000 16.2525 21,518,31 08/17/14 2.83 BB7 Long-Term
1,358,0000 16.2525 22,070.90 08/17/14 10.18 867 Long-Term
e e .. 1,B8T.0000 16.2525 .. ...2579272 OBNM7/14 11.80 867 Long-Term
Cost Basis 95 077.13
NUVEEN AMT FREE QUALITY .. 15,986.0000 .13.3400 21325324 8% i o 1159041 5:51% e 11,893.58
SYMBOL: NEA 57.8189 13.43%4 911.45 081714 {6,74) 867 Long-Term
108.8673 13.4385 1,433.56 08/17/14 {10.62) B67 Long-Term
107.6491 13.4394 1,448.75 08/17/14 {10.71) 867 Long-Tarm
215.2083 13.4384 2,883.50 D8/7/14 {21.42) 867 Long-Term
215.2083 13.4394 2,803.50 0BM7/14 {21.42) 867 Long-Term
215.2083 13.4304 2,893.50 08H7M4 {21.42) 8867 Long-Term
215.2983 13.4394 2,893.50 08M7H4 {21.42) 8s7 Long-Term
215,2083 13.4304 2,883.50 ©817H4 (21.42) B87 Long-Term
3229475 13.4394 434025 O0BM7H4 {32.13) 867 Long-Term
430.5067 13.43%4 5,787.00 OBM7/14 {42.84) 867 Long-Term
538.2459 13.4384 7.283.75 08/17/14 {53.55) 867 Long-Term
£38.2459 13.4394 7.233.75 0817H4 {53.55) 887 Long-Term
£845,8951 13.4384 8,680.50 08/117/14 (64.26) 867 Long-Term
861.1935 13.4394 11,574.00 08M17/14 (85.68) 887 Long-Term
%gg;a 589, Endnatas for Your- %ﬂ . fr?rtq’ '&fgﬂﬁ"gﬁa atll-ra &mr P?sﬁghlgnfgr;o@ lnv iy symb%? oﬁi%ﬁ% pe incomplets or unavallable for soma of your holdings. Page 9 of 14
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Schwab One® Account of
SUSAN M HOY ADM Account Number Statement Period
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE -3684 December 1-31, 2016

Investment Detail - Equities (continued)

o ot Unrealized Estimated Estimated

L Quantity Market Price Market Value Asseis Gain or (Loss) . Yleld Annual Income

Equitles {continued) Units Purchased  Cost Per Share Cost Basis Acquired "™ Holding Days ~ Holding Period

NUVEEN AMT FREE QUALITY "861.1935 13.4304 T 11.574.00 08A7H4 T - (85.68) 867 Long-Term

1,184.1411 13.4304 15,014.25 0817H4 (117.81) 867 Long-Term

1,389.4385 13.4304 18,807.75 08/ 7114 {1239.23) 867 Long-Term

3,444,7742 13.4394 48,298.00 08/17/14 {342.71) 867 Long-Term

. . e e 48008080 134394 e, 98,143.14 08/17114 {437.81) 867 Long-Term
ey e B - . . 533836 65

NUVEEN MUNICIPAL CREDIT 203820000 14,1400 28820148  19% 219106 828% 1808822

SYMBOL: NZF 68 0000 14. 0325 054.21 08M7M4 7.81 867 Long-TeFm

100.0000 14.0325 1,403.25 08/17/14 10.75 867 Long-Term

1,200.0000 14,0325 16,838,00 08/17/14 128.00 BB7Y Long-Term

1,532.0000 14.0325 21,497.79 08/17/14 184.89 867 Long-Term

1,600.0000 14.0325 22,452,00 08/17/14 172.00 8587 Long-Term

2,300.0000 14,0325 32,274.75 08117114 247.25 857 Long-Term

2,800.0000 14.0325 40,684.25 08/17/14 211.75 867 Long-Term

3,000.0000 14.0325 42,007.50 08/17/14 322.50 867 Long-Term

3,782.0000 14.0325 53,070.92 08/17/14 408.56 B&7 Long-Term

) 39000000 _ 140825  B4,726.75 OBH7MH4 418,25 887 Long-Term

Cost Basis '286,010.42 Accrued Dividend: 77.45

PIMCO MUNICIPALINCOMEC %5E50000 14.3900 38370935 8% 748820 BTT%. 25,998.38

SYMBOL: PMF 22.0000 14,1100 31042 08/1714 -ET) 887 Long-Term

114.0000 14.1100 1,608.54 0B/7/14 31.62 287 Long-Term

114.0000 14.1100 1,608,854 08/17/14 31.92 887 Long-Term

130.0000 14,1100 1,834,230 08/17/114 36.40 887 Long-Term

188.0000 14,1100 2,624.468 081714 £52.08 887 Long-Term

600.0000 14.1100 B,4658.00 08/17/14 188.00 . 887 Long-Term

1,000.0000 14,1100 14,110.00 08/17/14 280.00 887 Long-Term

1,200.0000 14.1100 16,832.00 08/17/14 336.00 887 Long-Term

ab h royided acciraie ke nfo tioh ssible for most is. data may ba lete i :
%chw o otas for Your gcoaﬁ‘ ke ran a)t?;l;B yatid f hg’mia coéwg m_rlgen b%fst ir,'ft‘faiiss ent Incomplsts of unavaliabla for some of your holdings Page 10 of 14
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Schwab One® Account of
SUSAN M HOY ADM Account Numbsr Statement Period
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE 3684 December 1-31, 2016

Investment Detail - Equities {continued)

oot Unreafized Estimated Estimated

Quantity  Market Price Market Value  Assets Gain or {Loss) Yield Annual Income
Equities {continued) Units Purchased Cost Per-Share Cost Basis  Acquired Holding Days Holding Period
PIMCO MUNICIPAL INGOME C " 1,400.0000 14,1100 18,754.00 OB/17/18 362.00 887 Long-Term
2,161.0000 14.1100 30,491.71 08/17H4 605,08 867 Long-Term
3,100.0000 14.1100 43,741.00 08/17/14 868,00 867 Long-Term

- % . 168380000 141100 234,76218 0BM7M4 485884 867 . LongTermn
Cost Basls 376,243.15 Accrued Dividend: 2,166.53

Total ced mdnd Equmes: 243.98

Estimited Annual income ("EAI) and Estimated Yiald ("EY") caloutations ars for informational purposes only. The actual Income and yisid might be lower or higher than the vstimated amounts. EY is
based upon EAIand the cuurent price of the security and will fluciuate, For sertaln types of setriies, the calpuiations cowld includs a reburn of principal or oapilal gains in which case EAl and EY wolilid be
overstated, EY and EAl are-not promptly updated to reflect wien dn fesuer has missed a reguiar paymient or announced changes tp fitture payimerds, in which case EANand EY will continus to displey of a
prior rate,

Transaction Detail - Purchases & Sales ,

Fixed Income Activity

Settle Date  Trade Date Transaction Description _ ~ Par . Unit Price Total Amount
12/21/18 122116  Reorganized Issue  MOBILE AL 54%20 {10,000.0000)

(GOUTX  DUE 02/15/20: 807174129

twab has provided accurate gain and bss Information wherayer possibls for most investmsrts. Cost basls tata may b | i
%ﬁm 588 'Endnot;as for ‘gour iﬁluj:‘oum‘ section E‘ﬁ an exppa::aﬁnn g?tﬁs};b engricte cogas. and symbols oft ﬁni% statemm?r(ﬂba incomplets of unavallabie for some of your holdinge.

Page 110t 14
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Schwab One® Account of

SUSAN M HOY ADM Account Number Statement Petriod
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE - 3684 December 1-31, 2016

Transactlon Detall Purchases & Sales (contmued) |
Fixed Income Activity (continued)

Seitle Date  Trade Dats Transaction Description o Par Unit Price Total Amount

122116  12/2118  Reorganized Issue MOBILEAL 540X 10,000.0000
' PARTIAL CALL :

Transaction Process - ' '
Dats ~Date  Activity Description Credltl(Debn)

12/01716  12/01/18 Bond Interest BERKELEY GNTY SC SD 5%.24: CB4ZT1AMG ' 2,375.00
1201748 12/61/18 "Cash Dividend” T T NUVEEN AMT FREE MUNIGIPAY NUw = e e BB 0
1201718~ 12/0148  Cash Dividend NUVEEN AMT FREE QUALITY;NEA™ ' 1,087.05
12/01/16 120116 CashDividend ~ NUVEEN ENHANCED MCPL CRE:NZF _ 1,549.03
12/01/16  12/01/16  Cash Dividend PIMGO MUNICIPAL INCOWE &: Biie ™" ™ ' _ T 2166.53
SRR TS Bk | i e s et e o+ et bt et ot st
12/30/{6  12/30/16 Gash Dividend’ INVESCO VALUE MUNIINCM: IiM T gk
12)30/i6 12/30/16 ~ Cash Dividend ~ NUVEEN AMT FREE MUNICIPA: NUW 351,00

12/30/16_ BT Shacial Dividend ™ " " NUVEERN AR EREE MIONIGIPA NUW =" " 7 7 T e s e e

125048 12/80/16  CashDividend """ NUVEEN AMT FREE QUALITY: NEA™ o 581,18
3756718 120G ek Diond ....,..NWEEN MUNIGIPAL GREDIT g~ """ gy

g J?‘%F“im“’éﬁ SS0on 5 s SpAalon oY s naors Gode é’f’fmso%‘ﬁ’lé""”’%” neompleta or unavaliable for soms of your holdngs. Page 120 14
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SR Schwab One® Accoun? of
“charles SUSAN M HOY ADM Account Number Statement Period
| SCHWAB. EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE 3684 December 1-31, 2016

ransact;on -

Date Transaction Description o _ Withdrawal Deposit Balance *#

12/01/16  Auio Transfer BANK CREDIT FROM BROKERAGE * e 283.38 _ 424,631.30

oS A Tels " BANK GREDIT FROM SROKERNGE T T L T T e
12/15/i6 interest Paid®Z BANK INTEREST B 3.51 432,163.42

Deposit Accounts: Imerest Rate as of 12/30/16 was 0.03%, Your intsrest period was 11/16/16 - 12/15/18. £

Pending COrporateActions - o o

~ Transaction . Quantity =~ Payable Date  Rate per Share Share Distribution Cash Distribution

NUVEEN MUNICIPAL CREDIT Capitat Gain Div 20,382.0000 12/301H6 00018 . 889
NOVEEN MUNICIPAL CREDIT Special Dividend T2p,382.0000 0 12/30/18 0.0020 40.78

T

2,188,53 "

PIMCO MUNICIPALINGOMEC ~~ " Cash Dividend 26,665.0000 o10347  0.0812

‘Pending transactions ara not includee in account value:

Endnotes For Your Account

Symbol Endnote Legend

+ = _ = = = =

b~ When available, Adjusted Cost Bas;s values are used in Gain or {Lcss) calculations,

d Accrusd Income is the sum of the total acertied intersst and/or aceruied dividends oh posmons held in your brokerage account, but the income and/or dividends have not
been received into your account and Schwab makes no representation that they will. Accrued amounts are not covered by SIPC account protect»on until actually
recerved and held in the account, _

e S MM B e B b B B A 2 2 R An # B Rk rwrmarm orinik mim @ = & r s demmres em m AMErm s mimLmN SRR AR SR ER A SEEESmlESELE o 4 Memek b mm e SRS & eeammotad o o e R B br A ee s a e m

Schwab ha ain end loss Imormiation whenever possi fn I'most nits. Bost basls data bs Incomplste or unavailable for some of your holds
Plaass sa9 ‘5 gccount‘ saction for an explanstion g? nots codes shga mbets on this s!aie?'gyn P ¥ nos Page 13 of 14
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Schwab One® Account of
SUSAN M HOY ADM Aceount Number Statement Period
EST OF THEODORE SCHEIDE ~3684 December 1-31, 2016

Symbo} Endnote Legend

X . Balances held at Charles Schwab Bank, member FDIC T - - == -

z Please note that the interest is paid for a period that differs from the Statsment Peried. Bank bajances include any interest that Charles Schwab Bank paid as
indicatad on the Deposit Accounts Activity page. Bank balances do not include any interest that may have accrued during the Statement Period after interest is paid.
__The interest paid may inciude interest that accrued in the prior Statement Period.

.......................................................................................................................... o mamren ¥ L T T ISP

Sohweb has ate and loss e sible for most Invesiments, Gost j
Plasa sohg '}m rl‘lfour %ﬂgoum" saction for an n\;l;‘rg:v‘g g? endm@cc an"c‘ia symbois bﬁﬁ%ﬁaﬂnﬂg% R __Page14oti4
= '
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Schwab One® Account of ’ Aranynt Number - Statement Period

THEODORE SCHEIDE 6113 December 1-31, 2015 ;
<
-
o
o
Protect your privacy and the environment. Switch to eStatements at }
www.schwab.com/lesspaper. Visit www.schwab.com/premiumstatement to
explore the features and benefits of this statement.
Customer Service and
Account Information Market Monitor
Customer Service and Trading: Rates ) Yield
Call your Schwab Representative Value Adv Money Fd SWVXX 0.03%
1 (800) 435-9050 Sch Investor Money Fund - 0.01%
Bank Inquiries: Deposit Accounts: interest Rate
I
0 ™
§ T Schwab by Phor]e~ . Year To Date
<@ ?“;"B"i?g_gg&'ce& Indices Change
g = (800) Dow Jones Industrial Average: ~2.23% "7,
wa TeleBroker®: Standard & Poor's 500 Index® L.73% ...
a 9 1 (800) 272-4922 Schwab 1000 Index® -0.95%
o 3 . NASDAQ Composite Index $.73%
T Visit Our Web Site:
O=>
5] g z schwab.com
% % 2 Cost Basis Updates:
8 T} 8 To provide updates for incomplete
o> cost basis information, please visit
o2 schwab.com/gainioss
— co
Page 10of 8
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Schwab One® Account of

Arrount Number

Statement Period

THEODORE SCHEIDE 6113 December 1-31, 2015 ~
<
<

! ~
Terms and Conditions 3
GENERAL INFORMATION AND KEY TERMS: Latest Price/Price {investment Detail Section Onty}: The rmost recent Fecuritles Prod and Sm.r : Securites and sgvices ara- }
Al refatanoes i "Schwad i this document refer 10 the broker-dealer prive gvaluation aua{stabte ot the st business tlm shererd petiod,  offersil by, ermefh Schwab & £0.. Int., Msmberps'ulgc Securities products
Gharles Schwab & Cp,, Ine, Uniess. otherwisa defingd hersin, ca noemaly-the kst rade prcg.or b, Uripncaisemm‘ms ‘danota fHal no and servites, inclnfing unswepl mdayﬁmds ant net aredit betaricss held
terms hbvetha same mmn%has in your Account Agreérhent §f you evaluatibnupdste ks currently Price s a2 cbtained in Bfoknrage atcounts are not guaranteed deposits or obligations
receive ay other communica: Wumman Scival which  from oufside paities. Schwa ﬂ;aﬂlﬁvenuwspomibﬂﬂy Ihe soturacy of Charies Schwab Bark, snd‘wmbjm‘lmlnveslmemrsk. ara nat
‘prparts o represent your holdings, EFw:n.l verily its comtant With tis __ ov timeliness.of any such valuations. Pricing of beid gt Sciwab B FOIC ngundd, may lase value, and stg nod hank guaranteed. SIPC
‘statement. Securities, pradurxs an sanvices arenGt available n all courgRes | for informiaidnal purposes only, Some sacuntfes. espedany thithly-traded does not cover balances hetd at Charles Sciwab Bank in the-Bank
grud are subjectto ¢ equities i th o‘l'(‘.mrhe!urfma markets, may niot repdrt the most Sweep featurs.
P (Automatic Imastmer:t Pian] Customs¥s: Soimwab receives cuTrant price and are Indicated as Stale Priced. For LimBed Partnerships Gan (or Lass): Urrealized Gain o (Loss) and Reallzed Gain'or {Loss}
_remuneration:in cunnection with certsln transaclkong o hraugh {LP) and Real Estale Investmant Trust [RE:J tseumﬂgs you migy sde tiat  sertions ("GainLoss Sectinn(sY') containa al or 2 {gss summery
Srhwab. T you, pa-ﬁc#pm in ' systemetic ivestmen! progrem though the valug-reRected & yoer perfodic s for thig saaitlly sunoriced. of your Adcount. This Inforration ig-not 8 soficitation or a adion
Sehwithy, The additienat inforfation hormaly detaled o 2. rade cotimatian  FINRA rujes raquire that crrtain | P and REIT secemibes, thathave not bgen (o buy or sell. iLmay, however, ba hetaful for invesiment g taxplanping TN
will be provided u priced within 1B miorths, must show as unpriced on.cusinmer stalsments.. Schwagdoesn&lpmﬂdetnadvieawenmsﬁ

por requast,
Averape Daily Balanes: Average dally coriposite of all cash bakdncas
ffatt darn intetest and all i6ans from Schwab et are charged [mereat,
Bank Sweep Faature: Schwab acts as your agent and eustodiafin
establishing and maintaining your Bank Sweep fedbire a5 a-Schwab
‘Cgsh Feature for your brokerage sceount. Deposit acwounts held .
through the Bank Sweep Teature consglituta d‘mdablagaiorsa'crarles
Eghwab Bank and are not obligations of Schwab. Deposh sctounts dre
‘iresured by The FDIC within applicabie Iknils. The bal.ameh the ank
dmporstt accounts can be withdrawn on your and the proceads
memmwm«:rm 1o you 35 provided in
rnur Acchunt Agréement. For infdrmation on FDIC insurance-and jbs

asweﬂasaﬂnrmpammdmm‘asmn e Bank Swaap
'ﬂlmeplaassrsfe:thasthes ures tavidable
aniine or frorm @ Schwab representdative.
c:aahnn Free Creg® Batencs owed by us to you payable upon emand

accounted for.on ouf bboks of monrd. s not segragabed
'anﬂ n’ray be used in the. oonduct of this firm's business.
THwid) ! Dividend neimvestment trarssdctions
wara eﬁumdhy Schweab acting as 3 prinei ifc:riisownawaunt.mm
for the reivestment of Schwals dividands, Tor 'which an independent
troker-dealer seted ss the buying agent. Fu'ﬂw( Inbrmaﬁon Lhaizs
{rerigacions wit be-fumished upon wWritken request.
E.s‘lmﬂad Arnual Income: Darived from mfonnathr::?wded by out-

He.a ety nlomtion.

F
feature, interestis pald for 2 ' stament Par
Balamasindudem!efesipal ashd!whadon-gﬂrsfg‘bemm@-by Schwat
or Charlss Schwaeb Bank These batantes dd nit incilds intsrest thel
may have accrued during the Staternent Perod-after mtoresi is paid, The
umeres! % may include interest that- acsrued In the prior Statemenl Feriadl.
e iterest feature; tetest acorues dally fom tha
sewnd—h-lastbusmassdsynfﬂupm'mnmandk on the:
of the current morth. Far the Bank Sosep
hamminwastmmzmme1smdayormsgxurmnham
is credited/posted on the busineas;layafﬁar
mla&asfmﬁlaFréa

monih, 1f, unan-ygnren day.ﬂieinmm

crednsgminm &b One'intarest fe in o £

acoount Is besa than suu5 mlmwmmeMonﬁmJéy
For Treld st Cl m&:hwahsankmmsaﬂk Sweep feature,
(rarest will actnie even if the amournit is less Tan $.005

nyour Acgeunt Ayee%l and the applicabile prodpectis.

MNote thet these secoriies are generally llliquid, The vatue of tha securiies
wif b different than its purchass price; i applicable, hat acouraln valusliot
rfarmation maynot be avaliabie.
Margin Account Custorers: THisis e mm:md smtement of wur margin
secount and special memerandum account maintained for you und
mmsdwmtmumwmmmwemmwm
Federal Reserve Sysién. The perfranent recort of 1ha separate account
as. raquirad by Regufation T is availsble lor yaur rspection..
Non-Pullicly Traded Securities: Anasseissl-ammﬂﬂssmm
than certain divecl investrients which may Be held by ammﬂv.areheld
in your Accayrt, Vaiues oF carain va?uhlidy ed Secuiities
fimighed by.a tind party and Schwab shall have nn—rmpunsibiﬁy
Acoutacy or imefiness of such, valuations. The
Corporation {SIPC) does not cover many itmled parinership kiterests.
Gptlen Customers: Bz aware’ ufme\fulfuwhg 1} Commissions and afier
chargas related to the execution ¢f ORion transactions heve bisen Induded.
in corfirmations of such nsmbnsp}evhmlyhnﬂmedbyw and wilt
bsmads avallapie romply upon request 2] You should advise us pmnwﬂy
ofanymtyialmargﬁin asliment objectives or i jf Silabon
3) Exergise assignment mrormeomhnmmWaihmbd
armong customer short poaftions by en automated procedire
randomly sefecs from amang ail mmshoﬂonﬁonposiﬂmm
contracts wivich are subject in , Inciding positiois estab@ished
thedavofasugnﬂml JResrmad'mnﬂossnf undwwhnmuﬁms:s
adirsted to refiect the premiums of assigned or slercisad opliors.
Please epnsull your tax advisor or IRS publication 550, invesiment
Income amd Ex nwes, for atidilions] information on Dptimrs:
Schwab Mioney Funds: lndudssﬂﬂe prim myrme'lﬁmds
frif ihich Free Crednﬂatanm beamurnahc:ﬂ;( Lmesmd purstant
: an arid reQalvas oo
penzation 25 the | -u\dﬂw T Agenl, Sharehn’lderhﬂm
AgerﬂaﬂdDishthhSd:thweepr Furds, The-amount of
siich compeneation is disclosad InThe prospectus. The yield information for
SdmawaaeoMonayFunﬁsismemnﬂ-dayMasofthammt
pariod. ¥ielils vary, If, on any given day, the:acerued daily dividerd for your
selectod sweep money filrid a5 calkculated for youn actsnt s {ess then /2
o 1-cem Oms},ywmmlwﬁlmtmadv\ﬁemhrmday in
addition, youdomtmueatiaast 1 daidy dividend of §0.0 during a
% will not receive & maney merkat dividend for thet period.
id the Soihwab Swaep Money Funds investment adiiser may be-
vulj.mtari reducing a portion of & Schwah Sweep Monsy Furnd's expenses.
ﬂvwsa reduciions, woldd have besn iower. The sharés of
U-rermneymafketrm:wa.l rﬂmnberquﬁa?edm%:d ur crder and.the
&mceeﬁs raturmed fo; gecirrities aceaurnt prrem =) ym—as provided

o

Segqrities Inveslor Pm’wdich
* that awstalemam nchvm and Account balacce are correct for

to oammttwith your iex prafessional. Please view the l:oslSasls
Disclosere far-additlonal informetion on how.geln (6 loss)
is calculafed and how Schwab reports adjusted cost basis
information to the IRS.
1N CASE OF ERRORS OR DASCREPANCIES: ¥ you find aﬁn| error
or diserapancy reiating to your brokerage activity {otfrer than an
electronic fund Erarmsfer} you myst notify us promplly, but ne tater
than 10 days after this stetemert is 6ent or made avalisble to you. If
this statemeni shows thisl we have maited or delivered

5} that you have not received, notify Sclrwab i
You may call Us ab 8004354000, ife the (1.5, call +1-415-&67
Bal10.) Any- orai communications of b ve-confirmad in writing
o further protect your rights, Incheding rights unter the Sccurities
mm«mwmmq IPA). if yoa da ot so rictify us. waaglgaa
al

""L._f

purpos£s with respect o thode rokerage e'transactions.
COMPLAINT SONTACT INFORMATION: - Complaints about Sthwat
simiements, products or services may be directed o 1-600-4

dienilé residing outside of the 11.5., call collert +1-415-567-8400. Piam
gand ary written com arﬂsmﬂ'beCienleme -211 Main 5t
San Frangsco, CA 94105, LIgA_

Address Chaﬁgu nlsycwobugahnwkeapsm\nmb inforrad of gy
changes 1n your address, belephone number or other contact informeatinn.
Ifynufailmnuﬁfy&mmbarﬁmedﬁnges.wuﬁwme@wwm

pbﬂsdmwumwmmt. For assistance, You ey cfitect Schwab at
1-BOD-435-4000. ClmixresidingouixIdEn{ﬁmUS miay call Schwab
colient at +1-415-667-8400. N
Mdiumllnfomaﬁon‘Wenraqumdhylawbrémﬂmmmnal Y
Revenua Sarvice adgusfed cast o3t hasis infarmafion (if appiicable), ceﬂam
1S 1o antt credits 1o your Aczourd Huring the cale
hiss!amntfnrmwnetax rpomsmwahurmamlm
arts as the lnvestment Adiisor, ﬂarsfﬂAgem.ShmwderSewm
Agmnt and Dismbuhr{orﬂ-nes\neep Funds and a5 Trensaction

capacites olher than as Distribastor,
is diselosed @ the prospeciys.

upory wriiten raquesl. A firancial shtememfor our!nspedmnls
aailable at Schwahb's offices or & copy will be mailed to you upon
written
Any third | party trademarks appearing herein are the property of their
respective owners.
(0515-1411)

SIPE t8% Teken the position thak i wil rot cover tha belancss held in your deposit accounts rmaintaimed under programs like our Bank Sweep feature or the Insured Bank Network feature. Please see your Cash Feature

o frrurenation on

isciosm Sgtemat for mo? nsurance coverag
92014Char155chwab&00 Inc. Al rights reserved.

MenmerSlPC (0314-0082)

&

b
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AAQ001443

Schwab One® Account of Account Number -Statement Period
THEODORE SCHEIDE 6113 December 1-31, 2015
Change in Account Value This Period Year to Date Account Value ($) Over Last 12 Months [in Thousands]
StatingValue ~ ~ $120413401 = $1,131,664.50
Cash Value of Purchases & Sales 0.00 0.00 1500 = =
Investments Purchased/Sold . L 0.00 0.00 1250
_Deposits & Withdrawals "~ 000 _ 000" 1000
Dividends & Interest 2 6,404.80 62,031.77 750
Fees & Charges o . . . 0.00 0.00 500
Transfers T 0.00 0.00 250 .
income Reinvestad L Qo0 ... 0o0 ) | | - z :
“Chinge in Value of Investments . " 5966285 4650519 1M5 2Ms 315 415 SMS ©15 715 815 G5 10M5 1115 1218 T
Ending Value on 12/31/2015 $ 1,240,201.46 $1,240201.46
Accrued Income? 4,152.12 .
Ending Value with Actrized Income? C $1,244, 353 58
Asset Compaosition Market Value % of Account Assets Qverview Gain or (Loss) Summary
Gash and Deposit Accounts*Z $ 134,617.54 1% Realized Gain or (Loss) This Period
Equities . ' 1,105,583.92 89% ShotTerm. . . oo 5000
Total Assets Long _ $ 1,240,201.46 a Long Term, N
Wisngin Loan Balance T T S e s e Unrealized Gain or (Loss) _
5 : - ESLENTN G All Invesiments $1,395.22'
Values may not reflect ali of your gainsflosses.
[ 11% Cash, Deposit .
Accounts [X,7] Account Notes .
M 89% Equities = Actrued Dividend is $4,152.12 ~

Schwab has grovided accurate gain and less informiation wherever possible for most Investments. Cost basis data may be incomplete or unavailable for some of your holdings.

Please see "Endnaotes for Your A

ount" seciion for an explanation of tha endnola codes and symbols op this statemant.

Page 3 of 8




("] ?éZ?'iCiS Schwab One® Account of Account Number Statement Period

SCHWAR THEODORE SCHEIDE 5113 December 1-31, 2015
This Penod Year fo Date _
r == = = Lk =— = s 3l
Income Summary Federally Tax-Exempt’ Federally Taxable  Federally Tax-Exempt" Federally Taxable
Deposit Accounts Interest 0.00 1.07 0.00 10.09
Cash Dividends 6,403.73 0.00 59,790.08 0.00
1Certain income in this calegary may qualify for state tax exemption; consult your tax advisor.
-
- . Margin Loan Funds Available Securities Margin Loan Rates Vary 1/
Margin Loan Information Balance to Withdraw* Buying Power* by Balance
Thls Period - 0.00 0.00 0. 00 6.00% - 8.50%
The_gpenmg margzn loan balance for lhe statement penod was $0 00
For more information about the margin feature, please visit schwab.com/margin.
“Values indude any cash plus the amount avaitable using margin borrowing.
Investment Detail - Cash and Deposit Accounts
B % of Account
Cash Market Value Assets
Cash . . 1,417.43 <1%
% of Account
Deposit Accounts - Market Value _ Assets
Deposit Accounts *Z : 133,200.11 _ 1% _°

Sci'mah has gravided accurate ﬂ;and loés jrformiation wherever possible for most investments. Cost hasis data may be incomplete or unavailable for some of your holdings.

lease see "Endnctes for Your unt” sectiorn foran explanation of the endnote codes and symbels on this statement Page 4 of 8

5

AAQ01444




Cfl ?:‘.’7]"{6‘5 Schwab One® Account of Accounf Number Statement Period

AAQ01445

SCHWAB THEODORE SCHEIDE 6113 December 1-31, 2015
Investment Detail - Equities
o B % of '
Account Unrealized Estimated Estimated
Quanhty Market Price Market Value Assets Gain or (Loss) Yield Annual Income
Equities Cost Basis o h - R
INVESCO VALUE MUNI INCM ® 4,570.5961 16.2500 74,272.19 6% 2,579.28 5.16% 3,839.30
TRUST 71,692.91
SBI -~
SYMBOL: IIM o - o u’
NUVEEN AMT FREE MUNICIPA ™ 5850.0000 . 17.8600 10448100  B% . 480515  436% 4,563.00
SYMBOL: NUW 99,675.85 :
Accrued Dividend: 469.17
NUVEENDVIDADVMUNFD ™ 203820000 143600 20268552 2%  (28,24533) _ 555% 1526484
SYMBOL: NZF 320,930.85 _ _ 3
Accrued Dividend: 1,516.42
NUVEEN PERFORMANCE PLUS ™ 14,851.0000  14.8600 22217096  18% 1222291  585%  13,009.48
SYMBOL: NPP o - 209,948.05
PIMCO MUNICIPAL INCOME C ™0 26,665.0000 15.4500 411,974.25 33% 10033217  631% 25,998.38
SYMBOL: PMF 14488394"

Total Accrued Dividend for Equities: 4,152.12 ™~

Estimated Annual Income ("EAI") and Estimated Yield ("EY™) calculations are for informational purpases only. The aclual income and yield might be lower or higher than the estimated amounts. EY Is based
upon EA! and the current price of the security and will fluctuate. For certain types of securities, the calculations could include a retum of principal or capital gains in which case EAI and EY would be
overstated. EY and EAl are not promptly updated to reflect when an issuer has missed a regular payment or announced changes to future payments, in which case EAl and EY will continue to display at a
prior rate.

Smwab has Enrowded a:x:urate in and loss {rfarmation wherever possible for mast investments. Cost basis data may be incomplete or unavailable for some of your holdings.
crates for tnt" sectian for an expranation of the endnole codes and symidls on this statement. Page 5 of 8




Schwab One® Account of Account Number Statement Period
THEODORE SCHEIDE 5113 December 1-31, 2015

Investment Detail - Total

Transaction Detail - Dividends & Interest (including Money Market Fund dividends reinvested) (Y
~’
Transaction Process
Date Date Activity Description o ~ Credit/(Debit)
12/01/16  12/01/15 Cash Dividend NUVEEN AMT FREE MUNICIPA: NUW 380.25
1206115~ 12/01/15 “CashDividend” ” T NOVEENDIVIDADV MUNFD:NZF ~ " " T T TR T m T T T 136540
120615 12104748 Gash Dividend ~ " "NUVEEN PERFORMANCE PLUS NpP ™~ 7 T T T T T 08412
12/01/15  12/01115 Cash Dividend PIMCO MUNICIPAL INCOME C: PMF ‘ . 2,166.53
12/15/15 ~ 12/16/15  E T BANK INT 111615-121515 LT T e T T T
T2/31/i5 12131718 CabnDividend — INVESCOVALUE MONIINCM:IM ST J 31984
1213415 "12/31/15 Special Dividend NUVEEN PERFORMANCE PLUS:NPP ) ‘ 1337
1231115 1473115 Cash Dividend “NUVEEN FERFORMANCE PLUS: NPP , e 1,084.12

Sehwzb has gziorhand loss infarmation wherever possible for most investments. Cost basis data may bé incomplete or unavailable for some of your holdings.
Plessa see " ndnotes fnr Your unt” section for an exglandtion of the end.hute todes and symbols gn this stiatement. Page 6 of 8
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Schwab One® Account of Account Number Statement Period

THEODORE SCHEIDE =6113 December 1-31, 2015 Q
3
o
Charles Schwab Bank Deposit Accounts Activity o
Transaction }
Date Transaction Description _ Withdrawal Deposit Balance **
12/01/15  Auto Transfer BANK CREDIT FROM BROKERAGE X ) , 319.94 _ 12821274
12002115 Auto Trarsfer “"BANK CREDIT FROM BROKERAGE X _ - 4,986.30 133,199.04 ™
12/15115  Interest Paigx? BANK INTEREST i - 1.07 13320011 >
Deposit Accounts: Interest Rate as of 12/31/15 was 0.01%. Your interest period was 11/16/15 - 12/15/15. 2 -
Pending Corporate Actions )
Transaction Quantity Payable Date Rate per Share Share Distribution Cash Distribution
NUVEEN AMT FREE MUNICIPA Cash Dividend 5,850.0000 1231116 0.0650 '380.25
NUVEEN AMT FREE MUNICIPA ~ Special Dividend 5,850.0000 12/31/15 0.0152 88.92
NUVEEN DIVID ADV MUNFD Cash Dividend 20,382.0000 12/31/15 0.0690 1,406.36
NUVEEN DIVID ADV MUN FD Special Dividend 20,382.0000 12/31115 0.0054 110.06
PIMCO MUNICIPAL INCOME C Cash Dividend 26,665.0000 01/04/16 0.0812 216653
| OO0 R e e LT : e : s SEoe AT —

ding transactions are not included in account value. *

Endnotes For Your Account

Symbol Endnote Legend
(M)  Denotes aﬁs_'re;urity that is marginable. Some mumﬁ!‘f_an_l_qr ETF inv_esiments may not be immediately marginable.

Schwiab has orovided aceigates gain and loss nformation whecever possible far mast investmients, ©osl hasis data may be incomplete or unavailable for some of your holdings.
Pisass see "Endnotes for Your ﬁmum' section for &n explanation Fé(f)*the endrote codes and symbols on'this statame%t. P o gs Page 7 of 8
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Schwab One® Account of Account Number Statement Period
THEODORE SCHEIDE -6113 December 1-31, 2015

Endnotes For Your Account (continued)

Symbol Endnote Legend

d Accrued Income is the sum of the total accrued interest and/or accrued dividends on positions held in your brokerage account, but the income and/or dividends have not
been received into your account and Schwab makes no representation that they will. Accrued amounts are not covered by SIPC account protection until actually
received and held inthe account. - S —
i Value includes incomptete cost basis. If cost basis is not available for an mvestment you may be able to provnde updates Please refer to the first page of this
_statement for instructions or contactinformation. N m . L o _ —s )
X Balances held at Charles Schwab Bank, member FDIC. R
z Please note that the interest is paid for a period that differs from the Statement Period. Bank balances include any interest that Charles Schwab Barik paid as - —y

For lnformatlon on how Schwab pays its representatrves go to http I/www schwab. oom/compensa’uon

indicated on the Depasit Accounts Activity page. Bank balances do not inciude any interest that may have accrued during the Statement Period after interest is paid.
The interest paid may include interest that. accrued in the prier Statement Period.
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Schwab One® Account of

SCHWABR THEODORE SCHEIDE

Protect your privacy and the environment. Switch to eStatements at
www.schwab.comflesspaper. Visit www.schwab.com/premiumstatement to
expiare the features and benefits of this staternent.

89131-1525

8333 JEREMIAHS LODGE AVE

THEODORE SCHEIDE
LAS VEGAS NV

11/30-00000-TTIA1901-114248

Account Number Statement Period
6113 November 1-30, 2015 =
<
-
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/_\.
Customer Service and
Account Information Market Monitor -
Customer Service and Trading: Rates . Yield
Call your Schwab Representative Value Adv Money Fd SWVXX 0.01%
1 (800) 435-9050 Sch Investor Money Fund 0.07%
Bank Inquiries: Deposit Accounts! Interest Rate
fanZ
1 (800) 435-9050 as of 11/30 _ 0.01%
Schwab by Phone-™ Year To Date
Autoomited Sgr:ices: Indices Change -
1 (800) 435-880 Dow Jones Industrial Average -0.58%
TeleBroker®: Standard & Poor's 560 incex@® 1.04% .__/
1 (800) 2724922 Schwab 1000 Index® 0.98%
> ) NASDAQ Composite ndex 7E7%
Visit Our Web Site:
schwab.com
Cost Basis Updates:
To provide updates for incomplete
cost basis information, please visit
schwab.com/gainloss
Page 1 of 8




Terms and Conditions

Schwab One® Accotint of
THEODORE SCHEIDE

Acreost Number

Statement Period

6113 November 1-30, 2015

GENERAL INFORMATION AND KEY TERMS:

All references to "Schwab” in this document refer to the broker-dealer

Crmres Schval £.0G., Ino, Unless othaniise defined hereip, capitalized

“terms heve the same meanings as Iy your Accourt Agrsament.

e Lt ol i “r&m%ﬂ“ ""'

rporisie represes your Il YOU SN0 e L]

ﬁe'ﬂmm arJgewbaa:endMlabb In &l countries
msubja: 1o country speuﬁc

AIP (A Plan) T Schwal receives

remunerslion in connection wihcertain. uansadions eifecied trough

Schwab. [fyou parﬂc&pateln asystematctnvemanl aregram th

Seiwab, the additional

nonmally detalled on a trade confirmation

will be provided Upon raqum
Average D3ity Balance: Average daily compaosite of &l cash balances
thiat eam Interest and all lwas ffrom Schavab tat anes charged imerest
Bank Sweep Feature: Schwab'sils 8S youl sgent fnd custodian v
establishing and mainiaining your Bank Sweep featune as 3 Schwab
Cash Feature Terywrbrdcsragaammt. Depostt atcounts hald-
thiough the Bank Sweep fealtrg constitite diract ghfigaticng of Chanes
Schwabh Bank and &re mt sbligations of Schwab. Ceposlt acioynis ana
insured by the FDIC within applicable limits: The balance in fha-bank
déposht aCooUnts cAn b Withdraivm orF yaur order and e procseds
retimad I your secutites atcount of remitted 1 youas provided.in
your Account Agreemant. For Information on FDIC insyrance and iis
umns s wellas oiher lmpiortén] disdosules about te Bank Swesp
!‘Bah.i'e, phaase refer o the Cash Features Disclosure Statement available,

prkne.of fram a Schweb representative.
‘Cash: Any Free Crexdit Balance nwed by 8 to you payable tpen demand
which, altfiough accounted for en our books of recond, i nol-segragated: ~
and may be userdt in the conduct of IRy firm's bisthess.
Dividand Reinvestment Custormers: Dividend relnvastrient traneatiions
were effected by Schwab ariing s & princlpal for ts ewn:agauunt, except
for the relnvestmenl b dividends, far which an ideperent
broker-dealer acted as the buying agent. Further information on these
transactians will be furnished upen writtan, request.
Estimated Annual [ncosms; Demadﬁwn ormadidn provided by out-
side paties: Schealy cannot guiarantes the accuracy of such information.
Sinmhintems{ar‘vdd’mdandsamsutﬂanm alt any tme, they
shouls rict be rélied apdn for making investment decisions.
Fass and’ Chargesogtalﬂs gm.n' r;mnﬁhﬁgy&?njﬁ rlrc;‘tgmwab E 0
verlly the accura n o ot
duiring the Wc;n 3 mgt’]idal #n.{his section of mygustasemeﬁt
Interest: F—'orﬁ'teSu‘mab One Irterest feature enid'the Bank Sweep
feature, interest is paid for a period thal differs from the Statemeh] Peficd,
Balances include interast peid as Indicated. bn your-statement by Schwab
or Charles Schwab Bank, These balances do-figt Include i3y
may have accrued during the Statement Péried after intarest i ‘paid. The

interes! paid may inclide Inlerest that acorudsd i the.prior Satement Period.
For-the One [nlarest laatre, nlerest acirues from-the
second-to-iast business day oFthe prior menth ant i posted o the

sacond-1o-iast business day of the current month. For the Bavk Sweep
feature, mterestacenies dafy from the 15th day of the priot month and
is credled/posted on the first basiess day afer the 15t of the curment
«mgrih, If, o ady given day, the interest ihat Schwal: caliulates for tha Frea
Etn%?sﬁ"wvgmsws ??n?mz any i itneresl m%
ECCou ess.then: , YOU ACLuE ] ‘on 5
For balances hell &t Chardes Schwab Bank in the. Bank Sweep feature,
interest wil amzrug even N&Taaﬁr‘gnumislnmmans Ba5.

Lateat Price/Privs tment Detail Section The most, recert:
pﬁuemmﬂm'l &atdaonme last h:ainessdayu?ﬁestatemwﬁpeﬂod
tha lasl Iraﬁa-pr[oa or bid. Un.pnaed sectm'!ie& denole ‘E;} nodmarkel
5 are
fmm uu‘!s!de parﬁsa Sehw%h shall haive no responsiblllty for the accuracy
o timekness of any such vakestions, Pricing of assets not held at Schwab Is
for informational purposes only. Some securities, especially thinly traded
e'qwms ¥y the OTC raarket of Torsign. rmarkels, meay nol report the most
price and are indicated 85 Staje Priced. For Limked Paﬂmﬁrﬂps
sﬁ }anthaIEshtslrnmrdTuﬁ[FlErrt SBCUMLeS, You May See that
2 valee reflected on your peffodic stekemant for this securily is unpriced,
FINRA nies recuire fhat cartain LP ahd REM secizites, that have not been
within' 18 months, nrust showias. uopriced on puitomes stater
ot that thesa securilies are generslly i A valver of the: sec:unhﬁ
\M']] be different than its purchase price; if applicable, that accurate valuation
nformalion 'rary not be avaiizble,
Margln Account Customers; This is a combined statement, of your margin
ni-and spedal memarandum accourt maintained for you under
Swtim 220.65 of Requiation T issued by the Board of Gevarnors of the:
Federal Syslem. The permarnent record of the separate account
a5 required by Reguiation T fs, availabie rurwurlrspedlm
Non-Publicly Traded Securities: All essets shuwr on this: stetement, cther .
than certain direst investments which may be held by-a third party, dre hatd
i your Accoym. Yalues of certirin Non-Publicly Traded Sacinities ey e
furnished Gy & tird perty andd Schwab shall have oo respofsitdity fos the
aqourBey or fimifiness of sych valuations. Tha Securities Investor Proteciion
G {SIPG} dogs ot pover marny fimtted parinesship nlarests:
Optien Custorers: Bé aware of the Sollowing: ) Commissions-and oiter
chargas refatad to the exeoution of opbor rarsactions have been intuded,
in sonfirmatiors of such mnsasticnd | furrrshed to you and will
ba made available prompty upoo requwt 25 You. smnld iuitnse “Sglnﬂﬁ]
i}

of 2y material changes nﬁ

3) Exercise assignment nabietis for ﬂ'ne upﬁnn dmhauts are eflgoated
amonyg cusiomar shiort msﬁinns by an automated precedare which
randomty selects from among all customer:shert oplion positions those
contratis which ane sublect b exgitize, including positions estsbiished o
the day o sssignmant 4} Realized gainfioss of wndeching searites s
adjusbed 1o refisct thie premiurns of assigned or exercized dpfioris.
Plegse eonsuit yous tax advisor or (RS i 550. imvesimant
income ary Experises, for additianal

Schwab Sweep Money Funds: Includes the
witn which Free Mnngam Pd

-may be dutommat
fo your Accounl Lsdmaharanamliumaﬁsanu‘mmn-p
permsation & the Invesiment Advisier, Transfer Sharehsider Setvice
Agent and Disiributor for the Schwab Sweap Mon unds. Thaamountuf
stth compensation i disclosed In tha prospecius. irformation for
pecbdh\'ie!d i sﬁveg:;mgﬂ?—daygg:lsgﬁ;gmﬁhm

svary. , 0N any giver day, the acoru ly divi L

morey furd as calcuisted for your actount = igss than

of1aent§}0005).rwmun!wﬂmaam ividend for that cay. In
aigitian, If you do, 10l scorue et least 1 dally dividend of $0.01 during o
pay period, you wil Nk recaive & money markst gividsnd for that pesiad.
Schwab and the Sitwaly Sweep Money Funds investiman advisor ingy be
voluntarily reduting a portion of a Schwab Sweep Money Fund's expenses.
W?E'lol.rttr'nsg redugtions, “woul have been lowsr. Thé shares of
mermneyrmrks(mmml gan ba lguidated onyour order and the
roceeds retemed to your secritios a qmm'darrsmruedmyuuasprwded
Ex your Agcoant Agfelemﬂl«ﬂ_ﬂdlfea‘ppﬁmblepmspecms

Securities Products and Services: Securities products and services are
offersd by Charies Schwab & Co,, e, Member SIPC. Securiiss products
and sarvices, induding unswept intraday funds and nét credit belances beld
In brokerage accounts ara Not guarsntéod: dapasﬂs or obligations

of Charles Schwab Bank, and are subiject le invesiment risk, are nat

FDIC insured, may lose value, and are nol bank guaranieed. SIPC
mmmmmqmmaankmmsmk

Gain r.tr I.oss). Unirealized Gain of {Loss) and Reaftzed Gain o7 {Loss}
segtions m%nsjﬁmnahagahwalmsim
ol yéur Attomt. This information is not 2 solicitatlon ar & rasmmandaﬂon )
wF by or sell. It mevy, however, be heloful for Frvelstment and laxﬁlannlng f“'\.
stiftegies; ‘Scinyab does ol provide tax wdvice and efcoumges you h
to ponsult with your tax professional. Please view the Cost Basis e
Dizclosees Statement for additional Information on how gaﬁl (ol' less)
is calculated and how Schwab repotts adjusted cost basis
information to the IRS.
IN CASE OF ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES lfyou find an error

to your ko activity (oiher thanan
eiearonlc funt trmsferi you must nolify us promptly, but no Jatér

thain 10 diays-2%er this statemeant is sent or made availabla to youw. I’
this statement shows that we' have mailed of delivered s
{s?ma‘l have notf;ceiwad. nolify Schwab. iately.
Ywnﬁr i -435-4000. (Ouisids the U.S,, call #1-415-867-
Any orai mmmumwtlms stmﬂdbera—onrﬁnned writing
ng rights under the Securities

hfwﬂwrpm!eclyuurn%

Imvestor P IPA] I‘!youdonnlsomﬁiyus,ynum
ﬁalﬁnmmnyand Arcoumt balance ane correct Tor all
stwiﬁam I those brokerane bansactions.

PLAINT CONTACT INFORMATION:  Complaints aboul Schwab
statemants, products of services may be direcled t 1-B00-435-4800, For
cﬁerﬁsrwhhgw e of: the U5, call eoflect +1-4 15-667-8400. Pisese
g-;?'d;ny wiien, gaphll']tﬂ i the GiierﬁMvwacy Tearn, 211 Main 8%,

rarEison, O

Addresa cnimgus fis your obligaticn le keap Sctwab nformed olany
changes i yout address, ane. number o other contact information,
lrmﬁﬂmmﬁfymba‘_fhmm& yoLU: sy not receive Imporant
vigtifitzlions abald yoeur Account, and trm or other restrictions rmghl te
plaged on your Account. Forassistance, your may caxeact Schwat at

-S00-435-4000, Cilants residing outside of the U S, may. tqll Schwab
codect pt +1-415-5H7-8300_
Additional Irformation: W are required by law repmthlha Erltemal
Revanue Service adfusted cost basis infrmiation (i applicable), cerlain J
wmwuam:nddsmyourmmldmmme Arypar.

e statament for income lex pUTpOses, b or an affiliat=
eots =8 the [nvestrmnt Advisor; Transter Agers, Bhgrehdider Service
Ageir'ang Distribistor for the- Funds-and ag ‘I’ranw,chon
Sefvmhgantﬁ:rme Sovernnien
Is compensated by the Sweep Funds for acing I é
capacities othet than as Distributor, Thsarlmﬂofsuchmmnsamn
o i e o i) Stbmat 1oy opaen e
Ui reguést Francis| &l for yor s
m m&!maeq bso&tms-ﬁrao}pymllbemiedmwumon
wnttenreq
Any third party wademarks appsaring herein are the property of their

(TWTESS.

respeciive
(0515-1411)

”\

SIPC has taken the peﬂlnw Ihamwﬁi ot mkl“lhe balances held in your depasit accounts rmaintained under pragrams like our Bank Sweep feature ar the lnsured Bank Network feature. Please see your Cash Feahme

Disclosure Sta surance
© 2014 Charles Sd'lwzb & Co in('_ All rights reserved. Member SIPC {0314-0082)

_g_
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Schwab One® Account of Account Number Statement Period
THEODORE SCHEIDE 6113 November 1-30, 2015
Change in Account Value This Period Year to Date Account Value ($) Over Last 12 Months {in Thousands]
Starting Value o . _$179845365  $1,131,664.50
Cash Value of Purchases & Sales” 0.00 T Tooo” =
_lnvestments Purchased/Sold =~ 0.00 n ., 0.00
Deposits8 Withdrawals 000 . 000
Dividends & interest 2 o 5.307.30 55,626.97
HFees & Charges L . 0.00_ 0.00
_Transfers - ) 0.00 0.00
Inoome Remvested ________ e ity 000 000 = %
Chang; in\ Value of Irg\{estments , _ 373 06 _._.. 1684254 1214 15 215 3M5 415 515 615 715 BAS 915 10115 1115
Ending Value on 11/30/2015 $1,204,134.01 $1,204,134.01
Accrued Income® .. . 498630

Ending Value wrthAccrued Income? ’  $1,209,120.31

Asset Composition - Market Value % of Account Assets Overview_ Gain or (Loss) Summary
Cash and Deposit Accounts™2 $128,212.74 11% e s DG AR U D
Equities o . 1o7s,921.27 89% ShortTerm . __ . oo 8000
Total Assets Long ’ $ 1,204,134.01 Long Term o~ .._._%000
Margm (oan Balance oo ' ooe T - Unrealized Gain or (Loss) _
e : : S0 All Investments $(21,778.61)

Values may not reflact all of your gains/losses.
B 11% Cash, Deposit

) Accounts [X,Z] Account Notes
B 89% Equiies « Accrued Dividend is $4,986.30

Schwab has provided accurate ggfg’and loss information whierever possible for most Investments. Cott basts data miy be incomplete or unavailable for some of your holdings.
Please see "Endnotes for Yaur unt” section for an explanation of the endnote: codes and symbois on this statement. Page 3 of 8
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GZZ{I;V[CT Schwab One® Account of Account Number Statement Period

SCHWADR THEODORE SCHEIDE B £113 November 1-30, 2015
This Period Year to Date
} 1 [ 1
Income Summary ~ Federally Tax-Exempt" Federally Taxable  Federally Tax-Exempt’ Federally Taxable
Deposit Accounts Inferest 0.00 1.06 ) 0.00 9.02

Cash Dividends 530624 0.00 )  53,386.35 0.00

1Certain income in this category may qualify for state tax exemption; consult your tax advisor:

i ] Margin Loan Funds Available ~Securities Margin Loan Rates Vary
Margin Loan Information Balance to Withdraw* Buying Power* by Balance
This Period 0.00 0.00 B 0.00 . 6.00% - 8.50%

The opemng margm loan balance for the statement penod was $0. 00
For more information about the margin feature, please visit schwab.com/margin.
*Values include any cash plus the amount available using margin borrowing.

Investment Detail - Cash and Deposit Accounts

T % of Account

Cash 0 . Market Value Assets
Cash : ' _ 319.94 <1%

% of Accourt
Deposit Accounts Market Value Assets

Deposit Accaunts *Z ’ 127, 892.80 ot 11%

Schwab has End tenided accurate gain and Joss information wherever possible-for most investments. {ost basis data may be incomplete or unavailable for some of your heldings.
Please spg

notes for Yaur unt" section Toran explanation of the Sl"IdI'TUbE codes and symbols on this statement. ‘Paged4 of 8
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g‘tfw!?"(c’.i Schwab One® Account of Account Number Statement Period
SCHWAB THEODORE SCHEIDE £113 November 1-30, 2015

Investment Detail - Equities
- - o . oy v
Account Unrealized Estimated Estimated
Quantlty Market Pnce Market Value Assets ,_Gain or (Loss) Yield Annual Income
Equities ) i} Cost Basis e ——
INVESCO VALUE MUNI INCM ™ 4,570.5961 15.6400 71,484.12 6% . (208.79) 5.37% 3,839.30
TRUST 71,692.91
sBl .
SYMBOL: IiM W
NUVEEN AMT FREE MUNICIPA ®0 58500000  17.2900 101,146.50 8% 1,470.65 451%  4563.00
SYMBOL: NUW 99,675.65 . )
_ Accrued Dividend: 380.25
NUVEEN DIVID ADV MUN FD 20,382.0000 13.8100 28147542 23% (3945543)  577% 1626484
SYMBOL: NzF 320,030.85 T o
Accrued Dividend: 1,355.40
NUVEEN PERFORMANCE PLUS ™ 14,851.0000 14.8300 220,240.33 18% 10,292.28 5.90% _ 13,009.48
SYMBOL: NPP 209,948.05 -
N Accrued Dividend: 1,084.12
PIMCO MUNICIPAL INCOMEC ™ 266650000 150600 40157480  33% 612268 _ 6.47% 25,998.38
SYMBOL: PMF 144,883.94!

Accrued Dividend: 2,166.53

Total Accrued Dividend for Equities: 4,986.30

Estimated Annual Income ("EAI") and Estimated Yield ("EY") calculations are for informational purposes only. The actual income and yield might be lower or higher than the estimated amdunts. EY Is based
upon EAl and the curmrent price of the security and will fiuctuate. For certain types of securities, the calculations could inciude a return of principal or capital gains In which case EAI and EY would be
overstated. EY and EAI are not promptly updated to reflect when an issuer hias missed a regular payment or announced changes to future payments, in which case EAI and EY will continue to display at a
prior rate.

Schwah has ed accurate gain and :nss mfen'naban wharever ible far most investments. Cost hasfs:data may be incomplete or unavailable for some of holdi
Piease see g-?ﬁjm for Your Rnpu section for anexplanation g??hsa éndno@a cedes dnd-symbols on-this stalefmy g Yo nes- Page 5 of B
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{.’?_}_'Eﬂl}'gfi Schwab One® Account of Acrount Number Statement Period
SCHIYAB THEODORE SCHEIDE 8113 November 1-30, 2015

Investment Detail - Total
Transaction Detail - Dividends & Interest (including Money Market Fund dividends reinvested) Y
= = = e — = o
Transaction Process
Date Date Activity Description Credit/(Debit)
11/02/15 11/02/15 Cash Dividend NUVEEN AMT FREE MUNICIPA: NUW - — 38025
1102/15 " 110215 Cash Dividéhd  NUVEEN DIVID ADV MUN FD; NZF o o 1,355.40
11/0245" " $1j62/5  Cash Dividend “TNUVEEN PERFORMANGE PLUS:NPP [ ;"
11/02/45  11/02/15 Cash Dividend PIMCO MUNICIPAL INCOME C: PMF L . 2,166.53
11/18/15° T 11/16/15  Bank interési”— - BANK INT 101615-111515
T UINVESCO VALUE MUNIINGME i~ - 7 e

Charles Schwab Bank Deposit Accounts Activity : .

— : )
Transaction ey
Date Transacfion Description _ Withdrawal Deposit Balancs *#

11/02/15  Auto Transfer BANK CREDIT FROM BROKERAGE * 319.94 122,905.44

Schwab has_ gﬂd\ndad' gccurate gain and foss information wharever possible formost investimenis. Cost basis data may be incomplete or unavaiable far some of your holdings.
for Your Account® section for an explanation of e snd codes and symbois on this statsiment Page G of 8
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Schwab One® Account of Account Number Statement Period

THEODORE SCHEIDE 16113 November 1-30, 2015 S
<
)
Charles Schwab Bank Deposit Accounts Activity (continued) %
Transaction i ) ) .
Date Transaction Description Withdrawal Deposit Balance **
11/93/15 Auto Transfer BANK CREDIT FROM BROK_ERAGE 2 o 4,986.30 - 127,891.74

1115115 Interest Paid®® ~  BANK INTEREST : = ] 1.06 T 27,893.80

Depasit Accounts: Interest Rate as of 11/30/15 was 0.01%. Your interest period was 10/16/15 - 11/15/15. Z

Pending Corporate Actions .

Transaction Quantity Payable Date Rate per Share Share Disfribution Cash Distribution
NUVEEN AMT FREE MUNICIPA Cash Dividend 5,850.0000 12/01/15 0.0650 380.25
NUVEEN DIVID ADV MUN FD Cash Dividend 20,382.0000 12/01/15 0.0665 1,355.40
NUVEEN PERFORMANCE PLUS Cash Dividend 14,851.0000 12/01115 0.0730 1,084.12

PIMCOMUNICIPAL INCOMEC ~~ Cash Dividend " 26,665.0000 1201115 0.0812 _ 2,166.53

Pendirg transactions are not Included in value.

Endnotes For Your Account

N
Symbol Endnote Legend s
(M}  Denotes a security that is margmable Some mutual fund or ETF |nvestments may not be immediately marginable. ) )
d Accrued Inoome is the sum of the total aocrued |nterest andlor aocrued d|V|dends on posmons held in your brokerage acoount but the lnoome and/or d|v1dends have not

been received into your account and Schwab makes no representation that they will. Accrued amounts are not covered by SIPC account protection until actually
received and held in the.account. .

i Value includes incomplete cost basis. If cost basis is not available for an :nvestment, you may be able to provide updates. Please refer to the first page of this
.. Statement for insfructions or contact information. i =
X Balances held at Charles Schwab Bank, memher FDIC

Setnyab has provided accurate gain and loss infdrmation wherever possible for most investments, basis. data be incomplete ilable for some of holdi
Piease see grﬂmaotes Tor Your Acchunt” section for an‘explanation %ﬁhe Endmte codes and e;yml:wgl un this stalemns may Ll S Page 7 of 8
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Uihﬁk"" Schwab One® Account of Account Number Statement Period
SCHWAB THEODORE SCHEIDE 6113 November 1-30, 2015

Endnotes For Your Account (continued)

Symbol Endnote Legend

z Please note that the interest is paid for a period that differs from the Statement Period. Bank balances mclude any interest that Charles Schwab Bank paid as

indicated on the Deposit Accounts Activity page. Bank balances do not include any interest that may have accrued during the Statement Period after interest is paid.
_The interest paid | rmay i |nolude |nterest that accrued in the pnor Slatement Period.

For |nformahon on how Schwab pays its representahves go to htth/www schwab. conﬂoompensatlon

S T S W P SO PR PO

TN

Sc b fias prawided aocurate n and Ibss infermation wherever possible for most Investmenis. Cost basis dalg be incomplete or unavailable for some of your holdin:
?TWS *Endnotes for Your Account” section for en explanalion. of the endnisde codes and symbols on this statem rnay o gs- Page 8 of B
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Receipt / Disbursement Records

Theodore Scheide (Probate)
Estate No. P-14-082619-E
04/01/2015 To 12/31/2017

Account Balances for end of period

Boyer Trust - Trust Account #Scheide;Probate $113,799.87
Receipts
Date Description Amount
Boyer Trust - Trust Account #Scheide:Probate
Other Income
08/12/2016 Allstate Indemnity Co $250.51
Refund
$250.51
Transfer Between
04/09/2015 Estate of Theodore Scheide $17,092.46
from Guardianship Checking
07/27/2016 Charles Schwab $100,000.00
$117,092.46
Boyer Trust - Trust Account #Scheide:Probate ~ $117,342.97
Total For All $117,342.97
Disbursements
Date Ck Number  Description Amount
Boyer Trust - Trust Account #Scheide:Probate
Attorney Fees
09/27/2017 6828 Durham, Jones & Pinegar $796.10
Costs S
$796.10
Tax : Federal
05/03/2016 6009 United States Treasury $447.00
$447.00
Tax Preparation Fee
05/03/2016 68011 Gamett & King $1,800.00
12/06/2016 6441 Gamett & King $500.00
$2,300.00
Boyer Trust - Trust Account #Scheide:Probate $3,543.10
Total For All $3,543.10
Page 1 of 1 01/18/2018 06:20 AM
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Trust Details Report

857 1L00VV

Scheide, Theodore / Probate for Theodore Scheide (48490-2) 01/17/2018
Matter Désm Type Status Bank Check Status Check No. Payee / Paid By Invoice Reference Amount Date Maturation  Override Type Days
cription
2 Probate for  Receipt Posted 1 6287900688 Estate of Theodore Sceide g 17,092.46 04/10/2015
Theodore
Scheide
Estate of Theodore Sceide
2 Probate for ~ Check Posted 1  Cleared 6009 United States Treasury 43 -447.00 05/03/2016
Theodore
Scheide
Form 1041 Tax 2014 - Scheide, Theodore
2 Probate for ~ Check Posted 1  Cleared 6011 Gamett and King 0 -1,800.00 05/03/2016
Theodore
Scheide
Tax prep fees 1040/1041 2014 - Scheide, Theodore
2 Probate for  Receipt Posted 1 0320374 Charles Schwab/S, Hoy adm T. 0 100,000.00 05/06/2016
Theodore cheide
Scheide
Charles Schwab/S. Hoy adm T. Scheide
2 Probate for ~ Receipt Posted 1 0084181854 Allstate/Theodore Schiede c/o 0 250.51 08/16/2016
Theodore NGS
Scheide
Alistate/Theodore Schiede c/fo NGS
2 Probate for  Check Posted 1 Cleared 6441 Gamett & King 0 -500.00 12/06/2016
Theodore
Scheide
Tax Prep Fees 2016 1041 - T, Scheide - Gamett & King.
2 Probate for  Check Posted 1 Cleared 6828 Durham Jones & Pinegar 0 -796.10 09/27/2017
Theodore
Scheide
Payment of Legal costs - Scheide, Theodore
Report Totals: 113,799.87
Page 1



D U R H A M DURHAM, JONES & PINEGAR, P.C.

10785 WEST TWAIN AVENUE, SUITE 200

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89135
702.870.6060

J 0 N E S & 702.870.6090 Fax

WWW.DJPLAW.COM

F.E.I, # 87-0399832

PINEGAR

January 17, 2018
Theodore Scheide Invoice #: 606676
c¢/o Susan M. Hoy
6625 S Valley View Blvd Ste 216
Las Vegas, NV 89118

Invoice Summary

Client #: 48490 Theodore Scheide
Matter #: 2 Probate for Theodore Scheide

For professional services rendered and costs advanced through January 17, 2018:

Total Fees $ 26,238.00
Total Expenses $ .00
Total of This Invoice $ 26,238.00
Trust Funds Held on Account $ 113,799.87
Balance of Unapplied Prepayments $ 26.95

Interest accrues at 1.5% per month on balance not paid after 30 days.

Terms: Total Balance Due Upon Receipt

EXHRIT S

SALT LAKE CITY | LEHI | OGDEN | ST. GEORGE | LAS VEGAS

AAOO1 458 | 1



—— e Durham Jones & Pinegar, P.C.

Client #: 48490 Theodore Scheide
Matter #: 2 Probate for Theodore Scheide
Invoice #: 606676

Detail of Professional Fees

Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours Amount
5/22/15 PVA Attend hearing regarding petition for instructions 2.00 720.00
12/15/15 KB Review status report. .20 80.00
1/04/16 KB Review e-mail from Susan Hoy. .10 40.00
2/23/16 KB Review bank statements. .20 80.00
2/23/16 KB  Review e-mail regarding taxes. .10 40.00
2/23/16 KB  Review e-mail from Susan Hoy regarding taxes and closing .20 80.00
estate; Draft e-mail regarding closing up estate.
3/12/16 KB Review e-mail to Susan Hoy. .10 40.00
3/14/16 KB  Review financial statements. .10 40.00
3/14/16 KB  Review e-mail from Anna Worthen. .10 40.00
3/15/16 KB  Review e-mail from Susan Hoy; Review reply. .10 40.00
3/15/16 KB Review bank statements. 20 80.00
6/03/16 KB Review correspondence from Cary Colt Payne. .10 40.00
6/03/16 KB  Telephone conference with Cary Colt Payne. .30 120.00
6/06/16 KB  Telephone conference with Russell Geist. .20 80.00
6/09/16 KB  Review correspondence from Russell Geist. .20 80.00
6/21/16 KB  Review e-mail. .10 40.00
6/22/16 KB Review e-mail regarding taxes. .20 80.00
6/22/16 KB Review correspondence from Gary Colt Payne. 20 80.00
6/27/16 KB Review e-mail from Susan Hoy invoices. 20 80.00
6/28/16 KB Review correspondence from Cary Colt Payne. .20 80.00
6/28/16 KB Telephone conference with Susan Hoy regarding inventory. .20 80.00
6/28/16 KB  Draft e-mail regarding petition. .20 80.00
6/28/16 KB Review correspondence from Cary Colt Payne regarding .20 80.00
invoice and deposition.
6/29/16 KB Review e-mail from Susan Hoy regarding prudent .20 80.00
investment.
6/29/16 KB Review e-mails regarding deposition. .20 80.00
7/06/16 KB Review e-mail regarding deposition. .20 80.00
7/06/16 KB  Review e-mail from Jo. .20 80.00
7/06/16 KB Draft letter to Cary Colt Payne. .20 80.00
7/07/16 PVA Review and assess deposition subpoena and status of the .50 180.00
probate
7/07/16 KB  Review e-mail regarding deposition. .20 80.00
7/08/16 KB Draft letter to Cary Colt Payne. .50 200.00
7/08/16 KB  Draft Notice of Withdrawal. .30 120.00
7/12/16 KB Review e-mail from Cary Colt Payne. .20 80.00
7/12/16 KB Review e-mail from Susan Hoy. .20 80.00
7/12/16 KB  Review e-mail to Susan Hoy. .10 40.00
7/13/16 PVA Conference with J. Smith regarding facts and .50 180.00

circumstances of the Will on file with the court and the
missing Will

7/20/16 KB Review correspondence from Cary Colt Payne. .10 40.00
7/22/16 KB Review correspondence from Cary Colt Payne. .20 80.00
7/26/16 PVA Analyze Kristin request for consent to disclose attorney- 1.40 504.00

client communications in a proposed affidavit; review NRS
49.115 and related case law concerning exceptions to the

SALT LAKE CITY | LEH! | OGDEN | ST. GEORGE | LAS VEGAS
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Client #: 48490 Theodore Scheide
Matter #: 2 Probate for Theodore Scheide
Invoice #: 606676
Date Atty Description of Services Rendered - Hours Amount
privilege; e-mail to K. Boyer explaining reasons consent
should not be granted
8/02/16 PVA Prepare correspondence to Kristin Tyler in response to her .50 180.00
request for Susan Hoy's consent to sign an affidavit
prepared by Russell Geist
8/03/16 KB Review proposed correspondence from Phil Van Alstyne. .10 40.00
8/11/16 KB  Review of invoices. .20 80.00
8/17/16 KB Review correspondence from Cary Colt Payne. .10 40.00
8/17/16 KB Meeting with Susan Hoy. 20 80.00
8/23/16 KB Review message from Cary Colt Payne. .10 40.00
8/23/16 KB  Review correspondence. .20 80.00
8/23/16 KB  Telephone conference with Cary Colt Payne. .20 80.00
8/23/16 KB  Draft e-mail to client regarding next steps. .20 80.00
8/24/16 KB Review e-mail from Susan Hoy. .20 80.00
8/25/16 KB Meeting Susan Hoy. .20 80.00
8/25/16 KB Telephone conference with Cary Colt Payne. .20 80.00
9/06/16 KB  Telephone conference with Russell Geist regarding .30 120.00
petition.
9/09/16 KB Prepare initial draft of Petition for Instructions. .90 360.00
9/09/16 KB  Review investment recommendation. .20 80.00
9/10/16 KB Review e-mail dated 9-8-16 regarding investment and .20 80.00
taxes.
9/12/16 KB Meeting with Phil Van Alstyne regarding case; Draft .30 120.00
response.
9/13/16 KB Telephone conference with Cary Colt Payne regarding .20 80.00
hearing.
9/19/16 KB Review objection. .30 120.00
9/19/16 KB Review petition,. .30 120.00
10/03/16 KB Review e-mail to Phil Van Alstyne regarding status check. .20 80.00
10/03/16 KB  Review Order Scheduling Status Check. 20 80.00
10/03/16 KB Updates to Petition for Instruction. .30 120.00
10/11/16 KB Review e-mails regarding Court. .20 80.00
10/12/16 PVA Review pleadings for any arguments against Susan; attend 2.60 936.00
hearing set by court regarding case status and pending
cross motions filed by St. Jude's and Theodore Scheide II;
e-mail to K. Boyer regarding result of the hearing
10/12/16 KB  Review e-mail from Philip. 20 80.00
10/20/16 KB Finalize letter regarding investments. 20 80.00
10/20/16 KB Review e-mail to counsel. .20 80.00
10/28/16 KB Review reply in support of Petition for Probate of Lost Will. .30 120.00
11/03/16 PVA Email to Susan Hoy regarding the hearing and the court's .30 108.00
decision to set the case for an evidentiary hearing on St.
Jude's petition to probate lost will
11/03/16 KB Review e-mail from Phil regarding evidentiary hearing. .20 80.00
11/29/16 KB Telephone conference with Cary Colt Payne. .20 80.00
11/29/16 KB  Telephone conference with Susan Hoy. .30 120.00
12/02/16 KB Review T. Scheide IIl's First Set of Interrogatories. .30 120,00
12/02/16 KB  Review request for Production of Documents. .30 120.00

SALT LAKE CITY | LEHI | OGDEN | ST. GEORGE | LAS VEGAS
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_ » P ~ Durham Jones & Pinegar, P.C.

Client #: 48490 Theodore Scheide

Matter #: 2 Probate for Theodore Scheide

Invoice #: 606676

Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours Amount

12/06/16 KB Review e-mail from paralegal regarding case. .20 80.00

12/06/16 KB Review e-mail from Susan Hoy regarding deposition. 20 80.00

12/06/16 KB  Telephone conference to Russell Geist. .10 40.00

12/07/16 KB Review e-mail from Cary Colt Payne. .20 80.00

12/07/16 KB Telephone to Russell Geist; Telephone call from Russell .20 80.00

Geist.
12/08/16 KB Review e-mail from paralegal regarding follow-up on .20 80.00
Medical needs.

12/08/16 KB  Telephone call to Russell Geist. .20 80.00

12/08/16 KB Telephone conference with Cary Colton Payne. .20 80.00

12/20/16 KB Review e-mail from Amber Anderson regarding medical .20 80.00

authorization and deposition.

12/20/16 KB  Telephone conference with Cary Colt Payne regarding case .20 80.00

; Telephone conference with Russell Geist.

12/20/16 KB Review e-mails regarding medical release, and disposition. 20 80.00

12/20/16 KB  Draft reply. .20 80.00

12/20/16 KB Review correspondence from Cary Colt Payne regarding .20 80.00

deposition.

12/21/16 KB Review correspondence from Cary Colt Payne regarding .20 80.00

medical records.

12/29/16 KB Meeting with Russell Geist at Court. .20 80.00
1/03/17 KB Review e-mail from Amber regarding disposition. .20 84.00
1/04/17 KB Review e-mail from Susan Hoy. .20 84.00
1/04/17 KB Review e-mail regarding dates; Draft reply. .20 84.00
1/04/17 KB  Telephone conference with Cary Colt Payne regarding .20 84.00

deposition and discovery.
1/06/17 KB Review letter to Russell Geist regarding deposition and 20 84.00
continuance.
1/06/17 KB Draft e-mail to Susan Hoy. 20 84.00
1/06/17 KB Review responses to discovery. .30 126.00
1/06/17 KB Review e-mail regarding depositions. .20 84.00
1/06/17 KB Review e-mail and correspondence from Cary Colt Payne .20 84.00
regarding items needed.
1/06/17 KB Draft e-mail e-mail to Susan Hoy regarding medical. .20 84.00
1/09/17 KB Review e-mail from Susan Hoy regarding medical .20 84.00
information; Reply.
1/09/17 KB Review e-mail regarding deposition; Reply. .20 84.00
1/10/17 KB Review e-mail regarding depositions. .20 84.00
1/11/17 KB Review e-mail regarding depositions. .20 84.00
1/12/17 KB Review correspondence from Cary Colt Payne. 20 84.00
1/13/17 KB Review notes regarding billing statements. .20 84.00
1/23/17 KB Initial draft of letter to Cary and Todd regarding billing .20 84.00
statements and medical records.
1/23/17 KB Review Notice of Issuance of Subpoena Duces Tecum. .20 84.00
1/23/17 KB Review e-mail to Susan Hoy regarding subpoena. .20 84.00
2/01/17 KB  Attendance at Court for hearing. .20 84.00
2/02/17 KB Review e-mail to Susan Hoy regarding pleading. .20 84.00
2/02/17 KB Review order. .20 84.00

SALT LAKE CITY | LEHI | OGDEN | ST. GEORGE | LAS VEGAS
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Client #: 48490 Theodore Scheide
Matter #: 2 Probate for Theodore Scheide
Invoice #: 606676

Date Atty Description of Services Rendered _ Hours Amount
2/14/17 KB Review e-mail to Susan Hoy regarding deposition. .10 42.00
2/16/17 KB  Attend deposition. 2.50 1,050.00
2/16/17 KB Review e-mail to Susan Hoy; Review reply. .20 84.00
2/16/17 KB  Review medical records. .50 210.00
2/16/17 KB Telephone[hone conference with Susan Hoy regarding .20 84.00

deposition.
2/16/17 KB  Review Notice of Motion and Motion and all exhibits. .50 210.00
2/16/17 KB Review Medical records. .50 210.00
2/16/17 KB Draft e-mail to Mr. Payne and Mr. Geist. .20 84.00
2/21/17 KB  Telephone conference with Cary Colt Payne. .50 210.00
2/27/17 KB Review Order Setting Bench Trial. .20 84.00
2/27/17 KB Review e-mail to Susan Hoy. .10 42.00
3/03/17 KB Review correspondence from Cary Colt Payne. .20 84.00
3/06/17 KB Review opposition to motive. .30 126.00
3/16/17 KB Review correspondence from Russell Geist regarding .20 84.00
discovery.
3/20/17 KB  Review Motion to Extend Discovery and Continue Trial .50 210.00
Date on Order Shortening Time.
3/22/17 KB  Attending Court hearing. 1.00 420.00
3/24/17 KB Review correspondence from Cary Colt Payne; Draft .20 84.00
electronic mail to Susan Hoy.
3/27/17 KB Review electronic mail from paralegal. .10 42.00
3/27/17 KB Review electronic mail from Amber Anderson. .10 42.00
3/29/17 KB Review correspondence from Hutchison & Steffen, LLC. .20 84.00
3/29/17 KB  Review electronic mail from Susan Hoy regarding retrieving .20 84.00
from storage items requested.
3/30/17 KB  Review electronic mail from Susan Hoy regarding file. .20 84.00
3/30/17 KB Draft electronic mail regarding discovery. 20 84.00
3/30/17 KB Draft HIPAA Release. .30 126.00
3/30/17 KB  Review electronic mail to Susan Hoy; Review reply. .20 84.00
3/31/17 KB Review electronic mail to Russell Geist regarding medical .20 84.00
release.
4/14/17 KB Review Notice of Taking De[position. .20 84.00
4/18/17 KB Review Notice of Entry of Order on Order. .10 42.00
4/20/17 KB Review electronic mail from paralegal. .10 42.00
4/20/17 KB Review request for production, review interrogatories. .20 84.00
4/21/17 KB Review electronic mail from Susan Hoy; Review statement. .10 42.00
4/21/17 KB Draft electronic mail to Carey Colt Payne. .10 42.00
4/21/17 KB Review file from Nevada Guardian Services to prepare .70 294.00
response to discovery.
4/21/17 KB Draft electronic mail to Susan Hoy regarding items for .30 126.00
production,
4/26/17 KB Review electronic mail from Susan Hoy regarding items. .10 42.00
4/28/17 KB Prepare answers to St. Jude's Research Hospitals 1.00 420.00
interrogatories.
5/01/17 KB Review Notice of Taking Deposition. .20 84.00
5/01/17 KB Forward interrogatories to client for review. .20 84.00
5/01/17 KB Update to interrogatories. .40 168.00

SALT LAKE CITY | LEHI | OGDEN | ST. GEORGE | LAS VEGAS
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Durham Jones & Pinegar, P.C.
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Client #: 48490 Theodore Scheide
Matter #: 2 Probate for Theodore Scheide
Invoice #: 606676
Date Atty Description of Services Rendered Hours Amount
5/01/17 KB Review motion for Judgment on Pleading. (Theodore .50 210.00
Scheide)
5/01/17 KB Review motion from Summary Judgment (St. Jude's). .50 210.00
5/01/17 KB Review electronic mail regarding information for .20 84.00
interrogatories.
5/02/17 KB Finalize production. .30 126.00
5/02/17 KB Draft electronic mail to attorneys. .20 84.00
5/03/17 KB Review electronic mail to Mr. Geist and Mr. Payne .20 84.00
regarding production.
5/04/17 KB Review correspondence from Russell Geist. .20 84.00
5/04/17 KB Telephone call to Russell Geist. .20 84.00
5/04/17 KB Telephone conference with Cary Colt Payne. .30 126.00
5/05/17 KB Review Order Regarding St. Jude's Children's Research .20 84.00
Hospital's Motion to Extend Discovery.
5/19/17 KB Review Opposition to Motion for Partial Summary .40 168.00
Judgment.
5/22/17 KB Draft Supplement to response. .50 210.00
5/30/17 KB Review supplemental courtesy. .20 84.00
5/31/17 KB Attend hearing on Summary Judgment. 1.90 798.00
6/02/17 KB Review supplement. .50 210.00
6/06/17 KB  Telephone conference with Cary Colt Payne. .40 168.00
6/07/17 KB Telephone conference with Russell Geist regarding .50 210.00
settlement.
6/07/17 KB  Review minutes. .20 84.00
6/07/17 KB  Review demand for Jury Trial. .10 42.00
6/08/17 KB Meeting with Cary Colt Payne regarding settlement. .30 126.00
6/12/17 KB Review Trial Subpeona. .20 84.00
6/13/17 KB Draft Petition for Instruction. 2.50 1,050.00
6/13/17 KB Review Respondent's Trial Brief. .50 210.00
6/13/17 KB Review electronic mail from client. .20 84.00
6/14/17 KB Meeting and Telephone conference with Russell Geist and 1.00 420.00
Cary Colt Payne regarding possible settlement.
6/15/17 KB  Evidentiary hearing. 9.00 3,780.00
6/19/17 KB Review minutes; Clarify regarding Order to Seal. .20 84.00
6/19/17 KB Draft Order Sealing Trial Exhibits. .30 126.00
Total Fees: $ 26,238.00

SALT LAKE CITY | LEHI | OGDEN | ST. GEORGE | LAS VEGAS
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D U R H A M DURHAM, JONES & PINEGAR, P.C.

10785 WEST TWAIN AVENUE, SUITE 200
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89135

702.870.6060
JONES & 702.870.6090 Fax
e WWW.DJPLAW.COM

F.E.L # 87-0399832
PINEGAR

January 17, 2018
Theodore Scheide
c/o Susan M. Hoy
6625 S Valley View Blvd Ste 216
Las Vegas, NV 89118

Remittance Advice
To insure proper credit to your account, please return this remittance with your payment.

Client #: 48490 Theodore Scheide
Matter #: 2 Probate for Theodore Scheide
Invoice #: 606676
Billing Attorney: KB
Current Invoice $ 26,238.00

e e e e L 2= e e S St

Terms: Total Balance Is Due Upon Receipt

To Pay by Credit Card:

Visa MasterCard American Express Discover
Account No. Exp. Date: / Security Code:
Amount $ Name on Account:

Cardholder Billing Address:

Payments made by credit/ debit card are subject to a convenience fee of 1.99%, which will be
charged at the time of your payment transaction.

If you prefer that invoices be sent to you by e-mail, please provide your e-mail address below:

SALT LAKE CITY | LEHI | OGDEN | ST. GEORGE | LAS VEGAS
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Electronically Filed
6/14/2017 11:37 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLEREK OF THE COUR
PET C%‘"A' M
KIM BOYER, ESQ.

Nevada Bar #5587

DURHAM JONES & PINEGAR
10785 W. Twain Avenue, Suite 200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89135

(702) 255-2000

E-Mail: kimboyer@eliderlawnv.com

Attorney for Estate
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
in the Matter of the Estate of Case No.: P-14-082619-E

THEODORE E. SCHEIDE JR. aka
THEODORE ERNEST SCHEIDE JR.,

Deceased.

PETITION FOR INSTRUCTIONS

Petitioner, SUSAN M. HOY, of Las Vegas, Nevada, respectfully represents to the
court as follows:

1. THEODORE SCHEIDE died on or about August 17, 2014 in Clark
County, Nevada.

2, On October 6, 2014, the Court entered an Order appointing SUSAN M.
HOY as Special Administrator. On May 6, 2015, SUSAN M. HOY filed her Petition for
Instructions, On May 26, 2015, the Court entered an Order based on the Petition for Instructions
that the Estate proceed intestate. SUSAN M. HOY administered the Estate and it remains in a
position to close. On May 18, 2016, the First and Final Account, Report of Administration and
Petition for Final Distribution and Approval of Costs and Fees was filed. On September 13,
2016, ST. JUDE'S CHILDREN’S RESEARCH HOSPITAL filed its Objection to the
accounting,

3. As stated in the Petition for Instructions dated May 6, 2015, the Special

Administrator believed the Decedent has destroyed any original estate planning documents he

Case Number: P-14-082619-E EXH'BI%WG
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may have executed prior to death. The Administrator’s opinion remains the same. The
Administrator believes she acted property in providing notice to ST. JUDE'S CHILDREN'S
RESEARCH HOSPITAL, and is concerned about what time frame is permitted under law to
prove a lost will when the proponent of the lost will receives notice of a petition for instructions
involving that same will and fails to respond for over six months, SUSAN M. HOY requests this
Court make a finding that she exercised due diligence.

4, During the administration, THEODORE E. SCHEIDE, 11l believed that he
would inherit the Estate. He asked SUSAN M. HOY to keep the assets invested as his father had
invested them so that he would receive them in kind. SUSAN M. HOY followed his request and
kept the assets invested as the Decedent had (less liquidating funds to pay anticipated fees). The
value of the Estate has increased along with the market. The Special Administrator requests that
this Court provide instructions as to whether the Estate assets should remain invested in the
financial market during the remainder of the proceedings or be liquidated and placed into a
savings type account,

WHEREFORE, Petitioner prays:

1. This Court enter a finding that the Administrator exercised due diligence.

2. That this Court enter an Order regarding the proper investment of Estate

jassets.

DATED this /4 day of (”)a,u- ,2017.
s /h oy

/SUSAN M. HOY o

Submitted by:

Ens, S,

KIM BOYER, ESQ/~
Nevada Bar #558

AA001467
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VERIFICATION

STATE OF NEVADA
COUNTY OF CLARK

SUSAN M. HOY, under penalties of perjury, being first duly sworn deposes and
says:

That she is the petitioner named in the foregoing Petition for Instructions and
knows: the contents thereof; that the petition is true of her own knowledge, except as to those
mittters stated on information and belief, and that as to those matters she believes it to be true.

/iﬂ(_,{ 14l ,-/:)1. : )GZQ"f

SUSAN M. HOY y

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
this 14 ™ day of Yuru 2017
by Susan M. Hoy.

-

)1 N
%‘ :'\.-j-a'\'f\-n.}«.'l.«‘l.'? ADDABADAA A s s
|, ANNMORRIS |

NOTARY PUBLIC
A No. 14.14733-4 {
My Appt Bxc. g, 20, 2048 ©

N e r——
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Theodore Scheide

Billable Hours
Lee Anke - Prudent Investors Network
Fortune Way, Ste. G, Vista, CA 760-597-9255

Date Start [End |Hours Activity
6/29/2016| 16:00( 16:31 0.5|Ted looked up all the muni-bond funds to get their average durations/maturities.
6/30/2016| 12:45| 17:30 "~ 4.8|Lee reviewed the individual bonds & muni-bond funds; composed the analysis email for Suzan Hoy
5.3  Total Billable Hours o
$250 Billing Rate
51,325 Total due on billable hours
$0.00 Pre-paid Retainer
$1,325.00  Net balance on billable hours
$1,325.00 Remaining Balance Due

Sent her the request for the above fee (in my 6/30) email.
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Lee Anke - Prudent Investors Network
2598 Fortune Way, Ste. G, Vista, CA 760-597-9255

Theodore Scheide

Billable Hours

Date

[start |End |Hours

[Activity
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GLORIA ), STURMAN
DISTRICT JUDGE
DEPT XXV1
LAS VEGAS, NV ¥9158

Electronically Filed
8/6/2018 10:08 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU
ORDR &;“_‘A ﬁu

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

In the Matter of the Estate of: CASE NO.: P-14-082619-E

THEODORE E. SCHEIDE, JR. aka DEPT NO.: XXVI
THEODORE ERNEST SCHEIDE, JR.,,

Deceased.

DECISION AND ORDER

The above captioned matter came on for evidentiary hearing on June 15

and 16, 2017, on St. Jude Research Hospital’s petition to admit Decedent’s October 2,
2012, Will. Susan Hoy, Special Administrator, was represented by Counsel Kim Boyer of
Durham Jones & Pinegar; Respondent Theodore E. Scheide IlI, was represented by
counsel Cary Colt Payne and Objector/Petitioner St. Jude Children’s Research Hospital,
was represented by counsel Todd Moody and Russel Geist of Hutchison & Steffen. After
hearing the testimony of witnesses, receiving evidence introduced at the evidentiary
hearing, and considering argument of the parties, the matter was taken under advisement.
Upon consideration of the arguments, testimony, exhibits in evidence, in addition to

the pleadings and papers on file the Court finds as follows:

FACTS
Decedent Theodore Scheide, Jr., ("Decedent™ or “Theo™) passed away August 17,
2014. His only statutory heir is his estranged son, Theodore Scheide, III (known as
“Chip”). Decedent and his first wife, the mother of his only child, Theodore 111, had been

divorced for some time; Decedent had only sporadic contact with his son after the

1

AA001471
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GLORIA J. STURMAN
DISTRICT JUDGE
DEPT XXVI
LAS VEGAS, NV X915

divorce. A second marriage ended in 1999, but he remained in contact with his step-
daughter Kathy Longo; although, they did not see each other on a regular basis.
Decedent and Velma Shay were companions for many years and, although they were
never married, they made complementary estate plans providing for one another.
Decedent was not married at the time of his death.

In June 2012 Decedent executed a Will, disinheriting his son and leaving his

estate to Velma Shay; if she predeceased him (she did), then to St. Jude Children’s
Hospital. In October 2012 Decedent revoked the June 2012 Will with a new October
2012 Will that only changed the Executor. Velma passed away in February, 2013, at
which time Theo advised Kristin Tyler, Esq., his estate planning attorney, that everything
would now go to St. Jude Children’s Hospital. There is no evidence that Theo prepared a
new will after Velma’s passing.

Decedent had been appointed a guardian, Susan Hoy, in February 2014 due to his
dementia and strokes. See G-14-039853-A. After Decedent passed away, his guardian,
Susan Hoy, was appointed as Special Administrator of his Estate. Hoy found a copy of
the October 2012 Will, but was not able to find the original.

In May 2016 after Hoy filed her First and Final Account, Attorney Kristin Tyler,
Decedent’s estate planning attorney and dratter of the October 2012 Will, discovered that
the Court determined in May 2015 that decedent died intestate.

Ms. Tyler had maintained the original June 2012 Will in her files, but Decedent
took the original October 2012 Will with him after executing the document. Ms. Tyler
lodged the June 2012 Will with the Court. See W-16-010344.

This litigation was initiated with the Petition of the Special Administrator for
Proof of the Will and Issuance of Letters Testamentary; Ms. Hoy later withdrew her
Petition. Subsequently St. Jude filed its Petition for Probate of the Will and Revocation
of Letters of Administration, and Issuance of Letters Testamentary. The Petition for

Probate of the Lost Will was granted with the burden of proof on the proponent to prove

2
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the testator did not revoke the lost or destroyed will during his lifetime. See, Estate of
Irvine v Doyle, 101 Nev. 698. 710 P.2d 1366 (1985). Further, since the Decedent had
been appointed a guardian in February 2014, he lacked testamentary capacity to revoke
his will as of the date of adjudication of the Petition for Guardianship.

Ms. Tyler testified to the preparation and contents of the July and October 2012
Wills. In addition to the October 2012 copy, the original Will, dated June 2012, was also
presented to the court. (The “June 2012 Original™). The October 2012 copy was
annotated with the word “updated™ written by the Decedent. Under the terms of both
wills, St. Jude is listed as the beneficiary; neither Will listed Decedent’s son as a
beneficiary.

Ms. Tyler described the steps she always takes when a client comes to her office
to sign a will. In October 2012 Theo confirmed that he understood the contents of his
Will, and that no one was forcing him to make the will. Ms. Tyler and her assistant,
Diane DeWalt, witnessed Theo sign his Will.

After a search of Decedent’s storage facility. no one could tind an original version
of the October 2012 Will or the document that the guardian recalls being packed and
placed in storage. There was no evidence that the Decedent ever visited his storage
facility, and he was not capable of transporting himself whereby he could have obtained
possession of any of the above-referenced Wills. After the appointment of Ms. Hoy as

his Guardian, Decedent would have lacked capacity to have effectively revoked his Will.

BACKGROUND
Approximately six (6) months prior to his death, Decedent was placed under the
care of a guardian as a result of a medical/mental examination. After the appointment of
the guardian, Decedent was moved into a nursing home and the majority of his
belongings were moved to a storage facility. Before his items were placed in storage, the

guardian recalls seeing a Will with the words “updated October 2012 printed on it

3
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followed by Decedent’s signature, and believes that document was packed with
Decedent’s personal effects to be placed in storage. The Guardian, Susan Hoy, testified
she believed Decedent destroyed his estate planning documents as none could be located
after his death.

Decedent maintained his relationship with Kathy Longo, his step-daughter from a
25-year marriage that ended in 1999 with death of his second wife. After Kathy moved
to Las Vegas she visited Theo and at his request began assisting him with some of his
needs, such as writing checks. As these activities were time consuming (four trips per
week from the other side of town), Kathy charged Theo for her time. Kathy refused to
take on the responsibility of guardianship as she was not in town on a full time basis.
While helping Theo pack up his home office in preparation to move to assisted living,
Kathy saw a will on a shelf. Kathy does not know if that document was an original or a
copy. Theo originally agreed to the move to assisted living, then he changed his mind.
Kathy only saw the will in the Decedent’s oftice prior to his admission into the nursing
home and before he was appointed a Guardian. Kathy did not read it, nor could she
testify to the date the will she saw was executed. However, the Decedent did inform her
that he intended to leave his estate to St. Jude. Theo never talked to her about his son
Chip. Kathy also testified that after Theo moved into the nursing home, he told her that
his important papers were in storage.

In December 2013 Kathy went out of town for the holidays and notified Ms. Tyler
she would not be able to continue and someone else would need to assist Theo. Kathy
testified that Theo’s behavior the last time she saw him prompted her resignation. Theo
was diabetic and refused care; when Kathy arrived at the rehab facility to pick him up, he
was unkempt (wearing pajamas, no socks). Kathy testified that Theo's behavior was
embarrassing; he had no bladder or bowel control and relieved himself in the bushes at

the rehabilitation hospital. That was the last time Kathy saw him.

4
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Decedent’s apparent testamentary intent to leave his estate to St. Jude is further
supported by the fact that he donated approximately $130,000.00 over 20 years to the
organization, with his last donation in the amount of $10,000.00 made in 2013. Kathy
recalled being asked to prepare that check for Theo's signature.

Decedent’s mental condition prior to death was such that he lacked testamentary
capacity. Just days before he passed, Decedent became agitated and attempted to fire
those who were responsible for his care, including the guardian.

At the hearing to determine if Decedent’s estate would pass by intestate
succession or through a testamentary will, the Decedent’s son Chip argued that the
original October 2012 Will was in Decedent’s possession prior to his death, and he
intentionally destroyed/revoked it prior to the determination that he was in need of a

guardian and lacked capacity.

LEGAL ISSUES
I. Alternative Theories Under Nevada Law

Under common law, a presumption exists that a missing will was revoked and/or

destroyed by the testator. NRS 136.240 provides a mechanism to overcome this

presumption whereby a lost or destroyed will can be probated when the petitioner is able

to provide: (1) two or more credible witnesses that provide clear and distinct testimony

concerning the will’s provisions. and was (a) in legal existence at the time of the

testator’s death. or (b) fraudulently destroyed during the testator’s lifetime. But a

testator’s declarations “cannot be substituted for one of the witnesses required by NRS
136.240"

In addition to NRS 136.240, the doctrine of dependent relative revocation has been

recognized in Nevada to nullify a prior will's revocation if it was made “in connection

' See Estate of Irvine v. Doyle, 710 P.2d 1366, 1369 (1985).
? See Howard Hughes Medical Institute v. Gavin, 621 P.2d 489, 491 (1980).

5
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with an attempt to achieve a dispositive objective that fails under applicable law™ OR
because of a false belief/assumption that is either recited in the revoking instrument or
established by clear and convincing evidence.” The Nevada Supreme Court stated a
“crucial distinction™ of the dependent relative revocation doctrine is “that it does not

revive a revoked will; rather, it renders a revocation ineffective.

I1. Application of Nevada Law to the Facts
In order to prevafl in its efforts to probate the October 2012 copy,
Petitioner/Objector (St. Jude) must establish that the original Will was in legal existence
at the time of Decedent’s death and produce two witnesses who can provide “clear and

distinet™ evidence of the Will's provisions. NRS 136.240°

¥ See In re Melton, 272 P.3d 668, 671 (2012) where the Nevada Supreme Court formally adopted the
doctrine of dependent relative revocation and distinguished it from the doctrine of revival that is expressly
prohibited under NRS 133.130. The statute provides that revocation of a subsequent will does not revive
the prior will unless there is an express term/provision of the testator’s intention to revise the prior will
within the revoking document. ’

* See In re Melton at 679, citing to Restatement (Third) of Prop.: Wills and Other Donative Transfers §4.3.
5 NRS 136.240 Petition for probate; same requirement of proof as other wills; testimony of
witnesses; rebuttable presumption concerning certain wills; prima facie showing that will was not
revoked; order.

1. The petition for the probate of a lost or destroyed will must include a copy of the will, or if no copy
is available state, or be accompanied by a written statement of, the testamentary words, or the substance
thereof.

2. [If offered for probate, a lost or destroyed will must be proved in the same manner as other wills are
proved under this chapter.

3. In addition, no will may be proved as a lost or destroyed will unless it is proved to have been in
existence at the death of the person whose will it is claimed to be, or is shown to have been fraudulently
destroyed in the lifetime of that person, nor unless its provisions are clearly and distinctly proved by at least
two credible witnesses.

4. The testimony of each witness must be reduced to writing, signed by the witness and filed, and is
admissible in evidence in any contest of the will if the witness has died or permanently moved from the
State.

5. Notwithstanding any provision of this section to the contrary:

(a) The production of a person’s lost or destroyed will, whose primary beneficiary is a nontestamentary
trust established by the person and in existence at his or her death, creates a rebuttable presumption that the
will had not been revoked.

(b) If the proponent of a lost or destroyed will makes a prima facie showing that it was more likely than
not left unrevoked by the person whose will it is claimed to be before his or her death. then the will must be
admitted to probate in absence of an objection. If such prima facie showing has been made, the court shall
accept a copy of such a will as sufficient proof of the terms thereof without requiring further evidence in
the absence of any objection.

6
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The record is clear that after moving to the nursing home Decedent was not in
physical possession of the October 2012 Will such that he could have “revoked™ it by
destroying or otherwise tearing it up. The evidence supports a finding that the original
version of the October 2012 Will was in his home office and at some point was lost.
What is less clear is whether Decedent destroyed the Will before leaving his home, or if it
was misplaced in the process of packing the contents of Decedent’s home and placing his
belongings into storage. No evidence was introduced to establish Decedent visited his
storage facility or that he instructed anyone to bring him the original version of the
October 2012 Will.

Even if Theo did manage to retrieve the original Will, he lacked the mental
capacity to “revoke™ the October 2012 Will after February 2014 until his death in August.
No evidence was introduced to establish that Theo lacked capacity prior to the date he
was appointed a guardian. There is no evidence to establish Theo had possession of the
original October 201 Will after moving to assisted living. These facts provide a basis to
examine the remaining evidence introduced to prove the October 2012 Will was in legal
existence at the time of Decedents death. ¢

Petitioners were required to offer the testimony of two witnesses who could
provide “clear and distinct” evidence of the provisions of the October 2012 Will.” The
drafting attorney had a clear recollection of drafting the Will and was in possession of a
copy of the Will. The second witness to the Will, Diane DeWalt, the legal assistant to the

drafting attorney, recalled she prepared the Will and served as a witness, but she did not

® NRS 136.240 states in part: “(t)he petition for the probate of a lost or destroyed will must include a copy
of the will ... [and] ... no will may be proved as a lost or destroyed will unless it is proved to have been in
existence at the death of the person whose will it is claimed to be, or is shown to have been fraudulently
destroyed in the lifetime of that person, nor unless its provisions are clearly and distinctly proved by at least
two credible witnesses...”

7 Estate of Irvine v. Doyle, 710 P.2d 1366 (1985) — The Nevada Supreme Court held that a proponent of a
lost or destroyed will is required to prove that testator did not revoke the lost or destroyed will, but such
proof is not that the will was in “actual” existence at the time of testator’s death, only that it was in “legal”
existence. To combat “spurious wills™, the Court also noted that a proponent must prove the provisions of
the will by at least two credible witnesses that can provide clear and distinct testimony as to its provisions.

7
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recall the specific terms of the Will. The remaining witness, Decedent’s stepdaughter
Kathy Longo, testified that the decedent told her about his testamentary intent, which was
to leave his estate to St. Jude's. She also confirmed seeing the Will in the decedent’s
home office; but she did not read the Will and thus could not confirm the provisions, nor
did she know the date the Will she saw was executed.

Under Nevada law the testator’s declarations cannot be substituted for one of the

witnesses required under NRS 136.240. See, In re Duftill's Estate, 61 P.2d 985 (1936)

and Howard Hughes Medical Inst. v. Gavin, 621 P.2d 489 (1980).

In re Dutfill's Estate. 61 P.2d 985 (19306) is the case establishing the requirements

for proving a lost will. The Nevada Supreme Court upheld the lower court’s judgment
that decedent’s mother failed to prove the existence of a lost will leaving her
$200,000.00. The mother produced four witnesses to support the lost will. The first
witness actually signed the will as a subscribing witness but testified his only knowledge
of its terms was based on the decedent’s statements. which the court noted was not
sufficient as decedent could not be substituted as one of the two witnesses required to
probate a lost will. The other three witnesses all testified to the contents of the will and
that their knowledge was gained during separate conversations with the decedent about
his failing health and that decedent prompted them to read the will. The trial court
rejected the testimony of these three witnesses as not being trustworthy.

In Howard Hughes Medical Inst. v. Gavin, 621 P.2d 489 (1980) the Nevada

Supreme Court again noted that a testator’s declarations cannot be substituted for one of
the witnesses required by the Lost Will Statute, NRS 136.240. The Court found that
strict compliance with NRS 136.240 “precludes proot of the contents of a lost will by

hearsay declarations of deceased people, unless the declarant’s testimony is written and
signed by the declarant.” Id. at 491. Therefore. Theo's statements to Kathy cannot

overcome the statutory requirements.

8
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In the instant matter Decedent’s long time estate planning attorney Kristin Tyler
has a very distinct recollection of the terms of Theo’s final October 2012 Will. The Will
was consistent with Theo's historical estate plans. his beneficiary designations did not
vary over time, nor did he ever leave anything to his son Chip. Therefore, it can be
assumed Theo understood the need to specifically disinherit his only child, as well as the
outcome if he failed to leave a Will that did so.

While the testimony of the other witnesses about Theo’s stated testamentary
intention is credible and consistent, this Court cannot accept the hearsay declarations of
the decedent. The Hughes case provides a possible exception it the declarant’s testimony
is signed. Here Decedent did hand write and sign the words “October 2, 2012 Up-dated.”
The handwritten statement on the copy of the October 2012 Will does not clarify what
provisions were “up-dated™; the statement appears simply to reference the date the Will
was executed. This is not sufficient to satisfy the Hughes exception. The Hughes case
stands for the principal that strict compliance with the requirements of the statute is
necessary. Here, only one witness, the drafting attorney, provided testimony sufficient to
satisfy the statute.

I11. Dependent Relative Revocation

An alternative theory presented by these facts is whether the June 2012 original
Will can be revived, or its revocation under the October 2012 copy deemed ineffective.
NRS 133.130 limits the revival of a prior will to only those instances where the
revocation occurred with intent to revive or the prior will is reexecuted.® Nothing within

the above factual background supports either of these situations. In re Melton, 272 P.3d

® NRS 133.130 Effect of revocation of subsequent will.
If, after the making of any will, the testator executes a valid second will that includes provisions revoking
the first will, the destruction, cancellation or revocation of the second will does not revive the first will
unless:
1. It appears by the terms of the revocation or the manner in which the revocation occurred that it was
the intention to revive and give effect to the first will; or
2. After the destruction, cancellation or revocation, the first will is reexecuted;

6. If the will is established. its provisions must be set forth specifically in the order admitting it to
probate, or a copy of the will must be attached to the order.

9
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668 (2012) dependent relative revocation does not revive a revoked will, but only applies
where a revocation was ineffective. As with revival, the above factual background does
not include any basis upon which the October 2012 copy and its revocation of the June
2012 Original was ineffective.

In Melton the Nevada Supreme Court distinguished NRS 133.130 and its
restriction against a revoked will’s revival from the doctrine of dependent relative
revocation. The court found that the “doctrine of dependent relative revocation ... ‘does
not revive a revoked will; rather, it renders a revocation ineffective.”™ Therefore. the
Nevada Supreme Court expressly adopted the doctrine of dependent relative revocation,
but declined to apply it because the revocation of a prior will, and its disinheritance
provision, was not impacted or made conditional by a subsequent holographic will that
involved a different dispositive scheme.

The Melton decision is consistent with the longstanding California rule. See, In
re Lopes, 152 Cal.App.3d 302 (1984). The fact pattern in Lopes is very similar to the
background outlined above and petitioner attempts to argue that all provisions of a lost
will, including revocation of a prior will, should be nullified. The appellate court held
that a copy of a 1979 will could not be probated because it could not be shown to be in
existence on the date of death. Petitioner therefore argued that all provisions found
within the 1979 will failed, including the provision that revoked a prior will executed in
1977. The court noted that a will can be revoked by any writing and does not need to
meet the standards for proving a lost will and also noted that dependent relative
revocation offered an appropriate method to address revocations based upon a false
assumption of the effectiveness of a subsequently executed will.

Here the June 2012 Will was expressly revoked by the October 2012 Will, and
there is no evidence that revocation was ineffective in its express terms. Subsequently
the October 2012 Will was either lost or destroyed, however, there is no evidence it was

revoked in writing. Lacking sufficient evidence to prove the October 2012 “lost™ will, the

10
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Court finds it is presumed to have been destroyed. Given the absence of a writing to
establish the October 2012 Will was revoked with the intent to revive the June 2012

Will, the doctrine of dependent relative revocation cannot revive the June 2012 Will.

CONCLUSION

St. Jude’s failed to meet its burden of proof that the Will was not revoked during
Decedent’s lifetime (while Decedent was competent). The lost will statute must be
strictly construed, and here only one witness provided clear and distinct testimony about
the contents of the October 2012 Will. None of the witnesses who saw a will in
Decedent’s home prior to him entering assisted living could testify that the will they saw
was the Original of the October 2012 Will. While Decedent was not determined to lack
capacity until February 2014, his behavior during the time he was preparing to move to
assisted living was increasingly erratic. Decedent had been a careful planner and seems
to have understood the need to specifically disinherit his son, and alternatively, the fact
that without a will his son would inherit. Although he did not make a formal change to
his estate planning documents, he could simply have changed his mind and destroyed the
original will in his possession.

WHEREFOR, based on of testimony at trial, the exhibits, and the law that applies
in this case as set forth above, the Petitioner/Objector St. Jude Children’s Hospital

Petition to admit Decedent’s lost will dated October 2, 2012, is hereby DENIED.

/

./ _
DATED: This day of ¢\ vts‘/u/(/ ,2018

C

oY k/:/

“ GLORIA J, STURMAX
District Court Judge, Dept. XXVI

Counsel for Respondent is directed to prepare a Notice of Entry of Decision and
Order.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that on the date signed, a copy of the Foregoing Order was
electronically served on all parties registered in P-14-082619.

e B

—~— )

Linda Denman,
Judicial Executive Assistant
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(702) 383-9010
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Attorney for Theodore E. Scheide Il
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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

In the Matter of the Estate of ) Case No.:
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THEODORE E. SCHEIDE JR. a/k/a )
THEODORE ERNEST SCHEIDE JR. )
)

)

)

Deceased.

NOTICE OF ENTRY

TO: ALL PERSONS INTERESTED IN THE WITHIN MATTER;
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2
3 DISTRICT COURT
4 CLARK COUNTY,NEVADA
5
6 |1 the Matter of the Lstate of: CASE NO.: P-14-082619-E
THEODORE E. SCHEIDE, JR. aka DEPT NO.: XXVI
g THEODORE ERNEST SCHEIDE, JR,,
9 Deceased.
10
x DECISION AND ORDER
2
12 The above captioned matter came on for evidentiary hearing on June 15
13 1land 16. 2017. on St. Jude Research Hospital s petition to admit Decedent’s October 2.
14 11201 2. Will. Susan Hoy, Special Administrator, was represented by Counsel Kim Boyer of
15 Durham Jones & Pinegar: Respondent Theodore E. Scheide 111, was represented by
16 counsel Cary Colt Paync and Objector/Petitioner St. Jude Children’s Research Hospital,
17 was represented by counsel Todd Moody and Russel Geist of Hutchison & Steffen. After
18 hearing the testimony of witnesses, receiving evidence introduced at the evidentiary
19 hearing, and considering argument of the partics. the matter was taken under advisement.
20 Upon consideration of the arguments, testimony, exhibits in evidence, in addition to
2 . - .
21 the pleadings and papers on file the Court finds as follows:
22
23 FACTS
2
24 Dccedent Theodore Scheide, Jr.. ("Decedent”™ or “Theo™) passed away August 17,
5
25 2014. His only statutory heir is his estranged son. Theodore Scheide, il (known as
2
26 “Chip"”). Decedent and his first wife, the mother of his only child. Theodore Ill, had been
)
27 || divorced for some time: Decedent had only sporadic contact with his son after the
28
!
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divorce. A second marriage ended in 1999, but he remained in contact with his step-
daughter Kathy Longo: although, they did not see each other on a regular basis.
Decedent and Velma Shay were companions for many years and, although they were
never married, they made complementary estate plans providing for one another.

Decedent was not married at the time of his death,

In June 2012 Decedent executed a Will, disinheriting his son and leaving his
estate to Velma Shay: if she predeceased him (she did), then to St. Jude Children’s
Hospital. In October 2012 Decedent revoked the June 2012 Will with a new October
2012 Will that only changed the Executor. Velma passed away in February, 2013, at
which time Theo advised Kristin Tyler, Esq., his estate planning attorney, that everything
would now go to St. Jude Children’s Hospital. There is no evidence that Theo prepared a
new will after Velma’s passing.

Decedent had been appointed a guardian. Susan Hoy, in February 2014 due to his
dementia and strokes. Sce G-14-039853-A. After Decedent passed away. his guardian,
Susan Hoy. was appointed as Special Administrator of his Estate. Hoy found a copy of
the October 2012 Will, but was not able to find the original.

In May 2016 after Hoy filed her First and Final Account, Attorney Kristin Tyler,
Decedent’s estate planning attorney and drafter of the October 2012 Will, discovered that
the Court determined in May 20135 that decedent died intestate.

Ms. Tyler had maintained the original June 2012 Will in her files, but Decedent
took the original October 2012 Will with him after executing the document. Ms. Tyler
lodged the June 2012 Will with the Court. See W-16-010344.

This litigation was initiated with the Petition of the Special Administrator for
Proof of the Will and Issuance of Letters Testamentary; Ms. Hoy later withdrew her
Petition. Subsequently St. Jude filed its Petition for Probate of the Will and Revocation
of Letters of Administration. and Issuance of Letters Testamentary. The Petition for

Probate of the Lost Will was granted with the burden of proot on the proponent to prove

({8 ]
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the testator did not revoke the lost or destroyed will during his lifetime. See, Estate of
Irvine v Doyle, 101 Nev. 698. 710 P.2d 1366 (1985). Further, since the Decedent had
been appointed a guardian in February 2014, he lacked testamentary capacity to revoke
his will as of the date of adjudication of the Petition for Guardianship.

Ms. Tyler testified to the preparation and contents of the July and October 2012
Wills. In addition to the October 2012 copy, the original Will, dated June 2012, was also
presented to the court.  (The “June 2012 Original™). The October 2012 copy was
annotated with the word “updated™ written by the Decedent. Under the terms of both
wills, St. Jude is listed as the beneficiary: neither Will listed Decedent’s son as a
beneficiary.

Ms. Tyler described the steps she always takes when a client comes to her office
to sign a will. In October 2012 Theo confirmed that he understood the contents of his
Will, and that no onc was forcing him to make the will. Ms. Tyler and her assistant,
Diane DeWalt, witnessed Theo sign his Will.

After a search of Decedent’s storage tacility. no one could {ind an original version
of the October 2012 Will or the document that the guardian recalls being packed and
placed in storage. There was no evidence that the Decedent ever visited his storage
facility, and he was not capable of transporting himself whereby he could have obtained
possession of any of the above-referenced Wills. After the appointment of Ms. Hoy as

his Guardian, Decedent would have lacked capacity to have effectively revoked his Will.

BACKGROUND
Approximately six (6) months prior to his death, Decedent was placed under the
care of a guardian as a result of a medical/imental examination. After the appointment of
the guardian, Decedent was moved into a nursing home and the majority of his
belongings were moved to a storage facility. Before his items were placed in storage, the

guardian recalls seeing a Will with the words ~updated October 2012 printed on it
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followed by Decedent’s signature, and believes that document was packed with
Decedent’s personal effects to be placed in storage. The Guardian, Susan Hoy, testified
she believed Decedent destroyed his estate planning documents as none could be located
after his death.

Decedent maintained his relationship with Kathy Longo, his step-daughter from a
25-year marriage that ended in 1999 with death of his second wife. After Kathy moved
to Las Vegas she visited Theo and at his request began assisting him with some of his
needs, such as writing checks. As these activities were time consuming (four trips per
week from the other side of town), Kathy charged Theo for her time. Kathy refused to
take on the responsibility of guardianship as she was not in town on a full time basis.
While helping Theo pack up his home office in preparation to move to assisted living,
Kathy saw a will on a shelf. Kathy does not know it that document was an original or a
copy. Theo originally agreed to the move to assisted living, then he changed his mind.
Kathy only saw the will in the Decedent’s oftice prior to his admission into the nursing
home and before he was appointed a Guardian. Kathy did not read it, nor could she
testify to the date the will she saw was executed. However, the Decedent did inform her
that he intended to leave his estate to St. Jude. Theo never talked to her about his son
Chip. Kathy also testified that after Theo moved into the nursing home, he told her that
his important papers were in storage.

In December 2013 Kathy went out of town for the holidays and notified Ms. Tyler
she would not be able to continue and someone else would need to assist Theo. Kathy
testified that Theo’s behavior the last time she saw him prompted her resignation. Theo
was diabetic and refused care; when Kathy arrived at the rehab facility to pick him up, he
was unkempt (wearing pajamas. no socks). Kathy testified that Theo's behavior was
embarrassing; he had no bladder or bowel control and relieved himself in the bushes at

the rehabilitation hospital. That was the last time Kathy saw him.,
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Decedent’s apparent testamentary intent to leave his estate to St. Jude is turther
supported by the fact that he donated approximately $130.000.00 over 20 years to the
organization. with his last donation in the amount of $10,000.00 made in 2013. Kathy
recalled being asked to prepare that check tor Theo’s signature.

Decedent’s mental condition prior to death was such that he lacked testamentary
capacity. Just days before he passed, Decedent became agitated and attempted to fire
those who were responsible tor his care, including the guardian.

At the hearing to determine if' Decedent’s estate would pass by intestate
succession or through a testamentary will, the Decedent’s son Chip argued that the
original October 2012 Will was in Decedent’s possession prior to his death, and he
intentionally destroyed/revoked it prior to the determination that he was in need of a

guardian and lacked capacity.

LEGAL ISSUES
I. Alternative Theories Under Nevada Law

Under common law, a presumplion exists that a missing will was revoked and/or

destroyed by the testator.'! NRS 136.240 provides a mechanism to overcome this

presumption whereby a lost or destroyed will can be probated when the petitioner is able

to provide: (1) two or more credible witnesses that provide clear and distinet testimony

concerning the will's provisions. and was (a) in legal existence at the time of the

testator’s death, or (b) fraudulently destroyed during the testator’s lifetime. But a

testator’s declarations “cannot be substituted for one of the witnesses required by NRS
136.240"

In addition to NRS 136.240, the doctrine of dependent relative revocation has been

recognized in Nevada to nullify a prior will’s revocation if it was made “in connection

: See Estute of Irvine v. Doyle, 710 P.2d 1366. 1369 (1985).
* See Howard Hughes Medical Institute v. Gavin, 621 P.2d 489, 491 (1980).
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with an attempt to achieve a dispositive objective that fails under applicable law™ OR
because of a false belief/assumption that is either recited in the revoking instrument or
established by clear and convincing evidence.' The Nevada Supreme Court stated a
“crucial distinction™ of the dependent relative revocation doctrine is “that it does not

revive a revoked will: rather. it renders a revocation ineffective.

1. Application of Nevada Law to the Facts
In order to prevail in its efforts to probate the October 2012 copy,
Petitioner/Objector (St. Jude) must establish that the original Will was in legal existence
at the time of Decedent’s death and produce two witnesses who can provide “clear and

distinct” evidence of the Will's provisions. NRS 136.240°

¥ See In re Melton, 272 P.3d 668. 671 (2012) where the Nevada Supreme Court formally adopted the
doctrine of dependent relative revocation and distinguished it Irom the doctrine of revival that is expressly
prohibited under NRS 133,130, The statule provides that revocation of a subsequent will does not revive
the prior will unless there is an express term/provision of the testator’s intention to revise the prior will
within the revoking document.

¥ See In re Melton at 679. citing to Restatement (Third) of Prop.: Wills and Other Donative Transfers §4.3.

* NRS 136.240 Petition for probate: same requirement of proof as other wills; testimony of
witnesses: rebuttable presumption concerning certain wills; prima facie showing that will was not
revoked; order.

1. The petition for the prabate ol'a lost or destroyved will must include a copy of the will, or if no copy
is available state. or be accompanied by a written statemem of, the testamentary words, or the substance
thereof.

2. If oftered for probate. a lost or destroyed will must be proved in the same manner as other wills are
proved under this chapier.

3. In addition. no will may be proved as a lost or destroyed will unless it is proved to have been in
existence at the death of the person whose will it is claimed to be, or is shown to have been fraudulently
destroyed in the lifetime of that person, nor unless its provisions are clearly and distinctly proved by at least
two credible witnesses.

4. The testimony of cach witness must be reduced to writing, signed by the witness and filed. and is
admissible in evidence in any contest of the will it the witness has died or permanently moved from the
State,

5. Notwithstanding any provision of this section 1o the contrary:

{a) The production of a person’s lost or destroyed will, whose primary beneliciary is a nontestamentary
trust established by the person and in existence a his or her death. creates a rebutiable presumption that the
will bad not been revoked.

(b) If the proponent of a lost or destroyed will makes a prima facie showing that it was more likely than
not lefi unrevoked by the person whose will it is claimed to be before his or her death. then the will must be
admitted to probate in absence of an objection. If such prima facie showing has been made. the court shall
accept a copy of such a will as sufficient proof of the 1enus thereof without requiring further evidence in
the absence of any objection.
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The record is clear that after moving to the nursing home Decedent was not in
physical possession of the October 2012 Will such that he could have “revoked™ it by
destroying or otherwise tearing it up. The evidence supports a finding that the original
version of the October 2012 Will was in his home office and at some point was lost.
What is less clear is whether Decedent destroyed the Will before leaving his home, or if it
was misplaced in the process of packing the contents of Decedent’s home and placing his
belongings into storage. No evidence was introduced to establish Decedent visited his
storage facility or that he instructed anyone to bring him the original version of the
October 2012 Will.

Even if Theo did manage to retricve the original Will, he lacked the mental
capacity to “revoke™ the October 2012 Will after February 2014 until his death in August.
No evidence was introduced to establish that Theo lacked capacity prior to the date he
was appointed a guardian. There is no evidence to cstablish Theo had possession of the
original October 201 Will after moving to assisted living. These facts provide a basis to
examine the remaining evidence introduced to prove the October 2012 Will was in legal
existence at the time of Decedent’s death. *

Petitioners were required to ofter the testimony of two witnesses who could
provide “clcar and distinct”™ evidence ol the provisions of the October 2012 Will." The
drafting attorney had a clear recollection of drafting the Will and was in possession of a
copy of the Will. The second witness to the Will, Diane DeWalt, the legal assistant to the

drafting attorney, recalled she prepared the Will and served as a witness, but she did not

SNRS 136.240 states in part: “(t)he petition for the probate of a lost or destroyved will must include a copy
of the will ... [and] ... no will may be proved as a lost or destroved will unless it is proved to have been in
existence at the death of the person whose will it is claimed 1o be, or is shown to have been fraudulently
destroyed in the lifetime of that person. nor unless its provisions are clearly und distinctly proved by at Jeast
two credible witnesses...”

7 Estate of Irvine v. Doyle. 710 P.2d 1366 (1985) - The Nevada Supremie Court held that a proponent of a
lost or destroyed will is required 10 prove that testator did not revoke the lost or destroved will, but such
proof is not that the will was in “actual™ existence at the time of testator’s death, only that it was in “legal”
existence. To combat “spurious wills”, the Court also noted that a proponent must prove the provisions of
the will by at least two credible witnesses that can provide clear and distinct testimony as 10 its provisions.
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recall the specific terms of the Will. The remaining witness, Decedent’s stepdaughter
Kathy Longo, testified that the decedent told her about his testamentary intent, which was
to leave his estate 10 St. Jude’s. She also confirmed seeing the Will in the decedent’s
home oftice; but she did not read the Will and thus could not confirm the provisions, nor
did she know the date the Will she saw was executed.

Under Nevada law the testator’s declarations cannot be substituted for one of the

witnesses required under NRS 136.240. See. In re Duffill's Estate, 61 P.2d 985 (1936)

and Howard Hughes Mecdical Inst. v. Gavin, 621 P.2d 489 (1980).

In re Duffill’s Estate. 61 P.2d 985 (1936) is the case establishing the requirements
for proving a lost will. The Nevada Supreme Court upheld the lower court’s judgment
that decedent’s mother failed to prove the existence of a lost will leaving her
$200,000.00. The mother produced four witnesses to support the lost will. The first
witness actually signed the will as a subscribing witness but testified his only knowledge
of its terms was based on the decedent’s statements, which the court noted was not
sufficient as decedent could not be substituted as one of the two witnesses required to
probate a lost will. The other three witnesses all testified to the contents of the will and
that their knowledge was gained during scparate conversations with the decedent about
his failing health and that decedent prompted them to read the will. The trial court
rejected the testimony of these three witnesses as not being trustworthy.

In Howard Hughes Medical [nst. v. Gavin, 621 P.2d 489 (1980) the Nevada

Supreme Court again noted that a testator’s declarations cannot be substituted for one of
the witnesses required by the Lost Will Statute, NRS 136.240. The Court found that
strict compliance with NRS 136.240 “precludes proof of the contents of a lost will by
hearsay declarations of deceased people, unless the declarant’s testimony is written and
signed by the declarant.” [d. at 491, Therefore. Theo's statements to Kathy cannot

overcome the statutory requirements.
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1 In the instant matter Decedent’s long time estate planning attorney Kristin Tyler

2 |[has a very distinct recollection of the terms of Theos final October 2012 Will. The Will
3 |}was consistent with Theo's historical estate plans. his beneficiary designations did not
4 lvary over time, nor did he ever leave anything to his son Chip. Therefore, it can be
5 || assumed Theo understood the need to specifically disinherit his only child, as well as the
6 || outcome if he failed to leave a Will that did so.

7 While the testimony of the other witnesses about Theo's stated testamentary

8 |[lintention is credible and consistent, this Court cannot accept the hearsay declarations of

9 ]| the decedent. The Hughes case pravides a passible exception if the declarant’s testimony
10 lis signed. Here Decedent did hand write and sign the words “October 2. 2012 Up-dated.”
11 || The handwritten statement on the copy of the October 2012 Will does not clarify what
12 || provisions were “up-dated™: the statement appcars simply to reference the date the Will
13 || was executed. This is not sufficient to satisfy the Hughes exception. The Hughes case
14 ||stands for the principal that strict compliance with the requirements of the statute is
15 || necessary. Here, only one witness, the drafting attorney, provided testimony sufficient to
16 || satisfy the statute.

17 111. Dependent Relative Revocation

18 An alternative theory presented by these facts is whether the June 2012 original
19 [} Will can be revived, or its revocation under the October 2012 copy deemed ineffective.
20 ||NRS 133.130 limits the revival of a prior will to only those instances where the
21 || revocation occurred with intent to revive or the prior will is reexccuted.® Nothing within

22 llthe above factual background supports ecither of these situations. In re Melton, 272 P.3d

23 || NRS 133,130 Effect of revocation of subsequent will,

n If. after the making of any will. the testator executes a valid second will that includes provisions revoking

24 the first will. the destruction. cancellation or revocation of the second will does not revive the first will
untless;

25 1. It appears by the 1erms of the revacation or the manner in which the revocation occurred that it was
the intention to revive and give eftect to the first will: or

26 2. Afler the destruction. cancellation or revocation, the first will is reexecuted:

27 6. If the will is established. its provisions must be set forth specifically in the order admitting it to
prabate, or 2 copy of the will must be attached 1o the order.
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668 (2012) dependent relative revocation does not revive a revoked will, but only applies
where a revocation was ineffective. As with revival, the above tactual background does
not include any basis upon which the October 2012 copy and its revocation of the June
2012 Original was ineffective.

In Melton the Nevada Supreme Court distinguished NRS 133.130 and its

restriction against a revoked will’s revival from the doctrine of dependent relative
revocation. The court found that the “doctrine of dependent relative revocation ... *does
not revive a revoked will: rather, it renders a revocation incffective.”” Therefore. the
Nevada Supreme Court expressly adopted the doctrine of dependent relative revocation,
but declined to apply it because the revocation of a prior will, and its disinheritance
provision, was not impacted or made conditional by a subscquent holographic will that
involved a different dispositive scheme.

The Melton decision is consistent with the longstanding California rule. See, In
re Lopes. 152 Cal.App.3d 302 (1984). The fact pattern in Lopes is very similar to the
background outlined above and petitioner attempts to argue that all provisions of a lost
will, including revocation of a prior will. should be nullified. The appellate court held
that a copy of a 1979 will could not be probated because it could not be shown to be in
existence on the date of death. Pectitioner therefore argued that all provisions found
within the 1979 will failed, including the provision that revoked a prior will executed in
1977. The court noted that a will can be revoked by any writing and does not nced to
meet the standards for proving a lost will and also noted that dependent relative
revocation offered an appropriate method to address revocations based upon a false
assumption of the effectiveness of a subsequently executed will.

Here the Junc 2012 Will was expressly revoked by the October 2012 Will, and
there is no cvidencc that revocation was ineffective in its express terms. Subsequently
the October 2012 Will was either lost or destroyed, however. there is no evidence it was

revoked in writing. Lacking sufficient evidence to prove the October 2012 “lost™ will, the

10
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Court finds it is presumed to have been destroyed. Given the absence of a writing to
establish the October 2012 Will was revoked with the intent to revive the June 2012

Will, the doctrine of dependent relative revocation cannot revive the June 2012 Will.

CONCLUSION

St. Jude’s failed to meet its burden of proof that the Will was not revoked during
Decedent’s lifetime (while Decedent was competent). The lost will statute must be
strictly construed, and here only one witness provided clear and distinct testimony about
the contents of the October 2012 Will. None of the witnesses who saw a will in
Decedent’s home prior to him entering assisted living could testify that the will they saw
was the Original of the October 2012 Will. While Decedent was not determined to lack
capacity until February 2014, his behavior during the time he was preparing to move to
assisted living was increasingly erratic. Decedent had been a careful planner and seems
to have understood the need to specifically disinherit his son. and altematively, the fact
that without a will his son would inherit. Although he did not make a formal change to
his estate planning documents, he could simply have changed his mind and destroyed the
original will in his possession.

WHEREFOR. based on of testimony at trial, the exhibits, and the law that applies
in this case as set forth above. the Petitioner/Objector St. Jude Children’s Hospital

Petition to admit Decedent’s lost will dated October 2. 2012, is hercby DENIED.

/
r
DATED: This,S___dayof e spt” 2018

* GLORIA J. STURMAX
District Court Judge, Dept. XX VI

Counsel tor Respondent is directed to prepare a Notice of Entry of Decision and
Order.

i
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I, THEODORE E. SCHEIDE, a resident of Clark County, Nevada, being of

sound mind and disposing memory, hereby revoke any prior wills and codicils

made by me and declare this to be my Last Will and Testament.

Article One
Family Information

I am unmarried.
[ have one child, THEODORE E. SCHEIDE, 1iI,

However, I am specifically disinheriting THEODORE E. SCHEIDE, IIl and his
descendants. Therefore, for the purposes of my Will, THEODORE E. SCHEIDE,
I and his descendants will be deemed to have predeceased me.

Article Two
Specific and General Gifts

Section 2.01 Disposition of Tangible Personal Property

I give all my tangible personal property, together with any insurance policies
covering the property and any claims under those policies in accordance with a
“Memorandum for Distribution of Personal Property” or other similar writing
directing the disposition of the property. Any writing prepared according to this
provision must be dated and signed by me.

If I leave multiple written memaranda that conflict as to the disposition of any
item of tangible personal property, the memorandum with the most recent date
will control as to those items that are in conflict.

Last Will and Testament of THEQDORE E. SCHEIDE
Page 1
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If the memorandum with the most recent date conflicts with a provision of this
Will as to the specific distribution of any item of tangible personal property, the
provisions of the memorandum with the most recent date control as to those
itemns that are in conflict.

I intend that the writing qualify to distribute my tangible personal property
under applicable state law.

Section 2.02 Contingent Distribution of Tangible Personal Property

Any tangible personal property not disposed of by a written memorandum, or if
I choose not to leave a written memorandum, all my tangible personal property
will be distributed as part of my residuary estate.

Section 2.03 Definition of Tangible Personal Property

For purposes of this Article, the term “tangible personal property” includes but
is not limited to my household furnishings, appliances and fixtures, works of art,
motor vehicles, pictures, collectibles, personal wearing apparel and jewelry,
books, sporting goods, and hobby paraphernalia. The term does not include any
tangible property that my Executor, in its sole and absolute discretion,
determines to be part of any business or business interest that | own at my death.

Section 2.04 Ademption

If property to be distributed under this Article becomes part of my probate estate
in any manner after my death, then the gift will not adeem simply because it was
not a part of my probate estate at my death. My Executor will distribute the
property as a specific gift in accordance with this Article. But if property to be
distributed under this Article is not part of my probate estate at my death and
does not subsequently become part of my probate estate, then the specific gift
made in this Article is null and void, without any legal or binding effect.

Section 2.05 Incidental Expenses and Encumbrances

Until property distributed in accordance with this Article is delivered to the

appropriate beneficiary or to the beneficiary’s legal representative, my Executor

will pay the reasonable expenses of securing, storing, insuring, packing,

transporting, and otherwise caring for the property as an administration

expense. Except as otherwise provided in my Will, my Executor will distribute

opertyéé:der this Article subject to all liens, secunty interests, and other
ces on the property.

Last Will and Testament of THEODORE E. SCHEIDE
\ . Page 2
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Article Three
My Residuary Estate

Section 3.01 Definition of My Residuary Estate

All the remainder of my estate, including property referred to above that is not
effectively disposed of, will be referred to in my Will as my “residuary estate.”

Section3.02  Disposition of My Residuary Estate
I give my residuary estate to VELMA G. SHAY, if she survives me.

If VELMA G. SHAY predeceases me, then I give my residuary estate to ST. JUDE
CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL located in Memphis, Tennessee.

Article Four
Remote Contingent Distribution

If, at any time after my death, there is no person or entity then qualified to
receive final distribution of my estate or any part of it under the foregoing
provisions of my Will, then the portion of my estate with respect to which the
failure of qualified recipients has occurred shall be distributed to those persons
who would inherit it had I then died intestate owning the property, as
determined and in the proportions provided by the laws of Nevada then in effect
(other than THEODOREE. S’CHEIDE, III and his descendants).

Article Five
Designation of Executor

Section 5.01 Executor

I name PATRICIA BOWLIN as my Executor. If PATRICIA BOWLIN fails or
ceases to act as my Executor, I name NEVADA STATE BANK as my Executor.

Last Will and Testament of THEODORE E. SCHEIDE
Page 3
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Section 5.02 Guardian for Testator

If 1 should become mentally incompetent to handle my affairs prior to my
demise, I request that PATRICIA BOWLIN be appointed guardian of my estate
and my person, to serve ‘without bond. In the event that she is unable or
unwilling to serve, then I request that a representative from NEVADA STATE
BANK be appointed guardian of my estate and my person, to serve without
bond.

Article Six
General Administrative Provisions

The provisions of this Article apply to my probate estate.

Section 6.01 No Bond

No Fiduciary is required to furnish any bond for the faithful performance of the
Fiduciary’s dutics, unless required by a court of competent jurisdiction and only
if the court finds that a bond is needed to protect the interests of the beneficiaries.
No surety is required on any bond required by any law or rule of court, unless
the court specifies that a surety is necessary.

Section 6.02 Distributions to Incapacitated Persons and Persons Under
Twenty-One Years of Age

If my Executor is directed to distribute any share of my probate estate to any
beneficiary who is under the age of 21 years or is in the opinion of my Executor,
under any form of incapacity that renders such beneficiary unable to administer
distributions properly when the distribution is to be made, my Executor may, as
Trustee, in my Executor’s discretion, continue to hold such beneficiary’s share as
a separate trust until the beneficiary reaches the age of 21 or overcomes the
incapacity. My Executor shall then distribute such beneficiary’s trust to him or
her. ‘

While any trust is being held under this Section, my Independent Trustee may
pay to the beneficiary for whom the trust is held such amounts of the net income
and principal as the Trustee determines to be necessary or advisable for any
purpose, If there is no Independent Trustee, my Trustee shall pay to the
beneficiary for whom the trust-is held such amounts of the net income and

Last Will and Testament of THEODORE E, SCHEIDE
Page 4
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principal as the fiduciary determines to be necessary or advisable for the
beneficiary’s health, education, maintenance or support.

Upon the death of the beneficiary, my Trustee shall distribute any remaining
property in the trust, including any accrued and undistributed income, to such
persons as such beneficiary appoints by his or her Will. This general power may
be exercised in favor of the beneficiary, the bencficiary’s estate, the beneficiary’s
creditors, or the creditors of the beneficiary’s estate. To the extent this gencral
power of appointment is not exercised, on the death of the beneficiary, the trust
property is to be distributed to the beneficiary’s then living descendants, per
stirpes, or, if none, per stirpes to the living descendants of the beneficiary’s nearest
lineal ancestor who was a descendant of mine, or if no such descendant is then
living, to my then living descendants, per stirpes. If 1 have no then living
descendants the property is to be distributed under the provisions of Article Four
entitled “Remote Contingent Distribution.”

Section 6.03 Maximum Term for Trusts

Notwithstanding any other provision of my Will to the contrary, unless
terminated earlier under other provisions of my Will, each trust created under
my Will will terminate 21 years after the last to die of the descendants of my
maternal and paternal grandparents who are living at the time of my death.

At that time, the remaining trust property will vest in and be distributed to the
persons entitled to receive mandatory distributions of net income of the trust and
in the same proportions. If no beneficiary is entitled to mandatory distributions
of net income, the remaining trust property will vest in and be distributed to the
beneficiaries entitled to receive discretionary distributions of net income of the
trust, in equal shares per stirpes.

Section 6.04 Representative of a Beneficiary

The guardian of the person of a beneficiary may act for such beneficiary for all
purposes under my Will or may receive information on behalf of such
beneficiary.

Section 6.05 Ancillary Administration

In the event ancillary administration is required or desired and my domiciliary
Executor is unable or unwilling to act as an ancillary fiduciary, my domiciliary
Executor will have the power to designate, compensate, and remove the ancillary
Muciary. _The ancillary fiduciary may be either a natural person or a
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corporation. My domiciliary Executor may delegate to such ancillary fiduciary
such powers granted to my original Executor as my Executor may deem proper,
including the right to serve without bond or surety on bond. The net proceeds of
the ancillary estate are to be paid over to the domiciliary Executor.

Section 6.06  Delegation of Authority; Power of Aftorney

Any Fiduciary may, by an instrument in writing, delegate to any other Fiduciary
the right to exercise any power, including a discretionary power, granted the
Fiduciary in my Will. During the time a delegation under this Section is in effect,
the Fiduciary to whom the delegation was made may exercise the power to the
same extent as if the delegating Fiduciary had personally joined in the exercise of
_ the power. The delegating Fiduciary may revoke the delegation at any time by
giving written notice to the Fiduciary to whom the power was delegated.

The Fiduciary may execute and deliver a revocable or irrevocable power of
attorney appointing any individual or corporation to transact any and all
business on behalf of the trust. The power of attorney may grant to the attorney-
in-fact all of the rights, powers, and discretion that the Fiduciary could have
exercised.

Section 6.07  Merger of Corporate Fiduciary

If any corporate fiduciary acting as my Fiduciary under my Will is merged with
or transfers substantially all of its trust assets to another corporation or if a
corporate fiduciary changes its name, the successor shall automatically succeed
to the position of my Fiduciary as if originally named my Fiduciary. No
document of acceptance of the position of my Fiduciary shall be required.

Article Seven
Powers of My Fiduciaries

Section 7.01 Fiduciaries’ Powers Act

My Fiduciaries may, without prior authority from any court, exercise all powers
conferred by my Will or by common law or by Nevada Revised Statutes or other
statute of the State of Nevada or any other jurisdiction whose law applies to my
Will. My Executor has absolute discretion in exercising these powers. Except as
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specifically limited by my Will, these powers extend to all property held by my
fiduciaries until the actual distribution of the property.

Section7.02  Powers Granted by State Law

In addition to all of the above powers, my Executor may, without prior authority
from any court, exercise all powers conferred by my Will; by common law; by
the laws of the State of Nevada, including, without limitation by reason of this
enumeration, each and every power enumerated in NRS 163.265 to 163.410,
inclusive; or any other jurisdiction whose law applies to my Will. My Executor
has absolute discretion in exercising these powers. Except as specifically limited -
by my Will, these powers extend to all property held by my fiduciaries until the
actual distribution of the property.

Section 7.03 Alternative Distribution Methods
My Fiduciary may make any payment provided for under my Will as follows:
Directly to the beneficiary;

In any form allowed by applicable state law for gifts or transfers to
minors or persons under a disability;

To the beneficiary’s guardian, conservator, agent under a durable
power of attorney or caregiver for the benefit of the beneficiary; or

By direct payment of the beneficiary’s expenses, made in a manner
consistent with the proper exercise of the fiduciary’s duties

_ hereunder. A receipt by the recipient for any such distribution
fully discharges my Fiduciary.

Article Eight
Provisions for Payment of Debts, Expenses and Taxes

Section 8.01 Payment of Debts and Expenses

[ direct that all my legally enforceable debts, secured and unsecured, be paid as
soon as practicable after my death.

/
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Section 8.02 No Apportionment

Except as otherwise provided in this Article or elsewhere in my will, my
Executor shall provide for payment of all estate, inheritance and succession taxes
payable by reason of my death (“death taxes”) from my residuary estate as an
administrative expense without apportionment and will not seek contribution
toward or recovery of any death tax payments from any individual.

For the purposes of this Article, however, the term “death taxes” does not
include any additional estate tax imposed by Section 2031(c)(5)(C), Section
2032A(c) or Section 2057(f) of the Internal Revenue Code or any other
comparable taxes imposed by any other taxing authority. Nor does the term
include any generation-skipping transfer tax, other than a direct skip.

Section 8.03 Protection of Exempt Property

Death taxes are not to be allocated to or paid from any assets that are not
included in my gross estate for federal estate tax purposes. In addition, to the
extent practicable, my Trustee should not pay any death taxes from assets that
are exempt for generation-skipping transfer tax purposes.

Section 8.04 Protection of the Charitable Deduction

Death taxes are not to be allocated to or paid from any assets passing to any
organization that qualifies for the federal estate tax charitable deduction, or from
any assets passing to a split-interest charitable trust, unless my Executor has first
used all other assets available to my Executor to pay the taxes.

Section 8.05 Property Passing Outside of My Will

Death taxes imposed with respect to property included in my gross estate for
purposes of computing the tax and passing other than by my Will are to be
apportioned among the persons and entities benefited in the proportion that the
taxable value of the property or interest bears to the total taxable value of the
property and interests received by all persons benefited. The values to be used
for the apportionment are the values as finally determined under federal, state,
or local law as the case may be.

Section 8.06 No Apportionment Between Current and Future Interests

o interest in income and no estate for years or for life or other temporary
terest in any property or trust is to be subject to apportionment as between the

Last Wil} and Testament of THEODORE E. SCHEIDE
Page 8

AA001506
P-EP-000008



O O

temporary interest and the remainder. The tax on the temporary interest and the
tax, if any, on the remainder are chargeable against the corpus of the property or
trust subject to the temporary interest and remainder.

Section 8.07 Tax Elections

In exercising any permitted elections regarding taxes, my fiduciaries may make
any decisions that they deem to be appropriate in any circumstances, and my
fiduciaries are not required to make any compensatory adjustment as a
consequence of any election. My Executor may also pay taxes or interest and
deal with any tax refunds, interest, or credits as my Executor deems to be
necessary or advisable in the interest of my estate,

My Executor, in his or her sole and absclute discretion, may make any
adjustments to the basis of my assets authorized by law, including but not
limited to increasing the basis of any property included in my gross estate,
whether or not passing under my Will, by allocating any amount by which the
basis of my assets may be increased. My Executor is not required to allocate
basis increase exclusively, primarily or at all to assets passing under my Will as
opposed to other property included in my gross estate. My Executor may elect,
in his or her sole and absolute discretion, to allocate basis increase to one or more
assets that my Executor receives or in which my Executor has a personal interest,
to the partial or total exclusion of other assets with respect to which such

allocation could be made. My. Executor may not be held liable to any person for

the exercise of his or her discretion under this Section.

Article Nine
Definitions and General Provisions

Section 9.01 Cremation Instructions

I wish that my remains be cremated and buried in accordance with my pre-paid
funeral arrangements with Palm Mortuary in Las Vegas, Nevada.

Section 9.02 Definitions

For purposes of my Will and for the purposes of any trust established under my
ill, the following definitions apply:
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(a) Adopted and Afterborn Persons

A legally adopted person in any generation and his or her
descendants, including adopted descendants, will have the same
rights and will be treated in the same manner under my Will as
natural children of the adopting parent, provided the person is
legally adopted before attaining the age of 18 years. A person will
be deemed to be legally adopted if the adoption was legal in the
jurisdiction in which it occurred at the time that it occurred.

A fetus in utero that is later born alive will be considered a person
in being during the period of gestation.

{(b) Descendants

The term “descendants” means any one or more person who
follows in direct descent (as opposed to collateral descent) from a
person, such as a person’s children, grandchildren, or other
descended individuals of any generation.

()  Fiduciary

“Fiduciary” or “Fiduciaries” refer to my Executor. My “Executor”
includes any executor, ancillary executor, administrator, or
ancillary administrator, whether local or foreign, and whether of all
or part of my estate, multiple Executors, and their successors.

Except as otherwise provided in this Last Will and Testament, a
fiduciary has no liability to any party for action (or inaction) taken
in good faith,

(d) Good Faith

For the purposes of this Last Will and Testament, a fiduciary has
acted in good faith if (i) its action or inaction is not a result of
intentional wrongdoing, (ii) the fiduciary did not make the decision
with reckless indifference to the interests of the beneficiaries, and
(iii) its action or inaction does not result in an improper personal
pecuniary benefit to the fiduciary.

{e) Incapacity

Except as otherwise provided in my Will, a person is deemed to be
capacitated in any of the following circumstances.
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(1)  The Opinion of Two Licensed Physicians

An individual is deemed to be incapacitated
whenever, in the opinion of two licensed physicians,
the individual is unable to effectively manage his or
her property or financial affairs, whether as a result of
age, illness, use of prescription medications, drugs or
other substances, or any other cause.

An individual is deemed to be restored to capacity
whenever the individual’s personal or attending
physician provides a written opinion that the
individual is able to effectively manage his or her
property and financial affairs.

(2) Court Determination

An individual is deemed to be incapacitated if a court
of competent jurisdiction has declared the individual
to be disabled, incompetent or legally incapacitated.

(3)  Detention, Disappearance or Absence

An individual is deemed to be incapacitated
whenever he or she cannot effectively manage his or
her property or financial affairs due to the
individual’s unexplainéd disappearance or absence
for more than 30 days, or whenever he or she is
detained under duress.

An individual’s disappearance, absence or detention
under duress may be established by an affidavit of
any fiduciary. The affidavit must describe the
circumstances of an individual’s detention under
duress, disappearance, or absence and may be relied
upon by any third party dealing in good faith with
my fiduciary in reliance upon the affidavit.

An individual’s disappearance, absence, or detention
under duress may be established by an affidavit of
my Executor,
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£ Internal Revenue Code

References to the “Internal Revenue Code” or to its provisions are
to the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from time to
lime, and the corresponding Treasury Regulations, if any.
References to the “Treasury Regulations,” are to the Treasury
Regulations under the Internal Revenue Code in effect from time to
time. If a particular provision of the Intemal Revenue Code is
renumbered, or the Internal Revenue Code is superseded by a
subsequent federal tax law, any reference will be deemed to be
made to the renumbered provision or to the corresponding
provision of the subsequent law, unless to do so would clearly be
contrary to my intent as expressed in my Will. The same rule
applies to references to the Treasury Regulations.

() Legal Representative

As used in my Will, the term “legal representative” means a
person’s guardian, conservator, personal representative, executor,
administrator, Trustee, or any other person or entity personally
representing a person or the person’s estate.

{h)  Per Stirpes

Whenever a distribution is to be made to a person’s descendants per
stirpes, the distribution will be divided into as many equal shares as
there are then-living children of that person and deceased children
of that person who left then-living descendants. Each then-living
child will receive one share and the share of each deceased child
will be divided among the deceased child’s then-living descendants
in the same manner. '

(1) Primary Beneficiary

The Primary Beneficiary of a frust created under this agreement is
the oldest Income Beneficiary of that trust unless some other
individual is specifically designated as the Primary Beneficiary of
that separate trust.

)] Shall and May

ess otherwise specifically provided in my Will or by the context
in which used, I use the word “shall” in my Will to command,
direct or require, and the word “may” to allow or permit, but not
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require. In the context of my Trustee, when I use the word “may” 1
intend that my Trustee may act in its sole and absolute discretion
unless otherwise stated in my Will.

(k)  Trust

The term “trust,” refers to any trusts created under the terms of my
Will.

()  Trustee

The term “my Trustee” refers to any person or entity that is from
time to time acting as the Trustee and includes each Trustee
individually, multiple Trustees, and their successars.

(m) Other Definitions

Except as otherwise provided in my Will, terms shall be as defined
in Nevada Revised Statutes as amended after the date of my Will
and after my death.

Section 9.03 Contest Provision

If any beneficiary of my Will or any trust created under the terms of my Will,
alone or in conjunction with any other person engages in any of the following
actions, the right of the beneficiary to take any interest given to the beneficiary
under my Will or any trust created under the terms of my Will will be
determined as it would have been determined as if the beneficiary predeceased
me without leavinig any surviving descendants.

Contests by a claim of undue influence, fraud, menace, duress, or
lack of testamentary capacity, or otherwise objects in any court to
the validity of (a) my Will, (b) any trust created under the terms of
my Will, or (c) any beneficiary designation of an annuity,
retirement plan, IRA, Keogh, pension or profit sharing plan, or
insurance policy signed by me, (collectively referred to hereafter in
this Section as “Document” or “Documents”) or any amendments
or codicils to any Document;

Seeks to obtain an adjudication in any court proceeding that a
Document or any of its provisions is void, or otherwise seeks to
void, nullify, or set aside a Document or any of its provisions;
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Files suit on a creditor’s claim filed in a probate of my estate,
against my estate, or any other Document, after rejection or lack of
action by the respective fiduciary;

Files a petition or other pleading to change the character
(community, separate, joint tenancy, partnership, domestic
partnership, real or personal, tangible or intangible) of property
already so characterized by a Document;

Files a petition to impose a constructive trust or resulting trust on
any assets of my estate; or

Participates in any of the above actions in a manner adverse to my
estate, such as conspiring with or assisting any person who takes
any of the above actions.

My Executor may defend, at the expense of my estate, any violation of this
Section. A “contest” includes any action described above in an arbitration
proceeding, but does not include any action described above solely in a
mediation not preceded by a filing of a contest with a court.

Section 9.02 Survivorship Presumption

If any beneficiary is living at my death, but dies within 90 days thereafter, then
the beneficiary will be deemned to have predeceased me for all purposes of my
Will.

Section 9.05 General Provisions
The following general provisions and rules of construction apply to my Will:
(a) Singular and Plural; Gender

Unless the context requires otherwise, words denoting the singular
may be construed as plural and words of the plural may be
construed as denoting the singular. Words of one gender may be
construed as denoting another gender as is appropriate within the
context. The word “or” when used in a list of more than two items
may function as both a conjunction and a disjunction as the context
requires Or permits.

Last Will and Testament of THEODORE E. SCHEIDE
Page 14 e

AA001512
P-EP-000014



N ®

(b) Headings of Articles, Sections, and Subsections

The headings of Articles, Sections, and subsections used within my
Will are included solely for the convenience and reference of the
reader. They have no significance in the interpretation or
construction of my Will.

(c) Governing State Law

My Will shall be governed, construed and administered according
to the laws of Nevada as from time to time amended. Questions of
administration of any trust established under my Will are to be
deterrnined by the laws of the situs of administration of that trust.

(d) Notices

Unless otherwise stated, whenever my Will calls for notice, the
notice will be in writing and will be personally delivered with
proof of delivery, or mailed postage prepaid by certified mail,
return receipt requested, to the last known address of the party
requiring notice. Notice will be effective on the date personally
delivered or on the date of the return receipt. If a party giving
notice does not receive the return receipt but has proof that he or
she mailed the notice, notice will be effective on the date it would
normally have been received via certified mail. If notice is required
to be given to a minor or incapacitated individual, notice will be
given to the parent or legal representative of the minor or
incapacitated individual.

(e)  Severability

The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of my Will does
not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of my
Will. If a court of competent jurisdiction determines that any
provision is invalid, the remaining provisions of my Will are to be
interpreted and construed as if any invalid provision had never
been included in my Will.

REST OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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I, THEODORE E. SCHEIDE, sign my name to this instrument consisting of
sixteen (16) pages on October 2., 2012, and being first duly sworn, do hereby
declare to the undersigned authority that I sign and execute this instrument as
my Last Will and Testament, that I sign it willingly, that I execute it as my free
and voluntary act for the purposes therein expressed, and that | am eighteen
years of age or older, of sound mind, and under no constraint or undue
influence.

O iDE, Testator

Under penalty of perjury pursuant to'the law of the State of Nevada, the
undersigned, KRISTIN M. TYLER and DIANE L. DeWALT declare that the
following is true of their own knowledge: That they witnessed the execution of
the foregoing will of the testator, THEODORE E. SCHEIDE; that the testator
subscribed the will and declared it to be his last will and testament in their
presence; that they thereafter subscribed the will as witnesses in the presence of
the testator and in the presence of each other and at the request of the testator;
and that the testator at the time of the execution of the will appeared to them to
be of full age and of sound mind and memory.

Dated this_/Z~ day of October, 2012,

i @%&M

Deflarant 1 - Kribindt Tyler Declarant 2 - Diane L. DeWalt

Residing at: Residing at:

3960 Howard Hughes Parkway 3960 Howard Hughes Parkwa _
9t Floor 9th Floor

Las Vegas, Nevada 89169 Las Vegas Nevada 89169
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Last W111 and Testament CLERK OF THE COURT
of
THEODORE E. SCHEIDE

I, THEODORE E. SCHEIDE, a resident of Clark County, Nevada, being of
sound mind and disposing memory, hereby revoke any prior wills and codicils
made by me and declare this to be my Last Will and Testament.

Article One
Family Information

I am unmarried.
I have one child, THEODORE E. SCHEIDE, IlI.

However, I am specifically disinheriting THEODORE E. SCHEIDE, III and his
descendants. Therefore, for the purposes of my Will, THEODORE E. SCHEIDE,
III and his descendants will be deemed to have predeceased me.

Article Two
Specific and General Gifts

Section 2.01 Disposition of Tangible Personal Property

I give all my tangible personal property, together with any insurance policies
covering the property and any claims under those policies in accordance with a
“Memorandum for Distribution of Personal Property” or other similar writing
directing the disposition of the property. Any writing prepared accorchng to this
prov1510n must be dated and signed by me.

If I leave multiple written memoranda that conflict as to the disposition of any
item of tangible personal property, the memorandum with the most recent date
will confrol as to those items that are in conflict.
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If the memorandum with the most recent date conflicts with a provision of this
Will as to the specific distribution of any item of tangible personal property, the
provisions of the-memorandum with the most recent date control as to those
items that are in conflict.

I intend that the writing qualify to distribute my tangible personal property
under applicable state law.

Section 2.02 Contingent Distribution of Tangible Personal Property

Any tangible personal property not disposed of by a written memorandum, or if
I choose not to leave a written memorandum, all my tangible personal property
will be distributed as part of my residuary estate.

Section 2.03 Definition of Tangible Personal Property

For purposes of this Article, the term “tangible personal property” includes but
is not limited to my household furnishings, appliances and fixtures, works of art,
motor vehicles, pictures, collectibles, personal wearing apparel and jewelry,
books, sporting goods, and hobby paraphernalia. The term does not include any
tangible property that my Executor, in its sole and absolute discretion,
determines to be part of any business or business interest that I own at my death.

Section 2.04 Ademption

If property to be distributed under this Article becomes part of my probate estate
in any manner after my death, then the gift will not adeem simply because it was
not a part of my probate estate at my death. My Executor will distribute the
property as a specific gift in accordance with this Article. But if property to be
distributed under this Article is not part of my probate estate at my death and
does not subsequently become part of my probate estate, then the specific gift
made in this Article is null and void, without any legal or binding effect.

Section 2.05.  Incidental Expenses and Encumbrances

Until property distributed in accordance with this Article is delivered to the

appropriate beneficiary or to the beneficiary’s legal representative, my Executor

will pay the reasonable expenses of securing, storing, insuring, packing,

transporting, and otherwise caring for the property as an administration

expense. Except as otherwise provided in my Will, my Executor will distribute
perty under this Article subject to all liens, security interests, and other
umbrances on the property.
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Article Three
My Residuary Estate

Section 3.01 Definition of My Residuary Estate

All the remainder of my estate, including property referred to above that is not
effectively disposed of, will be referred to in my Will as my “residuary estate.”

Section 3.02 Disposition of My Residuary Estate
I give my residuary estate to VELMA G. SHAY, if she survives me.

If VELMA G. SHAY predeceases me, then I give my residuary estate to ST. JUDE
CHILDREN’S HOSPITAL located in Memphis, Tennessee.

Article Four
Remote Contingent Distribution

If, at any time after my death, there is no person or entity then qualified to
receive final distribution of my estate or any part of it under the foregoing
provisions of my Will, then the portion of my estate with respect to which the
failure of qualified recipients has occurred shall be distributed to those persons
who would inherit it had I then died intestate owning the property, as
determined and in the proportions provided by the laws of Nevada then in effect
(other than THEODORE E. SCHEIDE, III and his descendants).

Article Five
Designation of Executor

Section 5.01 Executor

I name KAREN HOAGLAND as my Executor. If KAREN HOAGLAND fails or
ceases to act as my Executor, | name NEVADA STATE BANK as my Executor.
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Section 5.02 Guardian for Testator

If T should become mentally incompetent to handle my affairs prior to my
demise, I request that KAREN HOAGLAND be appointed guardian of my estate
and my person, to serve without bond. In the event that she is unable or
unwilling to serve, then I request that a representative from NEVADA STATE
BANK be appointed guardian of my estate and my person, to serve without
bond.

Article Six
General Administrative Provisions

The provisions of this Article apply to my probate estate.

Section 6.01 No Bond

No Fiduciary is required to furnish any bond for the faithful performance of the
Fiduciary’s duties, unless required by a court of competent jurisdiction and only
if the court finds that a bond is needed to protect the interests of the beneficiaries.
No surety is required on any bond required by any law or rule of court, unless
the court specifies that a surety is necessary.

Section 6.02 Distributions to Incapacitated Persons and Persons Under
Twenty-One Years of Age

If my Executor is directed to distribute any share of my probate estate to any
beneficiary who is under the age of 21 years or is in the opinion of my Executor,
under any form of incapacity that renders such beneficiary unable to administer
distributions properly when the distribution is to be made, my Executor may, as
Trustee, in my Executor’s discretion, continue to hold such beneficiary’s share as
a separate trust until the beneficiary reaches the age of 21 or overcomes the
incapacity. My Executor shall then distribute such beneficiary’s trust to him or
her.

While any trust is being held under this Section, my Independent Trustee may
pay to the beneficiary for whom the trust is held such amounts of the net income
and principal as the Trustee determines to be necessary or advisable for any
purpose. If there is no Independent Trustee, my Trustee shall pay to the
beneficiary for whom the trust is held such amounts of the net income and
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principal as the fiduciary determines to be necessary or advisable for the
beneficiary’s health, education, maintenance or support.

Upon the death of the beneficiary, my Trustee shall distribute any remaining
property in the trust, including any accrued and undistributed income, to such
persons as such beneficiary appoints by his or her Will. This general power may
be exercised in favor of the beneficiary, the beneficiary’s estate, the beneficiary’s
creditors, or the creditors of the beneficiary’s estate. To the extent this general
power of appointment is not exercised, on the death of the beneficiary, the trust
property is to be distributed to the beneficiary’s then living descendants, per
stirpes, or, if none, per stirpes to the living descendants of the beneficiary’s nearest
lineal ancestor who was a descendant of mine, or if no such descendant is then
living, to my then living descendants, per stirpes. If I have no then living
descendants the property is to be distributed under the provisions of Article Four
entitled “Remote Contingent Distribution.”

Section 6.03 Maximum Term for Trusts

Notwithstanding any other provision of my Will to the contrary, unless
terminated earlier under other provisions of my Will, each trust created under
my Will will terminate 21 years after the last to die of the descendants of my
maternal and paternal grandparents who are living at the time of my death.

At that time, the remaining trust property will vest in and be distributed to the
persons entitled to receive mandatory distributions of net income of the trust and
in the same proportions. If no beneficiary is entitled to mandatory distributions
of net income, the remaining trust property will vest in and be distributed to the
beneficiaries entitled to receive discretionary distributions of net income of the
trust, in equal shares per stirpes.

Section 6.04 Representative of a Beneficiary

The guardian of the person of a beneficiary may act for such beneficiary for all
purposes under my Will or may receive information on behalf of such
beneficiary.

Section 6.05 Ancillary Administration

In the event ancillary administration is required or desired and my domiciliary
Executor is unable or unwilling to act as an ancillary fiduciary, my domiciliary
_Executor will have the power to designate, compensate, and remove the ancillary
The ancillary fiduciary may be either a natural person or a
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corporation. My domiciliary Executor may delegate to such ancillary fiduciary
such powers granted to my original Executor as my Executor may deem proper,
including the right to serve without bond or surety on bond. The net proceeds of
the ancillary estate are to be paid over to the domiciliary Executor.

Section 6.06 Delegation of Authority; Power of Attorney

Any Fiduciary may, by an instrument in writing, delegate to any other Fiduciary
the right to exercise any power, including a discretionary power, granted the
Fiduciary in my Will. During the time a delegation under this Section is in effect,
the Fiduciary to whom the delegation was made may exercise the power to the
same extent as if the delegating Fiduciary had personally joined in the exercise of
the power. The delegating Fiduciary may revoke the delegation at any time by
giving written notice to the Fiduciary to whom the power was delegated.

The Fiduciary may execute and deliver a revocable or irrevocable power of
attorney appointing any individual or corporation to transact any and all
business on behalf of the trust. The power of attorney may grant to the attorney-
in-fact all of the rights, powers, and discretion that the Fiduciary could have
exercised.

Section 6.07 Merger of Corporate Fiduciary

If any corporate fiduciary acting as my Fiduciary under my Will is merged with
or transfers substantially all of its trust assets to another corporation or if a
corporate fiduciary changes its name, the successor shall automatically succeed
to the position of my Fiduciary as if originally named my Fiduciary. No
document of acceptance of the position of my Fiduciary shall be required.

Article Seven
Powers of My Fiduciaries

Section 7.01 Fiduciaries’ Powers Act

My Fiduciaries may, without prior authority from any court, exercise all powers
conferred by my Will or by common law or by Nevada Revised Statutes or other
statute of the State of Nevada or any other jurisdiction whose law applies to my
Will. My Executor has absolute discretion in exercising these powers. Except as
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specifically limited by my Will, these powers extend to all property held by my
fiduciaries until the actual distribution of the property.

Section 7.02 Powers Granted by State Law

In addition to all of the above powers, my Executor may, without prior authority
from any court, exercise all powers conferred by my Will; by common law; by
the laws of the State of Nevada, including, without limitation by reason of this
enumeration, each and every power enumerated in NRS 163.265 to 163.410,
inclusive; or any other jurisdiction whose law applies to my Will. My Executor
has absolute discretion in exercising these powers. Except as specifically limited
by my Will, these powers extend to all property held by my fiduciaries until the
actual distribution of the property.

Section 7.03 Alternative Distribution Methods
My Fiduciary may make any payment provided for under my Will as follows:
Directly to the beneficiary;

In any form allowed by applicable state law for gifts or transfers to
minors or persons under a disability;

To the beneficiary’s guardian, conservator, agent under a durable
power of attorney or caregiver for the benefit of the beneficiary; or

By direct payment of the beneficiary’s expenses, made in a manner
consistent with the proper exercise of the fiduciary’s duties
hereunder. A receipt by the recipient for any such distribution
fully discharges my Fiduciary.

| Article Eight
Provisions for Payment of Debts, Expenses and Taxes

Section 8.01 Payment of Debts and Expenses

I direct that all my legally enforceable debts, secured and unsecured, be paid as
soon as practicable after my death.
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Section 8.02 No Apportionment

Except as otherwise provided in this Article or elsewhere in my will, my
Executor shall provide for payment of all estate, inheritance and succession taxes
payable by reason of my death (“death taxes”) from my residuary estate as an
administrative expense without apportionment and will not seek contribution
toward or recovery of any death tax payments from any individual.

For the purposes of this Article, however, the term “death taxes” does not
include any additional estate tax imposed by Section 2031(c)(5)(C), Section
2032A(c) or Section 2057(f) of the Internal Revenue Code or any other
comparable taxes imposed by any other taxing authority. Nor does the term
include any generation-skipping transfer tax, other than a direct skip.

Section 8.03 Protection of Exempt Property

Death taxes are not to be allocated to or paid from any assets that are not
included in my gross estate for federal estate tax purposes. In addition, to the
extent practicable, my Trustee should not pay any death taxes from assets that
are exempt for generation-skipping transfer tax purposes.

Section 8.04 Protection of the Charitable Deduction

Death taxes are not to be allocated to or paid from any assets passing to any
organization that qualifies for the federal estate tax charitable deduction, or from
any assets passing to a split-interest charitable trust, unless my Executor has first
used all other assets available to my Executor to pay the taxes.

Section 8.05 Property Passing Outside of My Will

Death taxes imposed with respect to property included in my gross estate for
purposes of computing the tax and passing other than by my Will are to be
apportioned among the persons and entities benefited in the proportion that the
taxable value of the property or interest bears to the total taxable value of the
property and interests received by all persons benefited. The values to be used
for the apportionment are the values as finally determined under federal, state,
or local law as the case may be.

Section 8.06 No Apportionment Between Current and Future Interests

No interest in income and no estate for years or for life or other temporary
restdn any property or trust is to be subject to apportionment as between the
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temporary interest and the remainder. The tax on the temporary interest and the
tax, if any, on the remainder are chargeable against the corpus of the property or
trust subject to the temporary interest and remainder.

Section 8.07 Tax Elections

In exercising any permitted elections regarding taxes, my fiduciaries may make
any decisions that they deem to be appropriate in any circumstances, and my
fiduciaries are not required to make any compensatory adjustment as a
consequence of any election. My Executor may also pay taxes or interest and
deal with any tax refunds, interest, or credits as my Executor deems to be
necessary or advisable in the interest of my estate.

My Executor, in his or her sole and absolute discretion, may make any
adjustments to the basis of my assets authorized by law, including but not
limited to increasing the basis of any property included in my gross estate,
whether or not passing under my Will, by allocating any amount by which the
basis of my assets may be increased. My Executor is not required to allocate
basis increase exclusively, primarily or at all to assets passing under my Will as
opposed to other property included in my gross estate. My Executor may elect,
in his or her sole and absolute discretion, to allocate basis increase to one or more
assets that my Executor receives or in which my Executor has a personal interest,
to the partial or total exclusion of other assets with respect to which such
allocation could be made. My Executor may not be held liable to any person for
the exercise of his or her discretion under this Section.

Article Nine
Definitions and General Provisions

Section 9.01 Cremation Instructions

I wish that my remains be cremated and buried in accordance with my pre-paid
funeral arrangements with Palm Mortuary in Las Vegas, Nevada.

Section 9.02 Definitions

For purposes of my Will and for the purposes of any trust established under my
Will, the following definitions apply:
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(a) Adopted and Afterborn Persons

A legally adopted person in any generation and his or her
descendants, including adopted descendants, will have the same
rights and will be treated in the same manner under my Will as
natural children of the adopting parent, provided the person is
legally adopted before attaining the age of 18 years. A person will
be deemed to be legally adopted if the adoption was legal in the
jurisdiction in which it occurred at the time that it occurred.

A fetus in utero that is later born alive will be considered a person
in being during the period of gestation.

(b) Descendants

The term “descendants” means any one or more person who
follows in direct descent (as opposed to collateral descent) from a
person, such as a person’s children, grandchildren, or other
descended individuals of any generation.

()  Fiduciary

“Fiduciary” or “Fiduciaries” refer to my Executor. My “Executor”
includes any executor, ancillary executor, administrator, or
ancillary administrator, whether local or foreign, and whether of all
or part of my estate, multiple Executors, and their successors.

Except as otherwise provided in this Last Will and Testament, a
fiduciary has no liability to any party for action (or inaction) taken
in good faith.

(d) Good Faith

For the purposes of this Last Will and Testament, a fiduciary has
acted in good faith if (i) its action or inaction is not a result of
intentional wrongdoing, (ii) the fiduciary did not make the decision
with reckless indifference to the interests of the beneficiaries, and
(iii) its action or inaction does not result in an improper personal
pecuniary benefit to the fiduciary.

() Incapacity
Except as otherwise provided in my Will, a person is deemed to be

incapacitated in any of the following circumstances.
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(1)  The Opinion of Two Licensed Physicians

An individual is deemed to be incapacitated
whenever, in the opinion of two licensed physicians,
the individual is unable to effectively manage his or
her property or financial affairs, whether as a result of
age, illness, use of prescription medications, drugs or
other substances, or any other cause.

An individual is deemed to be restored to capacity
whenever the individual’s personal or attending
physician provides a written opinion that the
individual is able to effectively manage his or her
property and financial affairs.

(2} Court Determination

An individual is deemed to be incapacitated if a court
of competent jurisdiction has declared the individual
to be disabled, incompetent or legally incapacitated.

(3)  Detention, Disappearance or Absence

An individual is deemed to be incapacitated
whenever he or she cannot effectively manage his or
her property or financial affairs due to the
individual’s unexplained disappearance or absence
for more than 30 days, or whenever he or she is
detained under duress.

An individual's disappearance, absence or detention
under duress may be established by an affidavit of
any fiduciary. The affidavit must describe the
circumstances of an individual’s detention under
duress, disappearance, or absence and may be relied
upon by any third party dealing in good faith with
my fiduciary in reliance upon the affidavit.

An individual’s disappearance, absence, or detention
under duress may be established by an affidavit of
my Executor.
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H) Internal Revenue Code

References to the “Internal Revenue Code” or to its provisions are
to the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from time to
time, and the corresponding Treasury Regulations, if any.
References to the “Treasury Regulations,” are to the Treasury
Regulations under the Internal Revenue Code in effect from time to
time. If a particular provision of the Internal Revenue Code is
renumbered, or the Internal Revenue Code is superseded by a
subsequent federal tax law, any reference will be deemed to be
made to the renumbered provision or to the corresponding
provision of the subsequent law, unless to do so would clearly be
contrary to my intent as expressed in my Will. The same rule
applies to references to the Treasury Regulations.

() Legal Representative

As used in my Will, the term “legal representative” means a
person’s guardian, conservator, personal representative, executor,
administrator, Trustee, or any other person or entity personally
representing a person or the person’s estate.

(h)  Per Stirpes

Whenever a distribution is to be made to a person’s descendants per
stirpes, the distribution will be divided into as many equal shares as
there are then-living children of that person and deceased children
of that person who left then-living descendants. Each then-living
child will receive one share and the share of each deceased child
will be divided among the deceased child’s then-living descendants
in the same manner.

(i)  Primary Beneficiary

The Primary Beneficiary of a trust created under this agreement is
the oldest Income Beneficiary of that trust unless some other
individual is specifically designated as the Primary Beneficiary of
that separate trust.

)] Shall and May

Unless otherwise specifically provided in my Will or by the context
in which used, [ use the word “shall” in my Will to command,
iregt or require, and the word “may” to allow or permit, but not
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require. In the context of my Trustee, when I use the word “may” 1 .
intend that my Trustee may act in its sole and absolute discretion
unless otherwise stated in my Will.

(k)  Trust

The term “trust,” refers to any trusts created under the terms of my
Will.

) Trustee

The term “my Trustee” refers to any person or entity that is from
time to time acting as the Trustee and includes each Trustee
individually, multiple Trustees, and their successors.

(m) Other Definitions

Except as otherwise provided in my Will, terms shall be as defined
in Nevada Revised Statutes as amended after the date of my Will
and after my death.

Section 9.03 Contest Provision

. If any beneficiary of my Will or any trust created under the terms of my Will,
alone or in conjunction with any other person engages in any of the following
actions, the right of the beneficiary to take any interest given to the beneficiary
under my Will or any trust created under the terms of my Will will be
determined as it would have been determined as if the beneficiary predeceased
me without leaving any surviving descendants.

Contests by a claim of undue influence, fraud, menace, duress, or
lack of testamentary capacity, or otherwise objects in any court to
the validity of (a) my Will, (b) any trust created under the terms of
my Will, or (c) any beneficiary designation of an annuity,
retirement plan, IRA, Keogh, pension or profit sharing plan, or
insurance policy signed by me, (collectively referred to hereafter in
this Section as “Document” or “Documents”) or any amendments
or codicils to any Document;

Seeks to obtain an adjudication in any court proceeding that a
Document or any of its provisions is void, or otherwise seeks to
void, nullify, or set aside a Document or any of its provisions;
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Files suit on a creditor’s claim filed in a probate of my estate,
against my estate, or any other Document, after rejection or lack of
action by the respective fiduciary;

Files a petition or other pleading to change the character
(community, separate, joint tenancy, . partnership, domestic
partnership, real or personal, tangible or’intangible) of property
already so characterized by a Document;

Files a petition to impose a constructive trust or resulting trust on
any assets of my estate; or

Participates in any of the above actions in a manner adverse to my
estate, such as conspiring with or asmstmg any person who takes
any of the above actions.

My Executor may defend, at the expense of my estate, any violation of this
Section. A “contest” includes any action described above in an arbitration
proceeding, but does not include any action described above solely in a
mediation not preceded by a filing of a contest with a court.

Section 9.04 Survivorship Presumption

If any beneficiary is living at my death, but dies within 90 days thereafter, then
the beneficiary will be deemed to have predeceased me for all purposes of my
" Will.

Section 9.05 General Provisions
The following general provisions and rules of construction apply to my Will:
(a)  Singular and Plural; Gender

Unless the context requires otherwise, words denoting the singular
may be construed as plural and words of the plural may be
construed as denoting the singular. Words of one gender may be
construed as denoting another gender as is appropriate within the
context. The word “or” when used in a list of more than two items -
may function as both a conjunction and a disjunction as the context
requires or permits.
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(b) Headings of Articles, Sections, and Subsections

The headings of Articles, Sections, and subsections used within my
Will are included solely for the convenience and reference of the
reader. They have no significance in the interpretation or
construction of my WillL

(¢)  Governing State Law

My Will shall be governed, construed and administered according
to the laws of Nevada as from time to time amended. Questions of
administration of any trust established under my Will are to be
determined by the laws of the situs of administration of that trust.

(d)  Notices

Unless otherwise stated, whenever my Will calls for notice, the
notice will be in writing and will be personally delivered with
proof of delivery, or mailed postage prepaid by certified mail,
return receipt requested, to the last known address of the party
requiring notice. Notice will be effective on the date personally
delivered or on the date of the return receipt. If a party giving
notice does not receive the return receipt but has proof that he or
she mailed the notice, notice will be effective on the date it would
- normally have been received via certified mail. If notice is required
to be given to a minor or incapacitated individual, notice will be
given to the parent or legal representative of the minor or
incapacitated individual.

(e)  Severability

The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of my Will does
not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of my
Will. If a court of competent jurisdiction determines that any
provision is invalid, the remaining provisions of my Will are to be
interpreted and construed as if any invalid provision had never
been included in my Will.

REST OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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I, THEODORE E. SCHEIDE, sign my name to this instrument consisting of
sixteen (16) pages on June _8, 2012, and being first duly sworn, do hereby
declare to the undersigned authority that I sign and execute this instrument as
my Last Will and Testament, that I sign it willingly, that I execute it as my free
and voluntary act for the purposes therein expressed, and that I am eighteen
years of age or older, of sound der no constraint or undue

' mwe

THEOPYRE E. SCHEIDE, tor

Under penalty of Per]ury pursuant to the law of the State \of NeVa, the
undersigned, _&rishn M. T/ €~ and Diane L. Delh
declare that the following is frue of their own knowledge: That they witnessed
the execution of the foregoing will of the testator, THEODORE E. SCHEIDE; that
the testator subscribed the will and declared it to be his last will and testament in
their presence; that they thereafter subscribed the will as witnesses in the
presence of the testator and in the presence of each other and at the request of the
testator; and that the testator at the time of the execution of the will appeared to
them to be of full age and of sound mind and memory.

—

Dated this & day of June, 2012.

P L . L yihst

Declaraht 1 Declarant 2

Residing at: Residing at:
Y Siere Mo St 3309 Jo Maeey Derve
las. V-Le/qas, N Gy I as \/%q}p,.s} NI/ 8913
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AFF

Todd L. Moody (5430)

Russel J. Geist (9030)
HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC
Peccole Professional Park

10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145

(702) 385-2500

(702) 385-2086
rgeist@hutchlegal.com

Attorneys for St. Jude Children’s
Research Hospital

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

In the Matter of the Estate of Case No.: P-14-082619-E

THEODORE E. SCHEIDE JR. aka Dept No.: PCI
THEODORE ERNEST SCHEIDE JR.,

Deceased.

AFFIDAVIT OF PROOF OF LOST WILL

I, KRISTIN M. TYLER, being first duly sworn, do hereby declare to the undersigned
authority that I was a Witness to the Last Will and Testament dated October 2, 2012 (“Last
Will”) of THEODORE E. SCHEIDE, JR., also sometimes known as THEODORE E.
SCHEIDE (“Decedent”) , and did sign as a witness on that Last Will. I can further attest
that the Decedent signed and executed the instrument as his Last Will on October 2, 2012,
and that he signed it willingly, and that he executed it as his free and voluntary act for the
purposes therein expressed and to the best of my knowledge the Decedent was at that time
eighteen years of age or older, of sound mind and under no constraint or undue influence.

[ further attest that the Decedent signed and executed the Last Will dated October 2,
2012 in the presence of myself and Diane DeWalt, and we both subscribed the Attestation
to the Last Will in the presence of the Decedent.

I further attest that the Decedent contacted me as his estate planning counsel to
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discuss changes in his wishes expressed in his previous Last Will and Testament dated June
8, 2012, which I had drafted as the attorney for the Decedent and was the Decedent’s regular
course of action when he wanted to change the wishes expressed in his prior estate planning
documents. Specifically, the Decedent wanted to remove the nomination of KAREN
HOAGLAND as the Executor under Article Five of the Last Will and Testament dated June
8, 2012, and instead appoint PATRICIA BOWLIN as the Executor.

I further attest that in discussing the preparation of Last Will dated October 2, 2012,
the Decedent did not express any desire to change the disposition of his residuary estate
which was then designated to VELMA G. SHAY, if living, otherwise to ST. JUDE
CHILDREN’S RESEARCH HOSPITAL.

I further attest that I remained in contact with the Decedent after he executed his Last
Will dated October 2, 2012, as his health and mental condition declined afterward, and

I further attest that I continued to represent and advise the Decedent as his estate
planning counsel untii NEVADA GUARDIAN SERVICES, LLC was appointed his
temporary guardian on February 18,2014 and his general guardian over his person and estate
on March 19, 2014.

I can further attest that at no time after executing his Last Will dated October 2, 2012,
did the Decedent express to me any intention to change the disposition of his residuary estate
which was then designated to VELMA G. SHAY, if living, otherwise to ST. JUDE
CHILDREN’S RESEARCH HOSPITAL.

I further attest that, to my knowledge, the Decedent did not intentionally destroy or
revoke the Last Will dated October 2, 2012, and that to the best of my knowledge this was
the Decedent’s Last Will and Testament. I can further attest that, to the best of my
knowledge, the Last Will dated October 2, 2012, was in existence at the death of the
Decedent.

I further attest that, after the death of the Decedent, I was contacted by
NEVADA GUARDIAN SERVICES, LLC or its counsel and asked if I had the original of
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Last Will dated October 2, 2012. Iinformed NEVADA GUARDIAN SERVICES, LLC or
its counsel that the Decedent chose to retain the original executed Last Will dated October
2, 2012, but that [ had the original of the Decedent’s Last Will and Testament dated June 8,
2012, which differed only in the nomination of the Executor. I was not asked for the original
of the Decedent’s Last Will and Testament dated June 8, 2012, nor was I contacted by
NEVADA GUARDIAN SERVICES, LLC or its counsel regarding the Decedent’s estate to
provide an affidavit of lost will pursuant to NRS 136.240(4) regarding the Last Will dated
October 2, 2012.
DATED this September 7, 2016. ’ / e

KRISTIN M. TYLER

STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF CLARK )

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this 7th day of September, 2016.

N

Notary Public

(72

' % CAROLINE TOFANELLI

Notary Public-State of Nevada

Jﬁ\ APPT. NO . 15-2302-1

S22 My App. Expires July 07, 201 9
e 1 WU
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HUTCHISONE STEFFEN

A PROFESSIONAL LLC
PECCOLE PROFESSIONAL PARK

10080 WEST ALTA DRIVE, SUITE 200

LAS VEGAS, NV 89145
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AFF

Todd L. Moody (5430)

Russel J. Geist (9030)
HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC
Peccole Professional Park

10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145

(702) 385-2500

(702) 385-2086
rgeist@@hutchlegal.com

Attorneys for St. Jude Children’s
Research Hospital

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

In the Matter of the Estate of Case No.: P-14-082619-E

THEODORE E. SCHEIDE JR. aka Dept No.: PCI
THEODORE ERNEST SCHEIDE JR.,

Deceased.

AFFIDAVIT OF PROOF OF LOST WILL

I, DIANE L. DeWALT, being first duly sworn, do hereby declare to the undersigned
authority that I was a Witness to the Last Will and Testament dated October 2, 2012 ("Last Will")
of THEODORE E. SCHEIDE, JR., also sometimes known as THEODORE E. SCHEIDE
("Decedent") , and did sign as a witness on that Last Will. I can further attest that the Decedent
signed and executed the instrument as his Last Will on October 2, 2012, and that he signed it
willingly, and that he executed it as his free and voluntary act for the purposes therein expressed
and to the best of my knowledge the Decedent was at that time eighteen years of age or older, of
sound mind and under no constraint or undue influence.

I further attest that the Decedent signed and executed the Last Will dated October 2, 2012
in the presence of myself and THEODORE E. SCHEIDE, and we both subscribed the Attestation

to the Last Will in the presence of the Decedent.
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HUTCHISONE STEFFEN

A PROFESSIONAL LLC
PECCOLE PROFESSIONAL PARK
10080 WEST ALTA DRIVE, SUITE 200

LAS VEGAS, NV 891435
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I further attest that, to my knowledge, the Decedent did not intentionally destroy or revoke
the Last Will, dated October 2, 2012, and that to the best of my knowledge this was the Decedent’s
Last Will and Testament.

DATED this July2¢ 2016,

ﬁw X Jf;}r"f][—’

DIANE L. DeWALT

STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF CLARK )

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this £ b day of July, 2016.

) L
NOTARY PUBLIC __//)- /\_,./“,,\_,Jf/ (_{/\ A ~—

Bl TE OF NEVADA Notary Publi
=) sT‘(‘:ounty of Clark ary ublic

i) AMBER R. ANDERSON
/' Appt. No. 05-95684-1
My Appt. Expires March 23,2017
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